Index

ABSENCE OR PRESENCE ACCIDENTS—Cont'd Circumstances preceding occurrence of Pedestrian accidents, presence of school accident—Cont'd bus, **35:28** Notice or knowledge, 2:35, 2:36 ABSORPTION OF ALCOHOL BY Passengers, 2:31 THE BODY Traffic controls, 2:34 Driving under the influence, 37:6 Warnings, 2:38 ACCELERATOR Civil actions, subsequent accidents, Products liability, 7:19, 7:20, 15:17, 2:63, 11:68 15:18 Claims Sudden Unintended Acceleration (this Notice of claim, interrogatories, 2:64 index) Other claims resulting from occurrence, interrogatories, 2:68 ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION Collision with emergency vehicle, inter-All terrain vehicles, design hazard, rogatories, **4:62**, **4:63** 42:12 Commercial driver, physical examina-ACCIDENTS tion, 4:80, 4:81, 12:80, 12:81 Adequacy of lighting of parked or stand-Commercial vehicle, jackknifing of, ing vehicle, 4:36, 4:37 4:54, 4:55 Admissions, interrogatories, **2:61** Compensatory damages for wrongful Agent, interrogatories, 2:4 death, interrogatories, 3:9 Aid or assistance, interrogatories, 2:58 Comprehensive sets of interrogatories Alcohol. Driving Under the Influence Generally, **3:1 to 3:13** (this index) Child's loss of consortium, 3:6, 3:8 Attendants, interrogatories, 2:8 Compensatory damages, wrongful Avoidable consequences, interrogatodeath compensatory damages, ries, 2:56 **Backing Up Accident** (this index) Consequential damages, 3:3, 3:4 Bicycles, interrogatories, 4:5, 4:6 Consortium, loss of, below Big trucks. Large Truck Accidents Damages, below (this index) Death and death actions, below Boating accidents, 7:53, 7:54, 12:76, Injuries, personal injuries, 3:1, 3:2, 12:77 3:10, 3:11 **Brakes** (this index) Loss of consortium. Consortium, loss Carrier negligence, boarding and alightof, below ing, 4:76, 4:77 Personal injuries, 3:1, 3:2, 3:10, 3:11 Cell phone use, 4:74, 4:75, 12:72, 12:73 Property damage, 3:10 to 3:13 Child's loss of consortium, Spousal loss of consortium, 3:5, 3:7 comprehensive sets of interrogato-Wrongful death compensatory damries, **3:6, 3:8**

accident

Circumstances preceding occurrence of

Mental condition of party, 2:29

ages, **3:9**

Defects, place of occurrence, 2:18

Conditions

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd ACCIDENTS—Cont'd Dangerous conditions, place of occur-Conditions—Cont'd rence of accident, 2:18 Interrogatories, general circumstances and conditions, 2:1 to 2:70 Death and death actions Conduct of party, interrogatories, 2:42 Child's loss of consortium of deceased parent, 3:8 Conscious suffering, death actions, 2:55 Compensatory damages, wrongful Consequential damages, comprehensive death, 3:9 sets of interrogatories, 3:3, 3:4 Comprehensive sets of interrogatories Consortium, loss of Consortium, loss of, 3:7, 3:8 Child's loss of consortium. Wrongful death compensatory comprehensive sets of interrogadamages, 3:9 tories, **3:6**, **3:8** Conscious suffering, 2:55 Comprehensive sets of interrogatories Consortium, loss of, 3:7, 3:8 Child's loss, 3:6, 3:8 Identification of fiduciary in death Death, 3:7, 3:8 action, 2:3 Spousal loss, **3:5**, **3:7** Interrogatories Death, comprehensive sets of inter-Child's loss of consortium of rogatories, **3:7, 3:8** deceased parent, 3:8 Interrogatories. Comprehensive sets Compensatory damages, wrongful of interrogatories, above in this death, 3:9 group Comprehensive sets of interrogato-Spousal loss of consortium, ries, above in this group comprehensive sets of interroga-Conscious suffering, death action, tories, 3:5, 3:7 2:55 Construction work on public way, Spouse's death, comprehensive sets defect, excavation or, 4:42, 4:43 of interrogatories, 3:7 Consultation with party, expert wit-Wrongful death compensatory nesses, 2:65 damages, comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:9 Contractors, interrogatories, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27 Spouse's death, comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:7 Conversations, events subsequent to Wrongful death compensatory damoccurrence of accident, 2:61 ages, comprehensive sets of Corporation, identification of, 2:2 interrogatories, 3:9 Courses and distances, occurrence of Defective safety restraints. **Defective** accident, 2:47 **Safety Restraint** (this index) **Damages** Defects Comprehensive sets of interrogatories Conditions, place of occurrence, 2:18 Consequential damages, 3:3, 3:4 **Highway Defects** (this index) Wrongful death compensatory Interrogatories damages, 3:9 Conditions, place of occurrence, Consequential damages, 2:18 comprehensive sets of interroga-Mechanical equipment, 4:9, 4:10 tories, 3:3, 3:4 Place of occurrence, 2:18 Interrogatories, generally, 2:50 to Public way, 4:42, 4:43 2:57 Tires, 4:60, 4:61 Wrongful death compensatory dam-Mechanical equipment, 4:9, 4:10 ages, comprehensive sets of

Place of occurrence, 2:18

interrogatories, 3:9

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Defects—Cont'd	Dram shop liability, interrogatories, 4:13
Public way, 4:42 , 4:43	to 4:15
Safety restraints. Defective Safety Restraints (this index)	Driver identity, proving, 4:78 , 4:79 , 12:78 , 12:79
Tires, 4:60 , 4:61	Driverless vehicle, interrogatories, 4:16,
Defenses	4:17
Interrogatories, 2:70	Driving Under the Influence (this
Sudden Emergency Defense (this	index)
index)	Drugs, interrogatories, 4:1 , 4:2
Denials, interrogatories, 2:70 Depositions	Each vehicle, description or identification, 2:22
Commercial driver, physical examination, 12:80 , 12:81	Emergency assistance, events subsequent to occurrence of
Driver identity, proving, 12:78 , 12:79	accident, 2:58
Sudden loss of consciousness while	Emergency vehicles
driving, 12:84, 12:85	Collision with emergency vehicle, interrogatories, 4:62 , 4:63
Depositions (this index)	Interrogatories, generally, 4:18, 4:19
Depression. Excavation or depression,	Emotional suffering, interrogatories,
below	2:53
Description or identification	Employment by party, expert witnesses,
Agent, 2:4	2:65
Corporation, identification of, 2:2	Entering traffic, interrogatories, 4:20 ,
Death action, identification of fidu-	4:21
ciary in, 2:3 Each vehicle, 2:22	Equipment of vehicle, interrogatories,
Fiduciary, identification of in death	2:23
action, 2:3	Evidence
Firm, identification of, 2:2	Expert witnesses, below
Interrogatories	Interrogatories
Generally, 2:1 to 2:4	Expert witnesses, below
Agent, 2:4	Negligence, proof of, 2:69
Corporation, identification of, 2:2	Tangible evidence, 2:67
Death action, identification of fidu-	Negligence, proof of, 2:69
ciary in, 2:3	Tangible evidence, 2:67
Each vehicle, 2:22	Excavation or depression
Fiduciary, identification of in death	Depositions, 12:11, 12:12
action, 2:3	Interrogatories, generally, 4:11 , 4:12
Firm, identification of, 2:2	Public way, 4:42 , 4:43
Occurrence of accident, 2:41	Expert witnesses
Occurrence of accident, 2:41	Consultation with party, 2:65
Direction of Vehicles (this index)	Employment by party, 2:65
Direction of vehicles, occurrence of	Interrogatories
accident, 2:46	Consultation with party, 2:65
Disability, prior disability, 2:50	Deponent, 2:66
Distances and courses, interrogatories,	Employment by party, 2:65
2:47	Technique for using defense expert in
Distractions, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:32	motor vehicle accident cases, 23:11

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Fiduciary, identification of in death	Interrogatories—Cont'd
action, 2:3	Attendants, 2:8
Financial losses, interrogatories, 2:51,	Avoidable consequences, 2:56
2:54	Backing up, 4:3, 4:4
Firm, identification of, 2:2	Bicycles, 4:5 , 4:6
Fixed object or obstruction, 4:22, 4:23	Brakes (this index)
Fixed Object or Obstruction (this index)	Carrier negligence, boarding and alighting, 4:76 , 4:77
General circumstances and conditions.	Cell phone use, 4:74, 4:75
Interrogatories, below	Child's loss of consortium,
Government standards and regulations, interrogatories, 2:25	comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:6 , 3:8
Hazards, roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47	Civil actions, subsequent accidents,
Head on, interrogatories, 4:24, 4:25	2:63
Highway Accidents (this index)	Claims
Highway contractor interrogatories,	Notice of, 2:64
2:10, 4:26, 4:27	Other claims resulting from occur-
Highway Defects (this index)	rence, 2:68
History, medical history of party, 2:28 Hit-and-Run Accidents (this index)	Commercial driver, physical examina-
Identification. Description or identifica-	tion, 4:80, 4:81
tion, above	Commercial vehicle, jackknifing of,
Illness, injury or disability, prior matters,	4:54, 4:55
2:50, 2:51	Compensatory damages, wrongful
Impact, triangle of vehicles and point of, 2:48	death compensatory damages, 3:9
Industry standards for vehicles, interrogatories, 2:26	Comprehensive sets of interrogatories, above
Information sources, interrogatories, 2:1 to 2:14	Conditions, general circumstances and conditions, 2:1 to 2:70
Injuries. Personal injuries, below	Conduct of party, occurrence of
Inspections and inspectors	accident, 2:42
Interrogatories	Conscious suffering, death action,
Inspectors, 2:11	2:55
Subsequent events, 2:60	Consequential damages,
Vehicles, generally, 2:24	comprehensive sets of interroga-
Subsequent events, 2:60	tories, 3:3 , 3:4
Insurance on vehicles, interrogatories,	Consortium, loss of, below
2:27 Interrogatories	Construction work on public way, defect, excavation or, 4:42 , 4:43
Generally, 2:1 et seq	Contractors, highway contractor,
Adequacy of lighting, parked or	2:10, 4:26, 4:27
standing vehicle, 4:36 , 4:37	Conversations, events subsequent to
Admissions, oral admissions, 2:61	occurrence, 2:61
Agent, 2:4	Corporation, identification of, 2:2
Aid or assistance, emergency assistance, 2:58	Courses and distances, occurrence of accident, 2:47
Alcohol, 4:1, 4:2	Damages, above
	<i>U</i> ,

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd ACCIDENTS—Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Dangerous conditions, place of occur-Industry standards for vehicles, 2:26 rence, 2:18 Information, sources of, 2:1 to 2:14 Death and death actions, above Injuries. Personal injuries, below Defects, above Inspections and inspectors, above Defenses, 2:70 Insurance on vehicles, 2:27 Denials, 2:70 Intersection, 4:28, 4:29 Depression. Excavation or depression, Jackknifing of commercial vehicle, above 4:54, 4:55 Description or identification, above Knowledge. Notice or knowledge, Direction of vehicles, occurrence of below accident, 2:46 Large truck accidents, 53:15, 53:16 Disability, prior disability, 2:50 Lawsuits, generally, 2:64 to 2:70 Distances and courses, occurrence of Lifestyle of party, circumstances preaccident, 2:47 ceding occurrence, 2:29 Distractions, circumstances preceding Lights and lighting, below occurrence, 2:32 Loss of consortium. Consortium, loss Dram shop liability, 4:13 to 4:15 of, above Driver identity, proving, 4:78, 4:79 Maintenance or repair, below Driverless vehicle, 4:16, 4:17 Malfunctions, circumstances preced-Drugs, 4:1, 4:2 ing occurrence, 2:39 Emergency assistance, events Medical history of party, circumsubsequent to occurrence, 2:58 stances preceding occurrence, 2:28 Emergency vehicles, above Medical treatment for injury, events Emotional suffering, 2:53 subsequent to occurrence, 2:59 Entering traffic, **4:20, 4:21** Mental condition, below Equipment of vehicle, 2:23 Motorboat accident, 4:56, 4:57 Evidence, above Motorcycle, 4:30, 4:31 Excavation or depression, above Multiple vehicles, 4:32, 4:33 Expert witnesses, above Negligence, proof of, 2:69 Fiduciary, identification of in death action, 2:3 Notice or knowledge, below Financial losses, 2:51, 2:54 Obstruction or fixed object, 4:22, 4:23 Fixed object or obstruction, 4:22, 4:23 Occupants of vehicle. Passengers General circumstances and condi-(this index) tions, generally, 2:1 et seq. Occurrence of accident, generally, Government standards and regula-2:40 to 2:49 tions, 2:25 Operator of vehicle, 2:5 Hazards, roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47 Oral admissions, events subsequent to Head on, 4:24, 4:25 occurrence, 2:61 Highway contractor, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27 Other vehicles, circumstances preced-History, medical history of party, 2:28 ing occurrence, 2:33 Hit-and-run accidents, **4:72**, **4:73** Ownership, Title and ownership, below Identification. Description or identification, above Parallel vehicle, **4:34**, **4:35** Impact, triangle of vehicles and point Parked or standing vehicle, adequacy of lighting, 4:36, 4:37 of, 2:48

quacy of lighting, **4:36**, **4:37**

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd ACCIDENTS—Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Stops or stopping, vehicle stopped in **Passengers** (this index) road, 4:50, 4:51 Passing vehicle, **4:38**, **4:39** Subsequent to occurrence, 2:58 to Pedestrians, 4:40, 4:41 2:63 Personal injuries, below Surface of road, place of occurrence, Persons involved, 2:1 to 2:14 2:16 Physical condition of party, circum-Tailgating, 4:44, 4:45 stances preceding occurrence, Tangible evidence, 2:67 2:29 Tests, events subsequent to occur-Place of occurrence, below rence, 2:60 Plan, occurrence of accident, 2:49 Third parties, 2:12 Point of impact, occurrence of Time accident, 2:48 Occurrence of accident, 2:40 Policemen, 2:9 Prior matters, below Precautions, circumstances preceding Tires, defective tires, 4:60, 4:61 occurrence, 2:37 Title and ownership, below Prior matters, below Trade association standards for Professional standards for vehicles, vehicles, 2:26 2:26 Traffic controllers. 2:9 Property damage, below Traffic controls, below Public way, defect, excavation or Triangle of vehicles and point of construction, **4:42**, **4:43** impact, occurrence of accident, Racing on highway, **4:52**, **4:53** 2:48 Read end, 4:44, 4:45 Trip, circumstances preceding occur-Repair. Maintenance or repair, below rence, 2:30 Reports, events subsequent to occur-Turning, 4:48, 4:49 rence, 2:62 Visibility, place of occurrence, 2:21 Roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47 Warnings, below Road surface, place of occurrence, Weather, place of occurrence, 2:20 Witnesses, below Rules and regulations, government Written statements and reports, events standards and regulations, 2:25 subsequent to occurrence, 2:62 Safety features of vehicle, 2:23 Wrongful death compensatory dam-Skid marks, occurrence of accident, ages, comprehensive sets of 2:44 interrogatories, 3:9 **Intersection Accident** (this index) Sleeping driver, **4:58**, **4:59** Jackknifing of commercial vehicle. Sources of information, 2:1 to 2:14 interrogatories, 4:54, 4:55 Specific circumstances and occur-Knowledge. Notice or knowledge, rences, generally, 4:1 to 4:63 below Speed of vehicles, occurrence of **Large Truck Accidents** (this index) accident, 2:46 Lawsuits. Interrogatories, above Spousal loss of consortium, comprehensive sets of interroga-Lifestyle of party, interrogatories, 2:29 tories, 3:5, 3:7 Lights and lighting Standards, 2:25, 2:26 Interrogatories Standing vehicle, adequacy of light-Parked or standing vehicle, ade-

ing, 4:36, 4:37

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Lights and lighting—Cont'd	Notice or knowledge—Cont'd
Interrogatories—Cont'd	Interrogatories—Cont'd
Place of occurrence, 2:21	Sources of knowledge about occur
Lighting on vehicle, occurrence of	rence, 2:14
accident, 2:45	Sources of knowledge about occur-
Occurrence of accident, 2:21, 2:45	rence, 2:14
Parked or standing vehicle, adequacy	Time, circumstances preceding occur
of lighting, 4:36 , 4:37	rence, 2:35 , 2:36
Place of occurrence, 2:21	Obstruction Classification (1)
Loss of consortium. Consortium, loss of, above	Fixed Object or Obstruction (this index)
Maintenance or repair, 2:11, 2:24	Occupants of vehicle. Passengers (this
Malfunctions, circumstances preceding	index)
occurrence, 2:39	Occurrence of accident
Mechanical equipment, defects in, 4:9 ,	Brakes, 2:43
4:10	Depositions (this index)
Medical history of party, circumstances	Interrogatories (this index)
preceding occurrence, 2:28	Occurrence of accident. Interrogato-
Medical treatment for injury, events	ries, above
subsequent to occurrence, 2:59 Mental condition	Place of occurrence, below
	Preceding accident, 2:28 to 2:39
Circumstances preceding occurrence, mental condition of party, 2:29	Operator of vehicle, interrogatories, 2:5
Interrogatories	Options, motor vehicle accident cases,
Circumstances preceding occur-	22:4, 22:7, 22:29
rence, mental condition of	Oral admissions, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:61
party, 2:29	Ownership. Title and ownership, below
Suffering, mental or emotional suf-	Parallel vehicle, 4:34 , 4:35
fering, 2:53	Parallel Vehicle (this index)
Suffering, mental or emotional suffer-	Parked or standing vehicle, adequacy or
ing, 2:53	lighting, 4:36, 4:37
Motorboat Accident (this index)	Passengers (this index)
Motorcycle Accidents (this index)	Passing vehicle, 4:38 , 4:39
Multiple vehicles, interrogatories, 4:32,	Pedestrian Accidents (this index)
4:33	Personal injuries
Negligence, proof of, 2:69	Comprehensive sets of interrogato-
Nonairworthiness of light aircraft, 4:86,	ries, 3:1 , 3:2 , 3:10 , 3:11
4:87, 12:86, 12:87	Interrogatories
Notice or knowledge	Generally, 2:50 to 2:57
Circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:35, 2:36	Comprehensive sets of interrogato ries, 3:1 , 3:2 , 3:10 , 3:11
Claim or occurrence, notice of, 2:64	Intersection accidents, settlement pre
Interrogatories	sentation, 33:19
Circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:35, 2:36	Pedestrian accidents, interview with injured child, 35:42
Claim or occurrence, notice of, 2:64	Persons involved, interrogatories, 2:1 to 2:14

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Physical condition of party, circum-	Property damage—Cont'd
stances preceding occurrence, 2:29	Interrogatories—Cont'd
Place of occurrence	Comprehensive sets of interrogator
Dangerous conditions, 2:18	ries, 3:10 to 3:13
Defective conditions, 2:18	Public way, defect, excavation or
Interrogatories	depression, 4:42 , 4:43
Generally, 2:15	Racing on highway, 4:52, 4:53
Dangerous conditions, 2:18	Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)
Defective conditions, 2:18	Repair. Maintenance or repair, above
Lighting, 2:21	Reports, events subsequent to occur-
Road surface, 2:16	rence, 2:62
Traffic controls, 2:17	Roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47, 12:44,
Visibility, 2:21	12:45
Warnings, 2:19	Road surface, place of occurrence, 2:10
Weather, 2:20	Rules and regulations, government star
Lighting, 2:21	dards and regulations, 2:25
Road surface, 2:16	Safety features of vehicle, interrogato-
Traffic controls, 2:17	ries, 2:23
Visibility, 2:21	Safety restraints. Defective Safety
Warnings, 2:19	Restraints (this index)
Weather, 2:20	Skidmarks (this index)
Plan, occurrence of accident, 2:49	Sleeping driver, interrogatories, 4:58 , 4:59
Point of impact, interrogatories, 2:48	Sources of information, interrogatories
Policemen, interrogatories, 2:9	2:1 to 2:14
Precautions, circumstances preceding	Specific circumstances and occurrence
occurrence, 2:37	Interrogatories, above
Prior matters	Speed and Speeding (this index)
Illness, injury or disability, 2:50, 2:51	Spousal loss of consortium,
Interrogatories	comprehensive sets of interrogato
Illness, injury or disability, 2:50, 2:51	ries, 3:5, 3:7
	Standards, interrogatories, 2:25, 2:26
Occurrences preceding, 2:28 to 2:39	Standing vehicle, adequacy of lighting, 4:36, 4:37
Occurrences preceding accident, 2:28 to 2:39	Stops or stopping, vehicle stopped in road, 4:50 , 4:51
Production of documents, request for,	Subsequent events
8:10	Inspections and inspectors, 2:60
Products liability, forklift truck accident, 15:31, 15:32	Interrogatories, subsequent to occurrence, 2:58 to 2:63
Professional standards for vehicles, 2:26	Sudden loss of consciousness while
Property damage	driving, 4:84, 4:85
Comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:10 to 3:13	Suffering, mental or emotional suffering, 2:53
Depositions, 11:62	Surface of road, place of occurrence,
Interrogatories	2:16
Generally, 2:57	Tailgating, interrogatories, 4:44, 4:45

ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Tangible evidence, 2:67	Weather, place of occurrence, 2:20
Tests and Testing (this index)	Witnesses
Third parties, interrogatories, 2:12	Expert witnesses, above
Time	Interrogatories, generally, 2:13
Circumstances preceding occurrence of accident, above	Written statements and reports, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:62
Interrogatories, above	Wrongful death compensatory damages,
Notice or knowledge, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:35 , 2:36	comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:9
Occurrences preceding accident, 2:28 to 2:39	ACCOUNTS Dedoctrion assidents, blocked assessment
Prior matters, above	Pedestrian accidents, blocked accounts, 35:62
Subsequent events, above	33.02
Tires, defective tires, 4:60, 4:61	ACCURACY
Title and ownership	Depositions, accurate record, 10:19
Dram shop liability, 4:13 , 4:14	•
Interrogatories	ACQUISITION
Dram shop liability, 4:13, 4:14	Production of documents, request for, 8:50
Owner of vehicle, 2:6	
Owner of vehicle, 2:6	Products Liability (this index)
Trade association standards for vehicles, 2:26	ADEQUACY OR INADEQUACY
Traffic controllers, interrogatories, 2:9	Depositions (this index)
Traffic controls	Highway defects, inadequate warning
Circumstances preceding occurrence of accident, 2:34	device, 38:12 Parked or standing vehicle, adequacy of lighting of, 4:36 , 4:37
Interrogatories	nghting 01, 4.30, 4.3 7
Circumstances preceding occur-	ADMINISTRATOR OR EXECUTOR
rence of accident, 2:34	Depositions, identification of
Place of occurrence of accident,	administrator or executor, 11:3
2:17	ADMISSIBILITY
Place of occurrence of accident, 2:17 Triangle of vehicles and point of impact,	Objections, inadmissible opinion, 30:40
occurrence of accident, 2:48	•
Trip (this index)	ADMISSION OF FACTS
Trucks. Large Truck Accidents (this	Advantages and disadvantages, 9:3
index)	Airbag defects, 46:17
Turning, interrogatories, 4:48 , 4:49	All terrain vehicles, design hazard,
Visibility, place of occurrence, 2:21	42:21
Warnings	Backing up accident, admission of facts
Circumstances preceding occurrence	requested, 39:35 to 39:38
of accident, 2:38	Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:23
Interrogatories	Boating Law and Liability (this index)
Circumstances preceding occur-	Chain reaction accident liability, 56:20
rence of accident, 2:38	Cyber security systems, 54:16
Place of occurrence of accident,	Defective Safety Restraints (this index)
2:19	Defective wheelchair loading devices,
Place of occurrence of accident, 2:19	57:17

ADMISSION OF FACTS—Cont'd ADMISSION OF FACTS—Cont'd Depositions, admission of facts Rollover accidents, 43:28 requested, 10:57 Sanctions for improper refusal, admis-Depositions, oral admissions, 11:66 sion of facts, 9:5 Drafting, 9:4 Sanctions for improper refusal to admit, **Driving Under the Influence** (this index) Seatbelt defense, 44:22, 45:20 Forms, pattern forms, 9:8 Service, 9:4 Helicopter accidents, 58:23 Strategy, 9:2 **Highway Defects** (this index) Sudden emergency defense, 55:18 Instructions to jury, pattern jury instruc-Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:16 tions, 28:13, 28:37 Trial, use at, 9:6 Interrogatories, 2:61 Use at trial, 9:6 **Intersection Accidents** (this index) ADVANTAGES OR DISADVANTAGES Intersection, obstruction of view of, Admission of facts, 9:3 41:23 Depositions, written questions, 22:25 Large truck accidents, 53:18 Interrogatories, 1:3, 1:4 Lemon law, 48:16, 48:17 Maintenance and repairs, 15:19 ADVERTISING AND Motorboat accident, 51:18 ADVERTISEMENTS Motorcycle defects, 52:15, 52:16 Production of documents, 8:39, 8:52 **Options** (this index) **Products Liability** (this index) Pattern forms, 9:8 AGENT OR AGENCY **Pedestrian Accidents** (this index) **Depositions** (this index) Products liability, manufacturers, 5:38 Interrogatories, 2:4 Rear-End Collision Accidents (this **Products Liability** (this index) index) Refusal or denial, sanctions for improper **AGGRAVATION** refusal to admit, 9:5 Depositions, aggravation of preexisting Requests condition as defense to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:35 Generally, 9:1 Advantages and disadvantages, 9:3 **AGREEMENTS** Drafting, 9:4 Settlement agreement, 25:25 Forms, pattern forms, 9:8 AID OR ASSISTANCE Pattern forms, 9:8 Interrogatories, emergency assistance, Refusal or denial, sanctions for 2:58 improper refusal to admit, 9:5 Responses, 9:7 AIRBAG DEFECTS Rollover accidents, 43:28 Generally, 36:7, 46:1 et seq. Sanctions for improper refusal to Answer, 46:11 admit, 9:5 Causation, 46:5 Seatbelt defense, 44:22, 45:20 Complaint, **46:10** Service, 9:4 Defense considerations, 46:6 Strategy, 9:2 Deposition checklists, 46:12, 46:13 Trial, use at, 9:6 Elements of proof, 46:7 Use at trial, 9:6 Interrogatories, 46:14, 46:15 Interview with client, 46:8 Responses, 9:7

Investigation, 46:9

Road construction warnings, 47:21

AIRBAG DEFECTS—Cont'd

Jury instructions, **46:18**, **46:19**

Pleadings, 46:10, 46:11

Requests for admission of facts, 46:17

Requests for production of documents, **46:16**

Standard of care, 46:4

AIRBAGS

Generally, 36:7

Depositions, 15:49, 15:50

Interrogatories, 7:51, 7:52

ALCOHOL

Depositions (this index)

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Interrogatories, 4:1, 4:2

ALL TERRAIN VEHICLES

Accident investigation, design hazard, 42:12

Admission of facts requests, design hazard, 42:21

Causes of action and liability, design hazard, **42:4**

Client interview and investigation, design hazard, 42:9 to 42:12

Complaint, design hazard, 42:13

Consent decree, 42:2

Costs, design hazard, 42:10

Damages, design hazard, 42:7

Defendant to plaintiff deposition checklists, design hazard, **42:16**

Defendant to plaintiff interrogatories, design hazard, **42:18**

Defense considerations, design hazard, **42:6**

Deposition checklists, design hazard, 42:15, 42:16

Design hazard, 42:1 to 42:28

Elements of proof, design hazard, **42:8** Evidence considerations, design hazard, **42:5**

Expert witness and other costs, design hazard, 42:10

Express warranty breach jury instructions, design hazard, **42:25**

ALL TERRAIN VEHICLES—Cont'd

Fitness for particular purpose implied warranty jury instructions, design hazard, 42:26

Instructions to jury, design hazard, 42:22 to 42:27

Interrogatories, design hazard, 42:17, 42:18

Jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer, design hazard, **42:14**

Law background, design hazard, **42:2 to 42:8**

Merchantability implied warranty jury instructions, design hazard, **42:27**

Negligence jury instructions, design hazard, **42:24**

Pleadings, design hazard, 42:13, 42:14

Production of document requests, design hazard, **42:20**

Products liability, 7:29, 7:30, 15:27, 15:28

Strict liability jury instructions, design hazard, **42:23**

Technical investigation, design hazard, 42:11

Warranty breach jury instructions, design hazard, 42:25 to 42:27

ALTERATION

Change or Modification (this index)

ALTERNATE OR ALTERNATIVES

Depositions, alternative responses, 19:27 to 31

Negotiations and settlement, alternative dispute resolution, **25:26**

AMBIGUITY

Objection to form of question, 30:30

AMENDMENT

Depositions, amendment of complaint, 18:30

Motion for amendment of judgment, 27:13

Pleadings, amendment of pleadings to conform to proof, **32:2**

AMENDMENT OF PLEADINGS

Posttrial activities, amendment of pleadings to conform to proof, **32:2**

AMOUNT

Negotiations and Settlement (this index)

ANTICIPATION

Objections, tactics of making, 30:14
Opening statement, anticipating adversary's statements, 29:11
Pedestrian accidents, 35:6, 35:33

APPEAL

Generally, 21:36 to 21:40

Depositions (this index)

Forms, pattern form, 21:41

Hearings, 21:37

Interest of client, 21:39

Interlocutory appeals, 32:13

Judgment, appeal of right after, 32:14

Orders, generally, 21:38

Pattern form, 21:41

Preparation of appeal, 21:40

Stay pending appeal, 32:7

Verdicts, appeal timing, 31:5

APPEARANCE

Driving under the influence, other cause or condition giving appearance of intoxication, 37:7

APPORTIONMENT

Defective safety restraints, enhanced injury concept, **36:15**

APPRECIATION OF DANGER

Products liability, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:8**

APPROACHING SCHOOL BUS

Pedestrian accidents, regulation of motor vehicles, **35:30**

APPROVAL OR CONSENT

Driving under the influence, implied consent, **37:10**

Pedestrian accidents, approval of settlement by court as final, **35:63**

ARGUMENTATIVENESS

Objection to form of question, 30:29

ASKED AND ANSWERED

Objection to form of question, 30:33

ASSERTION

Depositions, asserted basis for liability, 11:75

ASSUMPTION

Objection to form of question, assumption of facts not in evidence, 30:35

ASSUMPTION OF RISK

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:29

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:39, 28:60

Maintenance and repairs, 50:4

Products Liability (this index)

ATTENDANTS

Depositions, 11:8 Interrogatories, 2:8

ATTENDING PHYSICIAN

Depositions, 23:16

ATTORNEYS

Closing Argument (this index) **Demeanor** (this index)

Fees. **Attorneys' Fees** (this index) Negotiations and settlement, attorney

conduct, **25:16**Objection to form of question, counsel's conduct as improper, **30:48**

Opening Statement (this index)

ATTORNEYS' FEES

Defective safety restraints, litigation expenses, **36:26**

Lemon law, 48:9

Pedestrian accidents, evaluation of attorneys' fees, **35:61**

Petitions for fees, 32:3

Rear-end collision accidents. 34:16

AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE

Depositions, 11:27

AVAILABILITY

Products liability, availability of product for inspection, **6:23**

AVOIDANCE OR AVOIDABLE

Depositions, avoidable consequences, 11:61

AVOIDANCE OR AVOIDABLE BACKING UPACCIDENT—Cont'd —Cont'd Pleadings—Cont'd Pedestrian on sidewalk, backing out Interrogatories, avoidable consequences, 2:56 of driveway, 39:23 Opening statement, avoidance of com-Pedestrian standing on curb, 39:22 mon mistakes, 29:9 Sidewalk, backing out of driveway, 39:23 AXLE MANUFACTURER Warning failure, 39:19 Products liability, 7:27, 7:28, 15:25, Private property, duty of care, 39:3, 39:4 15:26 Production of documents requested, BACKING UPACCIDENT 39:33, 39:34 Generally, 39:1 Proximate cause, 39:9 Admission of facts requested, 39:35 to Public streets, generally, 39:2 39:38 Requests Checklists, deposition checklists, 39:28, Admission of facts requested, **39:35** 39:29 to 39:38 Child's injuries, 39:24 Production of documents requested, Curb, backing from, 39:26 39:33, 39:34 Defense considerations, 39:13 Sidewalks Depositions, 12:3, 12:4, 39:28, 39:29 Duty of care as to backing over, **39:5** Direct action statute, 39:11 Pleadings, backing out of driveway, 39:23 Directing backing up, injury to person, 39:25 Statutes, effect of, **39:10, 39:11** Driveway, backing out of, 39:23, 39:27 Warning failure, 39:19 Elements of proof, 39:14 **BARRIERS** Evidence, elements of proof, 39:14 Highway Defects (this index) Instructions to jury, 39:39 to 39:41 Interrogatories, 4:3, 4:4, 39:30 to 39:32 BIAS OR PREJUDICE Interviews, **39:15**, **39:16** Instructions to jury, pattern jury instruc-Investigation, 39:17 tions, 28:48 Jury instructions, **39:39 to 39:41** BIBLIOGRAPHY Last clear chance doctrine, 39:12 **References** (this index) Law, generally, 39:2 to 39:14 Lookouts, duty to maintain proper, 39:6 **BICKERING** to 39:8 Objections, bickering with judge, 30:25 Parked vehicles Duty of care, parking space, 39:5 **BICYCLES AND BICYCLISTS** Pleadings, 39:20 Generally, 40:1 to 40:25 Pedestrian standing on curb, pleadings, Ability of motorist, 40:9 39:22 Admission of facts, 40:23 Pleadings Case intakes, 40:14 Generally, 39:18 Client interview Child's injuries, 39:24 Generally, 40:15 Curb, backing from, 39:26 Case intakes, 40:14 Directing backing up, injury to Complaint, 40:16, 40:17 person, 39:25 Control of bicycle, 40:5 Driveway, backing out of, 39:23, 39:27 Damages, 40:12 Parked vehicles, 39:20 Defense, 40:11

Road construction warnings, 47:8

BOATING LAW AND LIABILITY BICYCLES AND BICYCLISTS -Cont'd —Cont'd Defenses, 59:11 Deposition checklists Deposition checklists, 59:19, 59:20 Defendant to plaintiff, 40:19 Plaintiff to defendant, 40:18 Federal court, 59:8 Depositions, bicyclist accident, 12:5, Inland Navigational Rules, 59:3 12:6 Interrogatories, **59:17**, **59:18** Duty of care Introduction, 59:1 Bicyclist, 40:4 Issues Motorist, 40:3 Insurance, 59:5 Elements of proof, 40:13 Jury instructions, 59:24 Form complaints, 40:17 Law of boating, 59:2 Instructions to jury Limitation of liability, 59:6 Defendant, 40:25 Monetary damages, 59:12 Plaintiff, 40:24 Ordinances Interrogatories Recreational watercraft, operation, Defendant to plaintiff, 40:21 59:4 Plaintiff to defendant, 40:20 Pleadings Interrogatories, accidents, 4:5, 4:6 Answer, model, 59:16 Investigation and evaluation Complaints, model, 59:15 Generally, 40:14 Production of documents, 59:21, 59:22 Last clear chance, 40:10 Recreational watercraft, 59:1 to 59:24 Pleadings, 40:16, 40:17 State court, 59:8 Production of documents, 40:22 Statutes Regulation of, 40:6 Recreational watercraft, operation, Sidewalks, 40:8 59:4 Trial, jury or bench, 59:9 Stability of bicycle, 40:5 Trails, 40:8 **BRAKES** Types of accidents, 40:7 Accidents **BIFURCATED TRIALS** Failure of brakes, 4:7, 4:8 Trial (this index) Interrogatories, below Use of brakes, 2:43 **BLOCKED ACCOUNTS Depositions** (this index) Pedestrian accident settlement, 35:62 Failure of brakes, 4:7, 4:8 **BOATING ACCIDENTS** Interrogatories Depositions, 12:76, 12:77 Failure of brakes, 4:7, 4:8 Interrogatories, 7:53, 7:54 Occurrence of accident, brakes used, **BOATING LAW AND LIABILITY** Interrogatories. Accidents, above in this In general, 59:1 to 59:24 group Admission of facts, 59:23 Occurrence of accident, brakes used, Burden of presumption, 59:10 Burden of proof, 59:10 Products liability, 7:1, 7:2, 15:1, 15:2 Case investigation, 59:14 Rear-end collision accidents, 34:11. Civil causes of action, 59:7 34:23 Client interview, 59:13 BREACH OF CONTRACT

Coverage

Insurance, 59:5

BREACH OF WARRANTY

Rollover accidents, 43:32 to 43:34 Warranties (this index), 43:5

BREATH TEST

Driving under the influence, objection to introduction of results of breath test, 37:21

BRIEFS

Posttrial activities, **32:1** Summary judgment motion, brief in

BROADNESS

Objection to form of question, 30:32

BROCHURES

Settlement brochure, 25:19

support of, 27:3

BURDEN OF PERSUASION

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, **17:23**

BURDEN OF PROOF

Depositions (this index)

Instructions to jury, **28:14**, **28:29**, **28:43**, **28:61**

Maintenance and repairs, **50:5** Opening statement, **29:14** Pedestrian accidents, **35:11**

BURDEN OF PROVING ENHANCED INJURY

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:4**

CALENDAR AND DOCKET

Depositions, maintenance of calendar and docket, **18:12**, **19:20**

CARE

Sources of information, 21:17

CASE INTAKES

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:14

CASE INVESTIGATION

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

CAUSATION

Airbag defects, 46:5

Defective safety restraints, 36:16

Depositions (this index)

CAUSATION-Cont'd

Expert testimony, objections to, 23:23 Instructions to jury, 28:15, 28:30 Rollover accidents, 43:10

CAUSE OF ACTION

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, **42:4** Motorcycle defects, **52:4** Negotiations and settlement, **25:9** Rear-end collision accidents, **34:8**

CELL PHONES

Accident caused by cell phone use Depositions, **12:72**, **12:73**Interrogatories, **4:74**, **4:75**

CERTIFICATES AND CERTIFICATION

Production of documents, request for, 8:42

Products Liability (this index)
Quality (this index)

CHAIN COLLISION

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:7

CHAIN REACTION ACCIDENT LIABILITY

Generally, **56:1** to **56:21**

Admission of facts, requests for, 56:20

Answer, 56:10

Client interviews, 56:7, 56:8

Complaint, 56:9

Defenses, 56:5

Deposition checklists, 56:16, 56:17

Documents, requests for production of, **56:18, 56:19**

Evidence, 56:6

Facts, requests for admission of, 56:20

Interrogatories

Generally, **56:11 to 56:15**

Defendant/third-party plaintiff to third-party defendant, **56:15**

Defendant to plaintiff, 56:14

Definitions, sample, **56:12**

Plaintiff to defendant, 56:13

Investigating the case, 56:8

Jury instructions, 56:21

Law, generally, **56:2** to **56:6**

Parties, 56:4

Pleadings, 56:9, 56:10

CHAIN REACTION ACCIDENT LIABILITY—Cont'd

Procedural matters, 56:3

Requests for admission of facts, **56:20** Requests for production of documents, **56:18**, **56:19**

Theories of liability, **56:2** Witnesses, **56:6**

CHANGE OR MODIFICATION

Amendment (this index)

Jury instructions, change in product, 28:57

Production of documents, changes in design of product, 8:22

Products Liability (this index)

CHASSIS

Products liability, manufacturer, 7:27, 7:28, 15:25, 15:26

CHECKLISTS

Backing up accident, deposition checklists, **39:28**, **39:29**

Cyber security systems, 54:6

Defective Safety Restraints (this index) **Depositions** (this index)

Discovery options, 21:2 to 21:7

Driving under the influence, deposition checklists, **37:30**, **37:31**

Examination of Witnesses (this index)
Expert Witnesses (this index)

Highway defects, deposition checklists, 38:31, 38:32

Instructions to Jury (this index)

Interrogatories, discovery options, 21:4

Intersection Accidents (this index)

Judicial regulation of discovery and pretrial activities, scheduling conferences and orders, 21:12

Jury and Jury Trial (this index)

Lemon law, 48:8

Motions (this index)

Negotiations and Settlement (this index)

Opening Statement (this index)

Options (this index)

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:17, 34:26

CHECKLISTS—Cont'd

Scope of discovery and privileges, 21:10 Strategy, discovery strategy, 21:8 Trial preparation, 26:5, 26:6 Witnesses. Examination of Witnesses

(this index) CHEMICAL EVIDENCE

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

CHILD PASSENGER RESTRAINT

Defective safety restraints, 36:6

CHILDREN AND MINORS

Backing up accident, child's injuries, 39:24

Depositions (this index)

Loss of consortium by child, comprehensive sets of interrogatories, **3:6**, **3:8**

Passenger restraint, defective safety restraints, **36:6**

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Production of document, request for, 8:14

CHOICE

Election or Choice (this index)

CHRONOLOGY

Depositions (this index)

CIRCUMSTANCES PRECEDING OCCURRENCE OF ACCIDENT

Accidents (this index)

CIRCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE

Defective safety restraints, 36:20

CIVIL ACTIONS

Depositions, 11:68 Subsequent accidents, 2:63, 11:68

CLAIMS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories (this index)

Production of Documents (this index)

Products Liability (this index)

CLARIFICATION

Expert witnesses, clarification of terminology and definitions, **23:10**

CLASSICAL APPROACHES

Negotiations and settlement, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:3 to 25:7**

CLIENT INTERVIEWS

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:9 to 42:12

Bicycles and Bicyclists (this index)
Boating Law and Liability (this index)
Chain reaction accident liability, 56:7,
56:8

Defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:9**

Helicopter accidents, **58:13**Intersection, obstruction of view

Intersection, obstruction of view of, 41:13

Large truck accidents, 53:9

Lemon law, 48:9

Motorboat accident, 51:9

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Rollover Accidents (this index)

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:12**

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:6

CLOSE PROXIMITY RULE

Highway defects, 38:8

CLOSING ARGUMENT

Generally, 29:17

Bibliography, selected, 29:22

Common argument structures, 29:20

Comparison of opening statement to final summation, **29:4**

Delivery, 29:18

Objections, 29:19, 30:63

References, selected bibliography, 29:22

Selected bibliography, 29:22

Techniques, 29:21

COLLISIONS

Interrogatories, collision with emergency vehicle, **4:62**, **4:63**

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

Jackknifing (this index)

COMMON ARGUMENT STRUCTURES

Closing argument, 29:20

COMMONLY USED NEGOTIATION TECHNIQUES

Negotiations and settlement, 25:14

COMMON TERMS

Highway defects, common engineering terms relating to highways, **38:22**

COMMON TRAPS

Depositions, checklist for preparation of deponents, **10:11**

COMMUNICATIONS

Depositions, case finances and client communications, 18:8 to 18:10

Negotiations and settlement, communications with client, **25:2**

COMPARATIVE NEGLIGENCE

Depositions (this index)

Instructions to jury, 28:16

Pedestrian accidents, comparative negligence and children, **35:18**

Products liability, manufacturers, 5:37

COMPARISON

Closing argument, comparison of opening statement to final summation, 29:4

COMPENSATORY DAMAGES

Interrogatories, wrongful death compensatory damages, **3:9**

COMPETENCY OR INCOMPETENCY

Objection to form of question, 30:38

COMPLEX MATTERS

Opening statement, complex matters explained, **29:13**

COMPLIANCE

Sanctions, compliance failure, 21:26, 21:31

COMPONENT PARTS

Production of documents, use of component parts, **8:30**

Products liability, manufacturers, 5:10

COMPOSITION

Production of documents, composition of product, **8:21**

COMPOSITION—Cont'd

Products liability, composition of product, **5:11**, **8:21**

COMPOUND

Objection to form of question, 30:31

COMPREHENSIVE INTERVIEW

Depositions, checklist, 18:31, 19:42

COMPREHENSIVE SETS

Accidents (this index)

Interrogatories (this index)

Production of documents, request for, 8:48, 8:60

Products Liability (this index)

COMPROMISE

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

COMPUTER SIMULATION EVIDENCE

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:6**

CONCLUSIONS

Depositions, conclusion of examination, 10:34

CONDITIONS

Accidents (this index)

Danger or Dangerous Conditions (this index)

Instructions to jury, 28:55

Interrogatories, general circumstances and conditions, 2:1 to 2:70

Negotiations and settlement, conditions of substantial settlement offer in motor vehicle accident case, 25:13

Products liability, condition of product, **6:24, 14:22**

CONDUCT OR MISCONDUCT

Accidents, interrogatories, 2:42

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories, conduct of party, 2:42

Objections (this index)

CONFERENCES

Judicial regulation of discovery and pretrial activities, scheduling conferences and orders, 21:12

Negotiations and settlement, 25:24

CONFERENCES—Cont'd

Pedestrian accidents, judicially supervised conferences, **35:59**

CONSCIOUS SUFFERING

Accidents, death actions, 2:55 Depositions, death action, 11:60

CONSENT

Approval or Consent (this index)

CONSENT DECREE

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:2

CONSEQUENCES

Sanctions for compliance failure, 21:31

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES

Accidents, comprehensive sets of interrogatories, **3:3**, **3:4**

CONSISTENCY OR INCONSISTENCY

Depositions, prior inconsistent statements during examination, 10:27

CONSOLIDATION

Depositions, consolidation of case, 19:37 to 19:41

CONSORTIUM, LOSS OF

Accidents (this index)

CONSTITUTIONAL ISSUES AND PROBLEMS

Driving under the influence, 37:4

CONSTRUCTION WORK

Accidents, defect, excavation or construction work on public way, **4:42, 4:43**

Road Construction Warnings (this index)

CONSULTANTS AND CONSULTATIONS

Accidents, consultation with party, **2:65**Depositions, consultation with expert witnesses, **11:71**

CONSUMER PROTECTION

Defective safety restraints, consumer protection against, **36:18**

CONSUMER REPORTS

Production of documents, request for, **8:41**

Products liability, 5:32, 8:41

CONTENTS

Opening statement, 29:7

CONTINUANCE OR CONTINUATION

Motion for continuance, **27:16**Negotiations and settlement, **25:18**Objections, **30:27**

CONTRACTORS

Accidents, interrogatories, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27

Highway Contractors (this index)

CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE

Depositions (this index)

Driving under the influence, contributory negligence of passenger accepting ride with driver, **37:17**

Instructions to jury, 28:16

Maintenance and repairs, 50:4

Pedestrian accidents, contributory negligence of child, **35:17**

Products liability, manufacturers, **5:37**

CONVERSATIONS

Accidents, events subsequent to occurrence of, **2:61**

Depositions, events subsequent to occurrence, 11:66

Products liability, manufacturers, 5:38

CONVICTIONS

Driving under the influence, prior convictions, **37:11**

CORPORATIONS

Accidents, identification of corporation, 2:2

Depositions (this index)

Products liability, identification of corporation, **5:3**

COSTS AND EXPENSES

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:10

Defective safety restraints, expense of litigation, **36:26**

COSTS AND EXPENSES—Cont'd

Fees (this index)

Fees. **Depositions** (this index)

Pedestrian accidents, evaluation of costs, **35:61**

Posttrial activities, petitions for costs, 32:3

Rear-end collision accidents, cost of litigation, **34:16**

Rollover accidents, 43:17

COUNSEL

Attorneys (this index)

COUNTERCLAIMS OR CROSS CLAIMS

Depositions, preparation of case, 19:33 to 19:36

COURSES AND DISTANCES

Accident, occurrence of, 2:47

COURT SUPERVISION

Pedestrian accident settlement, **35:58**, **35:59**

COVERAGE

Depositions, role of insurance company, 19:11, 19:12, 19:16

CRASHWORTHINESS DOCTRINE

 $\textbf{Defective Safety Restraints} \ (this \ index)$

Rollover accidents, 43:6

Seat Belt Defense in Crashworthiness Cases (this index)

CREDIBILITY OF WITNESSES

Instructions to jury, 28:19, 28:47

CRITERIA FOR SUCCESSFUL CASE

Depositions (this index)

CROSS-EXAMINATION

Generally, 24:2

Checklists, 24:3

Depositions (this index)

Expert Witnesses (this index)

CROSSWALK

Pedestrian accidents, effect of pedestrian being in crosswalk, **35:7**

CUMULATIVE EVIDENCE

Generally, 30:6

CURB

Backing up from curb, 39:26

CURVES AND CURVATURE

Highway Defects (this index)

CYBER SECURITY SYSTEMS, 54:1 to 54:17

Generally, **54:1** to **54:17**

Admission of facts, 54:16

Checklists, 54:6

Deposition checklists, 54:11, 54:12

Expert witnesses, 54:6

Instructions to jury, **54:17**

Interrogatories, **54:13**, **54:14**

Investigation and evaluation, 54:7, 54:8

Model answer, 54:10

Model complaint, 54:9

Negligence or negligence per se, 54:5

Pleadings, 54:9, 54:10

Preventing and handling private infor-

mation breaches, **54:4**

Private personal information, 54:2

Production of documents, 54:15

Statutes governing vehicle technical system breaches, **54:3**

DAMAGE TO VEHICLE

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:20

DANGER OR DANGEROUS CONDITIONS

Accident, place of occurrence of, 2:18

Depositions, place of occurrence of accident, 11:18

Products Liability (this index)

DARTING OUT BY CHILD

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

DATE

Time or Date (this index)

DEATH AND DEATH ACTIONS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, conscious suffering, 11:60

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:23

DEATH ON THE HIGH SEAS ACT

Helicopter accidents, 58:11

DE BENE RULINGS

Objections, rulings on, 30:61

DECEDENTS

Depositions, personal representative's interview and investigative checklist for decedent, **18:33**

Production of Documents (this index)

DECISION-MAKING TIMING

Opening statement, 29:16

DEFAULT JUDGMENT

Posttrial activities, 32:11

DEFECTIVE SAFETY RESTRAINTS

Generally, 36:1

Admission of facts requested, generally, **36:42**

Airbags (this index)

Apportionment, enhanced injury

concept, 36:15

Attorneys' fees, litigation expenses,

36:26

Breach of warranty. Warranties, below

Causation, 36:16

Checklists

Deposition checklists, 36:38, 36:39

Design liability, 36:14

Investigation, 36:27, 36:28

Pleadings, strict liability checklist, 36:30

Child passenger restraint, 36:6

Circumstantial evidence, 36:20

Consumer protection against inferior

belts, 36:18

Crashworthiness doctrine

Generally, **36:13**

Instructions to jury, 36:45

Damages, mitigation of, 36:50

Defenses, 36:21

Depositions

Checklists, 36:38, 36:39

Pleadings, 36:33

Design liability, 36:14

Elements of proof, 36:22

Enhanced injury concept, 36:15

Evidence

Circumstantial evidence, 36:20

Elements of proof, 36:22

EFECTIVE SAFETY RESTRAINTS	DEFECTIVE SAFETY RESTRAINTS
—Cont'd	—Cont'd
Expense of litigation, 36:26	Jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer,
Expert witness, deposition checklists,	36:32
36:39	Jury instructions. Instructions to jury,
Express warranty, instructions to jury,	above
36:47	Law, generally, 36:2 to 36:22
Federal safety standards, 36:17	Manufacturers and manufacturing, juris-
Foreign manufacturer, jurisdiction of, 36:32	diction of foreign manufacturer, 36:32
Illustrative complaints, 36:31	Merchantability, breach of implied war-
Implied warranty of fitness for particular	ranty of, 36:49 Misuse of seatbelt, 36:19 , 36:25
purpose, instructions to jury, 36:48	Mitigation of damages, instructions to
Implied warranty of merchantability,	jury, 36:50
breach of, instructions to jury,	Negligence
36:49	Generally, 36:11, 36:19
Installation defects, deposition	Instructions to jury, 36:46
checklists, 36:40	Notices, recall notices, 36:29
Instructions to jury	Passive restraints, 36:5
Generally, 36:43	Pleadings
Breach of warranty, 36:47	Checklist, strict liability checklist,
Crashworthiness theory, 36:45	36:30
Damages, mitigation of, 36:50	Depositions, 36:33
Express warranty, 36:47	Foreign manufacturer, jurisdiction of,
Implied warranty of fitness for particular purpose, 36:48	36:32
	Illustrative complaints, 36:31
Implied warranty of merchantability, breach of, 36:49	Jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer, 36:32
Interrogatories, special verdict and, 36:51	Manufacturers and manufacturing, jurisdiction of foreign
Merchantability, breach of implied	manufacturer, 36:32
warranty of, 36:49	Strict liability checklist, 36:30
Mitigation of damages, 36:50	Production of documents requested,
Negligence, 36:46	generally, 36:41
Special verdict and interrogatories,	Recall notices, 36:29
36:51	Requests
Strict liability, 36:44	Admission of facts, 36:42
Verdicts, special verdict and interrog-	Production of documents, 36:41
atories, 36:51	Special verdict and interrogatories,
Warranties, below	instructions to jury, 36:51
Interrogatories	Standards, federal safety standards,
Generally, 36:34 to 36:37	36:17
Instructions to jury, special verdict	Strict liability
and interrogatories, 36:51	Generally, 36:10
Interview with client, generally, 36:23	Instructions to jury, 36:44
Investigations	Pleadings, checklist, 36:30
Checklists, 36:27, 36:28	Technical matters, 36:2, 36:8
Child-seat case, 36:24	Types of seatbelts, 36:4

DEFECTIVE SAFETY RESTRAINTS —Cont'd

Verdicts, special verdict and interrogatories, **36:51**

Warranties

Breach of warranty, generally, **36:12** Express warranty, instructions to jury, **36:47**

Implied warranty of fitness for particular purpose, instructions to jury, 36:48

Implied warranty of merchantability breach, instructions to jury, **36:49**

Instructions to jury, generally, **36:47**

DEFECTIVE WHEELCHAIR LOADING DEVICES

Generally, **57:1 to 57:18**

Admission of facts, requests for, 57:17

Client interviews, 57:8

Complaint, **57:10**

Damages, **57:6**

Defensive considerations, 57:11

Deposition checklists, 57:14, 57:15

Documents, requests for production of, **57:16**

Facts, requests for admission of, **57:17** Interrogatories

Generally, 57:12 to 57:13

Defendant to plaintiff, 57:13

Investigating the case, 56:7, 57:9

Jury instructions, 57:18

Law, generally, 57:2 to 57:7

Multiple party liability, 57:5

Pleadings, 57:10

Product liability, 57:2

Requests for admission of facts, 57:17

Requests for production of documents, **57:16**

Sovereign immunity, 57:3

Statute of limitations, 57:7

Theories of liability, 57:4

DEFECTS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Highway Defects (this index)

Ignition Switch Defects (this index)

Index-22

DEFECTS—Cont'd

Motorcycle Defects (this index)

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:23**

Products Liability (this index)

Safety restraints. **Defective Safety Restraints** this index

Tires, 4:60, 4:61, 12:58, 12:59

DEFENSES

Airbag defects, 46:6

All terrain vehicle design hazard, defense considerations, **42:6**

Backing up accident, defense considerations, **39:13**

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:11

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

Chain reaction accident liability, 56:5

Defective safety restraints, 36:21

Depositions (this index)

Highway defects, defense considerations, **38:15**

Interrogatories, accidents, 2:70

Intersection, obstruction of view of, 41:11

Lemon law, **48:6**

Motorboat accident, 51:8

Motorcycle defects, 52:5, 52:9

Pedestrian accidents, defense considerations, **35:23**

Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)

Road construction warnings, 47:11

Rollover accidents, 43:12

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:10**

Seatbelt Defense (this index)

Sudden Emergency Defense (this index)

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:4

DEFINITIONS

Expert witnesses, clarification of definitions, 23:10

Negligence, 17:3

DELIBERATIONS

Objections to deliberations of jury, 30:66

DELIVERY

Closing argument, delivery of, 29:18

DEMAND LETTER

Negotiations and settlement, 25:19

DEMAND OR REQUEST

Admission of Facts (this index)

Backing Up Accident (this index)

Checklist, discovery options, 21:3, 21:7

 $\label{eq:Defective Safety Restraints} \textbf{ (this index)}$

Depositions, answering complaint and demand for jury, 19:32

Discovery options, checklist, 21:3, 21:7

Documents, chain reaction accident liability, **56:18**, **56:19**

Documents, defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:16**

Documents, helicopter accidents, 58:22

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Highway Defects (this index)

Intersection Accidents (this index)

Objections, rulings on, 30:59

Options (this index)

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Production of Documents (this index)

Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)

Sanctions, genuineness of documents or matters subject to, **21:27**

DEMEANOR

Depositions, demeanor of examining counsel, **10:18**

Opening statement, demeanor of counsel, **29:10**

DEMONSTRATIVE EVIDENCE

Generally, 30:3

Objections to demonstrative evidence, 30:64

Pedestrian accidents, 35:37

DENIAL OR REFUSAL

Accidents, interrogatories, 2:70

Admission of facts, sanctions for improper refusal to admit, **9:5**

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories, accidents, 2:70

DEPOSITIONS

Accidents

Administrator or executor, identification of, 11:3

Admissions, oral admissions, 11:66

Agent or agency

Identification of agent, 11:4

Negligence, 17:5

Aggravation of preexisting condition, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability. 17:35

Alcohol

Generally, 12:1, 12:2

Dramshop legislation, violation of statute or ordinance, **17:10**

Dram shop liability, **12:13 to 12:15**

Drunk driving, violation of statute or ordinance, 17:9

Events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:30

Sales of intoxicants to minors, violation of statute or ordinance, 17:11

Alternative responses, preparation of case, **19:27 to 31**

Amendment of complaint, 18:30

Answer

Checklist, answering complaint and jury demand, 19:32

Outline of legal process, 16:3

Reply to answer, 18:30

Appeal, outline of legal process, **16:10**

Asserted basis for liability, 11:75

Assumption of risk, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, **17:29**

Attendants, 11:8

Automobile insurance, 11:27

Avoidable consequences, 11:61

Backing up, 12:3, 12:4

Bibliography selected, 19:43

Bicyclist, 12:5, 12:6

Brakes

Failure of, 12:7, 12:8

Occurrence of accident, 11:48

Burden of persuasion, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:23

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Accidents—Cont'd

Burden of proof

Defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, **17:22**

Legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, **17:17**

Calendar and docket, maintenance of, 18:12, 19:20

Carrier negligence, boarding and alighting, **12:74 to 12:75**

Case finances and client communications, **18:8 to 18:10**

Causation of injury, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, 17:17 to 17:19

Cell phone use, 12:72, 12:73

Checklists

Generally, **16:1** to **16:25**, **18:16**, **18:31**

Answering complaint and jury demand, 19:32

Claims

handling by insurance company claim representative, **19:15** preparation of case, **19:36**

Comprehensive interview, **18:31**, **19:42**

Conduct by insurance company, 19:14

Consolidation, preparation of case, 19:38

Counterclaims and cross claims, preparation of case, **19:34**

Defense counsel's early activity, 19:2

Dispositive and nondispositive motions, preparation of case, 19:28

Drafting of complaint, 18:21 to 18:25

Ethical and legal restrictions on bringing suit, **18:18**

Filing complaint, 18:26 to 18:28

General considerations, **18:17** Impleader, preparation of case,

19:35

Initial meeting with client, **18:6** Interviews, **18:4**, **18:31**, **18:32**

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Accidents-Cont'd

Checklists-Cont'd

Investigation, early contact with client, **19:6**

Joinder of parties and claims, preparation of case, **19:36**

Judgment on pleadings, preparation of case, **19:30**

Maintaining docket and calendar, role of defense counsel, **19:20**

Minor child, interview and investigative checklist for, 18:32

More definite statement motion, preparation of case, **19:29**

Motion to strike, preparation of case, 19:31

Personal representative's interview and investigative checklist for decedent, 18:33

Preliminary advice for new client, 18:3

Recorded statement, early contact with client, 19:5

Removal of case, preparation of case, **19:41**

Report form, 16:22

Reviewing complaint, preparation of case, **19:26**

Severance of claims or parties, preparation of case, 19:39

Sudden emergency defense

defendant to plaintiff, **55:15** plaintiff to defendant, **55:14**

Third party practice and impleader, preparation of case, 19:35

Transfer of case, preparation of case, 19:40

Voluntary dismissal, 18:29

Children or minors, sales of intoxicants to minors, **17:11**

Choice

Bibliography selected, 19:43

Defendant, choice of, 18:19

Forum, choice of, 18:20

Insurance company's role, choice of counsel and fee arrangements, **19:18**

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd	DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd
Accidents—Cont'd	Accidents—Cont'd
Civil actions, subsequent accidents,	Conversations, events subsequent to
11:68	occurrence, 11:66
Claims	Corporations
Insurance company claim representative, checklists, 19:15	Early contact with client, corporate defendant, 19:8
Notice of, 11:70	Identification of corporation, 11:2
Preparation of case, checklists, 19:36	Counterclaims or cross claims, preparation of case, 19:33 to 19:36
Severance of claims or parties, preparation of case, 19:39	Coverage, role of insurance company, 19:11, 19:12, 19:16
Commercial vehicle, jackknifing of, 12:52, 12:53	Criteria for successful case, generally, 16:13
Communications, case finances and	Damages
client communications, 18:8 to 18:10	Defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:37
Comparative negligence, generally, 17:26, 17:27	Legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, 17:20
Complaint	Dangerous conditions, place of occur-
Amendment of complaint, 18:30	rence, 11:18
Answering complaint and jury	Date of occurrence, 11:43
demand, 19:32	Death action, conscious suffering, 11:60
Drafting of, 18:21 to 18:25	Decedent, personal representative's
Filing complaint, 18:26 to 18:28	interview and investigative
Outline of legal process, 16:3	checklist for, 18:33
Reviewing complaint, preparation	Defects
of case, 19:26	Mechanical equipment as defective,
Comprehensive interview, checklist, 18:31, 19:42	12:9, 12:10
Conduct	Place of occurrence, 11:18
Insurance company, conduct of,	Tire as defective, 12:58, 12:59
19:14	Defense counsel, 16:24, 19:2, 19:17, 19:19 to 19:21
Occurrence of accident, 11:45 to	Defenses, generally, 11:76, 17:21
11:47	Definition of negligence, 17:3
Conscious suffering, death action, 11:60	Demand for jury, answering complaint and, 19:32
Consolidation of case, preparation of	Denials
case, 19:37 to 19:41	Generally, 11:76
Consultation with expert witnesses, 11:71	Defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:33
Contact with attorney, 19:23	Depositions, outline of legal process,
Contractors, highway contractor,	16:5
11:10, 12:26, 12:27	Depression and excavation, 12:11, 12:12
Contributory negligence	
Generally, 17:25	Description Each vehicle, 11:22
Defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:25	Occurrence, 11:44

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Directed verdict or nonsuit, outline of Equipment—Cont'd Role of defense counsel, equipment legal process, 16:8 used, 19:21 Direction of vehicles, occurrence of accident, 11:51 Safety features of vehicle, 11:23 Disability, prior disability, 11:55, Ethical and legal restrictions on bring-11:56 ing suit, checklists, 18:18 Evaluation. Investigation and evalua-Dismissal Motion to dismiss, dispositive and tion, below Events/circumstances preceding nondispositive motions, 19:28 Voluntary dismissal, checklists, occurrence, generally, 11:28 to 18:29 Dispositive and nondispositive Events subsequent to occurrence, 11:65, 11:67 motions, preparation of case, 19:27 to 19:31 Evidence Distractions, events or circumstances Burden of proof, above in this preceding occurrence, 11:33 group Docket and calendar, maintenance of, Hypothetical questions for proof of 18:12, 19:20 causation, legal doctrines of Drafting complaint, 18:21 to 18:25 motor vehicle accident Dramshop legislation liability, **17:18** Liability, 12:13 to 12:15 Tangible evidence, 11:72 Ownership of bar, liability, 12:13 Excavation and depression, 12:11, Violation of statute or ordinance, 12:12 17:10 Executor or administrator, identifica-Driverless vehicle, 12:16, 12:17 tion of, 11:3 Drugs Expert witnesses Generally, **12:1**, **12:2** Defenses to motor vehicle accident Events or circumstances preceding liability, **17:24** occurrence, 11:30 Lawsuit. 11:71, 11:72 Drunk driving, violation of statute or Outline of legal process, 16:6 ordinance, 17:9 Factual basis, drafting of complaint, Each vehicle, description of, 11:22 18:24 Early contact with client, 19:3 to 19:9 Failure of brakes, 12:7, 12:8 Emergency assistance, events Family, effect of court action on. subsequent to occurrence, 11:63 16:16 to 16:18 Emergency vehicles, 12:18, 12:19, Fees 12:60, 12:61 Case finances and client com-Emotional suffering, 11:58 munications, 18:9 Employment of expert witnesses, Choice of counsel and fee arrange-11:71 ments, role of insurance Empty chair, defenses to motor vehicompany, 19:18 cle accident liability, 17:36 Filing complaint, **18:26 to 18:28** Entering vehicles, 12:20, 12:21 Finances Entrustment, negligent, 17:4 Case finances and client com-Equipment munications, 18:8 to 18:10 Defective mechanical equipment, Occurrence, financial losses due to, 12:9, 12:10 11:59

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd	DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd
Accidents—Cont'd	Accidents—Cont'd
Finances—Cont'd	Inadequate coverage, role of insur-
Prior illness, injury or disability,	ance company, 19:16
financial losses from, 11:56	Inadequate expert opinions, defenses
Firm, identification of, 11:2	to motor vehicle accident
Fixed object or obstruction, 12:22,	liability, 17:24
12:23	Industry standards regarding vehicle,
Forms	11:26
Drafting of complaint, 18:23	Initial meeting Generally, 18:1 to 18:7
Report form, checklist, 16:22	Checklists, 18:6
Forum, choice of, 18:20	Early contact with client, 19:9
Further investigation, initial meeting with client, 18:7	Preparation for, 19:3
General circumstances and occur-	Injuries, damages and losses, 11:55 to
rences, generally, 11:1 to 11:76	11:62
Governmental entity, legal doctrines	Inspection and inspectors
of motor vehicle accident	Events subsequent to occurrence,
liability, 17:16	11:65
Government standards and regula-	Inspectors, generally, 11:11
tions regarding vehicle, 11:25	Vehicle, inspection of, 11:24
Guest statutes, violation of statute or	Instructions to jury, outline of legal
ordinance, 17:12	process, 16:9
Hazards, roadside hazard, 12:44, 12:45	Instrumentality of occurrence, 11:53
	Insurance
Head on collision, 12:24, 12:25 Highway Accidents (this index)	Automobile insurance, 11:27
Highway Accidents (this index) Highway contractor, 11:10, 12:26,	Conduct of insurance company,
12:27	19:14
Hit-and-run accidents, 12:70, 21:71	Counsel and fee arrangements, choice of, 19:18
Hypothetical questions for proof of	
causation, legal doctrines of	Role of insurance company, 19:10 to 19:16
motor vehicle accident liability,	Intellectual approach, role of defense
17:18	counsel, 19:19
Identification	Interrogatories
Generally, 11:1	Outline of legal process, 16:4
Administrator or executor, 11:3	Sudden emergency defense
Agent, 11:4	generally, 55:10 to 55:13
Corporation, 11:2	defendant/third-party plaintiff to
Executor or administrator, 11:3	individual third-party
Firm, 11:2	defendant, 55:11
Illness	defendant/third-party plaintiff to
Financial losses from prior, 11:56	individual third-party
Prior illness, 11:55, 11:56	defendant trucking
Subsequent illness, 11:69	company, 55:12
Immunity, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:34	defendant/third-party plaintiff to insurance company/third-
Impleader, preparation of case, 19:33	party defendant, 55:13
to 19:36	defendant to plaintiff, 55:10

Seatbelt defense, 17:28

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Intersection, 12:28, 12:29 Maintenance persons, 11:11 Intervening causes, defenses to motor Malfunctions, events or circumstances vehicle accident liability, 17:30 preceding occurrence, 11:42 Interviews Mechanical equipment, defective, 12:9, 12:10 Generally, 19:3, 19:4 Medical history of party, 11:28 Checklists, 18:4, 18:31, 18:32 Medical treatment for injury, events Comprehensive interview, subsequent to occurrence, 11:64 checklist, 18:31, 19:42 Medicolegal library, 19:24 Minor child, interview and investigative checklist for, Mental condition of party, 11:29 18:32 Mental suffering, 11:58 Personal representative's interview Merit of case, evaluation of, 18:15 and investigative checklist for Minor child, interview and investigadecedent, 18:33 tive checklist for, 18:32 Intoxicated driver, dram shop liability, Monetary relief requested, drafting of 12:15 complaint, 18:25 Investigation and evaluation, below More definite statement motion, preparation of case, 19:29 Jackknifing of commercial vehicle, 12:52, 12:53 Motions Joinder of parties, preparation of case, Dismissal motion, 19:28 19:33 to 19:36 Dispositive and nondispositive motions, preparation of case, Judgment on pleadings, preparation of 19:27 to 19:31 case, 19:30 More definite statement motion, Jury and jury trial dispositive and nondispositive Answering complaint and jury motions, 19:29 demand, 19:32 Strike, motion to, 18:30, 19:31 Instructions to jury, outline of legal Motion to strike, 18:30, 19:31 process, **16:9** Motorboat accident, 12:54, 12:55 Verdicts, outline of legal process, Motorcycle accident, 12:30, 12:31 16:11 Multiple clients and attorneys, 18:13 Large truck accidents, 53:13, 53:14 Multiple parties and attorneys, 19:22 Last clear chance, defenses to motor Multiple vehicles, 12:32, 12:33 vehicle accident liability, 17:26 Negative characteristics, criteria for Lawsuit, generally, **11:70 to 11:76** successful case, 16:15 Legal doctrines of motor vehicle Negligence accident liability, 17:1 to 17:37 Agency, 17:5 Libraries, medicolegal library, 19:24 Comparative negligence, generally, Lifestyle of party, 11:29 17:27 Lighting, occurrence of accident, Contributory negligence, generally, 11:21, 11:50 17:25 Limitations or restrictions, ethical and Defined, 17:3 legal restrictions on bringing Entrustment, 17:4 suit, 18:18 Last clear chance, contributory or Maintaining docket and calendar, comparative negligence, 17:26 18:12, 19:20 Res ipsa loquitur, 17:6 Maintenance and repair of vehicle,

11:24

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd	DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd
Accidents—Cont'd	Accidents—Cont'd
New case, generally, 18:1 to 18:15 , 19:1 to 19:24	Personnel used, role of defense counsel, 19:21
Nonprofit defendant, early contact with client, 19:7	Persons involved, generally, 11:1 to 11:14
Nonsuit, directed verdict or, 16:8	Persuasion, burden of, 17:23
Notice or knowledge	Physical condition of party, 11:29
Events or circumstances preceding	Place of occurrence
occurrence, 11:37, 11:38	Generally, 11:15
Insurance company, knowledge of	Dangerous conditions, 11:18
coverage, 19:11	Defective conditions, 11:18
Lawsuit, notice of occurrence or claim, 11:70	Lighting, 11:21
Sources of knowledge about occur-	Road surface, 11:16
rence, 11:14	Traffic controls, 11:17
Objective vs. subjective damages,	Visibility, 11:21
defenses to motor vehicle	Warnings, 11:19
accident liability, 17:37	Weather, 11:20
Obstructions	Plan, occurrence of accident, 11:54
Events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:34	Point of impact, triangle of vehicles and, 11:52
Fixed object or obstruction, 12:22,	Policemen, 11:9
12:23	Policy, role of insurance company,
Occupants of vehicle, events or cir-	19:13
cumstances preceding occurrence, 11:32	Positive characteristics, criteria for successful case, 16:14
Occurrence of accident, generally, 11:43 to 11:54	Precautions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:40
Operator of vehicle, 11:5	Preexisting condition, aggravation of,
Oral admissions, events subsequent to	17:35
occurrence, 11:66 Ordinance, violation of, 17:7 to 17:13	Preliminary advice for new client, 18:3
Other vehicles, events or circum-	Preliminary legal research, 18:14
stances preceding occurrence, 11:35	Preparation for initial meeting, 18:2 , 19:3
Outline of legal process, 16:2 to	Preparation of case, 19:25 to 19:43
16:12	Prior illness, 11:55 , 11:56
Parallel vehicles, 12:34 , 12:35	Prior matters
Parked or standing vehicles, 12:36 , 12:37	Events/circumstances preceding occurrence, generally, 11:28
Passengers, 11:7	to 11:42
Passing vehicles, 12:38, 12:39	Illnesses, 11:55 , 11:56
Pedestrians, 12:40, 12:41	Product liability, legal doctrines of
Personal counsel, role of insurance company, 19:16	motor vehicle accident liability, 17:15
Personal representative's interview	Professional misunderstanding, legal
and investigative checklist for decedent, 18:33	doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, 17:19

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Accidents—Cont'd Professional standards regarding vehi-Settlement cle, 11:26 Generally, 16:25 Property damage, 11:62 Outline of legal process, 16:12 Punitive damages Severance of case, preparation of Defenses to motor vehicle accident case, 19:37 to 19:41 liability, **17:37** Skid marks, occurrence of accident, Legal doctrines of motor vehicle 11:49 accident liability, 17:20 Sleeping driver, 12:56, 12:57 Racing on highway, 12:50, 12:51 Sources of information, generally, Read end/tailgating, 12:42, 12:43 11:1 to 11:14 Recorded statement, checklist, 19:5 Specific circumstances and occur-Referral from other counsel, 18:11 rences, generally, 12:1 to 12:61 Refusal or denial, 11:76 Speed of vehicles, occurrence of Relations with client, 18:5 accident, 11:51 Release, defenses to motor vehicle Standards accident liability, 17:32 Government standards and regula-Removal of case, preparation of case, tions regarding vehicle, 11:25 19:37 to 19:41 Industry, professional and trade Reply to answer, 18:30 association standards regard-Reports ing vehicle, 11:26 Checklist, report form, 16:22 Standing vehicles, **12:36**, **12:37** Events subsequent to occurrence, Statute or ordinance, violation of, 11:67 17:7 to 17:13 Request for monetary relief, drafting Statutes of limitations, defenses to of complaint, 18:25 motor vehicle accident liability, Research, preliminary legal research, 17:31 18:14 Stopped in road, 12:46, 12:47 Res ipsa loquitur, negligence, 17:6 Striking, motion to strike, 18:30, Responses, alternative responses, 19:31 19:27 to 19:31 Subsequent matters, events Reviewing complaint, preparation of subsequent to occurrence, 11:63 case, 19:26 to 11:69 Roadside hazard, 12:44, 12:45 Sudden emergency defense, deposi-Road surface, place of occurrence, tion checklists 11:16 Defendant to plaintiff, **55:15** Rules of the road, violation of statute Plaintiff to defendant, 55:14 or ordinance, 17:8 Sudden loss of consciousness while Safety features of vehicle, 11:23 driving, 12:84, 12:85 Sales of intoxicants to minors, viola-Sufficiency or insufficiency, motion to tion of statute or ordinance. strike for insufficient defense, 17:11 18:30 Scienter, events or circumstances pre-Tailgating, 12:42, 12:43 ceding occurrence, 11:39 Tangible evidence, 11:72 Seatbelt defense, contributory or Tests, events subsequent to occurcomparative negligence, 17:28 rence, 11:65 Service of process, filing complaint,

Third parties, 11:12

18:28

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd	DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd
Accidents—Cont'd	Adequacy or inadequacy—Cont'd
Third party practice, preparation of	Insurance company's role, inadequate
case, 19:33 to 19:36	coverage, 19:16
Time	Administrator or executor, identification
Occurrence, time of, 11:43	of, 11:3
Requirements, 16:23	Admission of facts requested, post-de-
Research, preliminary legal	position follow-up, 10:57
research, 18:14	Admissions, oral admissions, 11:66
Tires, defective tire, 12:58 , 12:59	Advantages or disadvantages, written
Title and ownership	questions, 22:25
Dram shop liability, ownership of	Agent or agency
bar, 12:13	Generally, 10:50
Vehicle, owner of, 11:6	Accidents, above
Trade association standards regarding	Negligence, 17:5
vehicle, 11:26	Aggravation of preexisting condition, defenses to motor vehicle accident
Traffic controllers, 11:9	liability, 17:35
Traffic controls, 11:17, 11:36	Airbag defects, 46:12 , 46:13
Transfer of case, preparation of case, 19:37 to 19:41	Airbags, 15:49 , 15:50
19:57 to 19:41 Trial	Alcohol. Accidents, above
Defenses to motor vehicle accident	Alternative responses, preparation of
liability, trial to empty chair,	case, 19:27 to 31
17:36	Amendment of complaint, 18:30
Outline of legal process, 16:7	Answers
Triangle of vehicles and point of	Accidents, above
impact, 11:52	Conducting examination, generally,
Trip, events or circumstances preced-	10:26
ing occurrence, 11:31	False answers, conducting examina-
Turning, 12:48, 12:49	tion, 10:22
Value of case, evaluation of, 18:15	Refusal to answer questions, conduct-
Verdicts	ing examination, 10:29
Directed verdict or nonsuit, 16:8	Appeal
Jury verdicts, 16:11	Outline of legal process, 16:10
Visibility, place of occurrence, 11:21	Reviewing complaint, preparation of
Voluntary dismissal, 18:29	case, 19:26
Warnings, 11:19, 11:41	Asserted basis for liability, 11:75
Weather, place of occurrence, 11:20	Assumption of risk, defenses to motor
Witnesses to occurrence, 11:13	vehicle accident liability, 17:29
Workers' compensation, legal	Attendants at accidents, 11:8
doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, 17:14	Attending physician, deposition of,
Written statements and reports, events	23:16
subsequent to occurrence, 11:67	Automobile insurance, 11:27
Accurate record, conducting examina-	Avoidable consequences, accidents,
tion, 10:19	11:61
Adequacy or inadequacy	Backing up accident, 12:3, 12:4, 39:28,
Defenses to motor vehicle accident	39:29
liability, inadequate expert	Bibliography selected, accidents, 19:43
opinions, 17:24	Bicyclist accident, 12:5, 12:6

Conclusion of examination, 10:34

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Boating accidents, **12:76**, **12:77** Checklists—Cont'd Railroad crossing accidents—Cont'd **Boating Law and Liability** (this index) Plaintiff to defendant, 12:62 Brakes. Accidents, above Rollover accidents Burden of persuasion, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:23 Defendant to plaintiff, 43:24 Plaintiff to defendant, 43:23 Burden of proof. Accidents, above Calendar and docket, maintenance of, Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness 18:12, 19:20 cases Carrier negligence, boarding and alight-Defendant manufacturer to ing, 12:74 to 12:75 plaintiff, 44:17 Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, Causation Expected questions, 22:18 44:16 Stalled or disabled vehicle Legal doctrines of motor vehicle Defendant to plaintiff, 12:65 accident liability, 17:17 to 17:19 Chain reaction accident liability, Plaintiff to defendant, 12:64 checklist, 56:16 Uninsured motorist claim Checklists Defendant to plaintiff, 12:67 Generally, 10:1 to 10:60, 16:1 to Plaintiff to defendant, 12:66 16:25 Written questions, below Accidents, above Children or minors All terrain vehicles, design hazard, Interview and investigative checklist 42:15, 42:16 for, minor child, 18:32 Answering complaint and jury Children or minors, sales of intoxicants demand, 19:32 to minors, 17:11 Bicycles and bicyclists Choice. Accidents, above Defendant to plaintiff, 40:19 Chronology Plaintiff to defendant, 40:18 Conducting examination, chronologi-Chain reaction accident liability, cal questioning vs. skipping 56:16 around, 10:24 Defective wheelchair loading devices, Investigation and evaluation, 20:26 57:14 Civil actions, subsequent accidents, Driving under the influence, 37:30, 11:68 37:31 Claims. Accidents, above Expert witnesses, below Commercial driver, physical examina-Helicopter accidents tion, 4:80, 4:81 Defendant to plaintiff, 58:21 Commercial vehicle, jackknifing of, Plaintiff to defendant, 58:20 12:52, 12:53 Intersection, obstruction of view of Common traps, checklist for preparation Defendant to plaintiff, 41:17 of deponents, 10:11 Communications, case finances and cli-Plaintiff to defendant, 41:16 ent communications, 18:8 to 18:10 Investigation and evaluation, below Comparative negligence Jackknifing/turning vehicles Defendant to plaintiff, 12:69 Expected questions, 22:16 Plaintiff to defendant, 12:68 Generally, 17:26, 17:27 Oral depositions, 21:2 Complaint. Accidents, above Oral questions, below Comprehensive interview, checklist, Railroad crossing accidents 18:31, 19:42

Defendant to plaintiff, 12:63

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Conduct. Accidents, above Defects Conducting examination Accidents, above Generally, 10:17 to 10:35 Safety restraints. Defective Safety **Restraints** (this index) Answers, above Objections, 10:29 Defenses. Accidents, above Conscious suffering, death action, 11:60 Definition of negligence, 17:3 Consistency or inconsistency, prior Demand for jury, answering complaint inconsistent statements during and, 19:32 examination, 10:27 Demeanor of examining counsel, 10:18 Consolidation of case, preparation of Denial. Refusal or denial, below case, 19:37 to 19:41 Depression and excavation, accidents, Consultation with expert witnesses, 12:11, 12:12 11:71 Description. Accidents, above Contractors, highway contractor, 11:10, Diesel engine emissions, 15:47, 15:48 12:26, 12:27 Directed verdict or nonsuit, outline of Contributory negligence. Accidents, legal process, 16:8 above Direction of vehicles, occurrence of Conversations, events subsequent to accident, 11:51 occurrence, 11:66 Disability, prior disability, 11:55, 11:56 Corporations Discovering witnesses, investigation and Accidents, above evaluation, 20:17 Investigation and evaluation, employ-Dismissal. Accidents, above ees and former employees of Dispositive and nondispositive motions, corporate defendant, 20:4 preparation of case, 19:27 to 19:31 Counterclaims or cross claims, prepara-Distractions, events or circumstances tion of case, 19:33 to 19:36 preceding occurrence, 11:33 Coverage, role of insurance company, Docket and calendar, maintenance of, 19:11, 19:12, 19:16 18:12, 19:20 Criteria for successful case. Accidents, above Drafting complaint, 18:21 to 18:25 Cross-examination Dramshop legislation. Accidents, above Generally, 10:35 Driver identity, proving, 12:78, 12:79 Expert witnesses, 10:45 Driverless vehicle, 12:16, 12:17 Cyber security systems, 54:11 Driver's liability for injury to child going to or from school bus, 12:82, **Damages** 12:83 Accidents, above **Driving Under the Influence** (this Investigation and evaluation, prelimiindex) nary investigation, 20:5, 20:6 Drugs. Accidents, above Dangerous conditions, place of occur-Duces tecum subpoena, 10:16 rence of accident, 11:18 Early contact with client, 19:3 to 19:9 Date of occurrence of accident, 11:43 Emergencies. Accidents, above Death action, conscious suffering, 11:60 Emergency vehicles, 12:18, 12:19, Decedent, personal representative's 12:60, 12:61 interview and investigative checklist for, 18:33 Emotional suffering, 11:58 **Defective Safety Restraints** (this index) Employers and employees Defective wheelchair loading devices, Expert witnesses, employment of, checklist, 57:14 11:71

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Employers and employees—Cont'd Expert witnesses—Cont'd Personnel used, role of defense Checklists—Cont'd counsel, 19:21 Preparation for deposition, 23:13 Preliminary investigation, employees Cross-examination, preparation for, and former employees of 10:45 corporate defendant, 20:4 Defective safety restraints, 36:39 Empty chair, defenses to motor vehicle Expected areas of inquiry, 10:40 accident liability, 17:36 Familiarity with case, 10:38 Entering vehicles, 12:20, 12:21 Hypothetical questions, use of, 10:47 Entrustment, negligent, 17:4 Impeachment of opposing expert, Equipment. Accidents, above 10:45 Error possibility, conducting examina-Investigation and evaluation, 20:28 tion, **10:22** Letter to retained expert, 10:41 Estimating damages, preliminary Materials to bring or not to bring, investigation of, 20:6 10:39 Ethical and legal restrictions on bringing Opposing expert, generally, 10:42 suit, checklists, 18:18 Oral questions expected, 22:19 Evaluation. Investigation and evalua-Past writings, statements and tion, below testimony, 10:38 Events/circumstances preceding occur-Physicians, deposition of attending rence of accident. Accidents, above physician, 23:16 Events subsequent to occurrence of accidents, 11:65, 11:67 Preparation, generally, 10:37, 10:45, Evidence Relevant facts, discovery of, 10:43 Accidents, above Writings or written instruments, past Burden of proof. Accidents, above Investigation and evaluation, preservwritings, 10:38 ing physical evidence, 20:12 Factual basis, drafting of complaint, 18:24 Examinations, conduct of, generally, 10:17 to 10:35 Failure of brakes, 12:7, 12:8 Excavation and depression, 12:11, 12:12 False answers, conducting examination, 10:22 Executor or administrator, identification of, 11:3 Familiarity with case, expert witnesses, 10:38 Exhibits, conducting examination, 10:33 Expectation Family, effect of court action on, 16:16 to 16:18 Expert witnesses, expected areas of inquiry, **10:40** Federal statutes, researching codes and standards, 20:23 Oral questions, expected questions, 22:11 to 22:21 Fees. Accidents, above Expert witnesses Filing complaint, accidents, 18:26 to Generally, 10:36 18:28 Accidents, above Finances. Accidents, above Attending physician, deposition of, Firm, identification of, 11:2 23:16 Fixed object or obstruction, accidents, Checklists 12:22, 12:23 Defective safety restraints, 36:39 Former employees of corporate defendant, preliminary investiga-Opposing expert, deposition of,

tion, **20:4**

10:48, 23:14

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Forms

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

FOITIIS	information gathering, 20:8 to 20:15
Accidents, above	Initial meeting. Accidents, above
Written questions, pattern form, 22:27	Injuries, damages and losses, 11:55 to
Forum, choice of, 18:20	11:62
Fuel containment defect, 15:39, 15:40	Inspection and inspectors. Accidents,
Further investigation of accident, initial	above
meeting with client, 18:7	Instructions
General circumstances and occurrences.	
Accidents, above	Checklist for preparation of
	deponents, 10:9
Government agency reports, researching codes and standards, 20:24	Jury instructions, outline of legal process, 16:9
Governmental entity, legal doctrines of	Instructions to jury, outline of legal pro-
motor vehicle accident liability,	cess, 16:9
17:16	Instrumentality of occurrence, 11:53
Government standards and regulations	Insurance. Accidents, above
regarding vehicle, 11:25 Guest statutes, violation of statute or	Intellectual approach, role of defense
ordinance, 17:12	counsel, 19:19
Hazards, roadside hazard, 12:44 , 12:45	Interpreter used, conducting examina-
Head on collision, 12:24 , 12:45	tion, 10:32
Highway Accidents (this index)	Interrogatories
	Accidents, outline of legal process,
Highway contractor, accidents, 11:10 , 12:26 , 12:27	16:4
Highway defects, deposition checklists,	Post-deposition follow-up, 10:56
38:31, 38:32	Sudden emergency defense
Hypothetical questions for proof of	Generally, 55:10 to 55:13
causation, legal doctrines of motor	Defendant/third-party plaintiff to
vehicle accident liability, 17:18	individual third-party
Identification	defendant, 55:11
Accidents, above	Defendant/third-party plaintiff to
Expected questions, 22:12, 22:13	individual third-party
Ignition switch defects, 15:43, 15:44	defendant trucking company,
Illness. Accidents, above	55:12
	Defendant/third-party plaintiff to
Illustrations	insurance company/third-party
Checklist of physical facts, illustrative	defendant, 55:13
investigation, 20:15	Defendant to plaintiff, 55:10
Letter and questionnaire to lay wit- nesses, illustrative, 20:19	Intersection accidents, 12:28, 12:29
	Intersection Accidents (this index)
Immunity, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:34	Intervening causes, defenses to motor
Impeachment	vehicle accident liability, 17:30
•	Interviews
Expert witnesses, impeachment of	
opposing, 10:45	Accidents, above
Use of depositions at trial, 10:59	Investigation and evaluation,
Impleader, preparation of case, 19:33 to 19:36	interviewing witnesses, 20:3 , 20:16 to 20:19
Industry standards regarding vehicle, 11:26	Intoxicated driver, dram shop liability, 12:15
© 2024 Thomson Reuters, 4/2024	Index-35

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Information gathering, 20:8 to 20:15

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Investigation and evaluation
Accidents, generally, **20:1 et seq.**Checklists

Accidents, generally, **18:31, 19:6**Early contact with client, **19:6**Illustrative investigation checklist of physical facts, **20:15**

Pattern automobile accident investigation checklist, 20:29 Preliminary investigation, 20:2

Publicly available information, **20:14**

Chronology, 20:26

Comprehensive interview and investigative checklist, accidents, 19:42

Conducting interview of witnesses, 20:18

Conducting the investigation, **20:9**Corporate defendant, employees and former employees of, **20:4**

Damages, preliminary investigation of, **20:5**, **20:6**

Discovering witnesses, 20:17

Employees and former employees of corporate defendant, preliminary investigation, **20:4**

Estimating damages, preliminary investigation of, **20:6**

Evaluation of merit and value of accident case, **18:15**

Evidence, preserving physical evidence, **20:12**

Experts, 20:28

Federal statutes, researching codes and standards, **20:23**

Former employees of corporate defendant, preliminary investigation. **20:4**

Further investigation of accident, initial meeting with client, **18:7**

Government agency reports, researching codes and standards, **20:24**

Illustrative investigation checklist of physical facts, **20:15**

Illustrative letter and questionnaire to lay witnesses, **20:19**

Information gathering, 20:8 to 20:15

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Investigation and evaluation—Cont'd Insurance coverage determination, 20:25

Interviewing witnesses, **20:3**, **20:16 to 20:19**

Letters, illustrative letter and questionnaire to lay witnesses, **20:19**

Medical records, understanding of, **20:27**

Pattern automobile accident investigation checklist, 20:29

Personal representative's interview and investigative checklist for decedent, **18:33**

Physical evidence, preservation of, **20:12**

Post-deposition follow-up, **10:54**Preliminary investigation, generally, **20:1 to 20:7**

Preserving physical evidence, **20:12** Pretrial strategy, preliminary investigation, **20:7**

Product, 20:13

Publicly available information, checklist, **20:14**

Questionnaires, illustrative letter and questionnaire to lay witnesses, 20:19

Records, understanding medical records, **20:27**

Reports, government agency reports, **20:24**

Researching codes and standards, 20:20 to 20:24

Scene of accident, 20:11

Standards, researching codes and, 20:20 to 20:24

Understanding medical records, **20:27** Witnesses

Expert witnesses, above in this group

Interviewing witnesses, 20:16 to 20:19

Preliminary investigation, **20:3** Investigations, post-deposition follow-up, **10:54**

Jackknifing of commercial vehicle, 12:52, 12:53

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Joinder of parties, preparation of case, Mental suffering, 11:58 19:33 to 19:36 Merit of case, evaluation of, 18:15 Judgment on pleadings, preparation of Minors. Children or minors, above case, 19:30 Monetary relief requested, drafting of Judgments, summary judgment motion, complaint, 18:25 10:55 More definite statement motion, prepa-Jury and jury trial. Accidents, above ration of case, 19:29 Knowledge. Notice or knowledge, Motions below Accidents, above Large truck accidents, 53:13, 53:14 Summary judgment motion, post-Last clear chance, defenses to motor deposition follow-up, 10:55 vehicle accident liability, 17:26 Motion to strike, 18:30, 19:31 Lawsuit. Accidents, above Motorboat accident, 12:54, 12:55, Leading questions, conducting examina-51:14, 52:13 tion, 10:21 Motorcycle accident, 12:30, 12:31 Legal doctrines of motor vehicle Motorcycle defects, 52:10, 52:11 accident liability, 17:1 to 17:37 Multiple clients and attorneys, 18:13 Lemon law, 48:13, 48:14 Multiple parties, 18:13, 19:22 Multiple vehicles, 12:32, 12:33 Expert witness, letter to retained, Negative characteristics, criteria for suc-10:41 cessful case, 16:15 Illustrative letter and questionnaire to Negligence lay witnesses, 20:19 Accidents, above Libraries, medicolegal library, 19:24 Agent or agency, 17:5 Lifestyle of party, 11:29 Expected questions, 22:16 Lighting, occurrence of accident, 11:21, New case. Accidents, above 11:50 Nonairworthiness of light aircraft, Limitations or restrictions, ethical and 12:86, 12:87 legal restrictions on bringing suit, Non-party witness deposition, 10:51 18:18 Nonprofit defendant, early contact with Maintaining docket and calendar, 18:12, client, 19:7 19:20 Nonsuit, directed verdict or, 16:8 Maintenance and repairs, 11:24, 15:14, Notice or knowledge 15:15 Generally, 10:15 Maintenance persons, 11:11 Accidents, above Malfunctions, events or circumstances Objections preceding occurrence, 11:42 Conducting examination, 10:29 Materials to bring or not to bring, expert Reading deposition without objection, witnesses, 10:39 use of depositions at trial, 10:60 Mechanical equipment, defective, 12:9, Objective vs. subjective damages, 12:10 defenses to motor vehicle accident Medical history of party, 11:28 liability, **17:37** Medical records, understanding of, Obstructions. Accidents, above Occurrence of accident. Accidents, Medical treatment for injury, events above subsequent to occurrence, 11:64 Officers, **10:50** Medicolegal library, 19:24 Off-the-record comments, conducting Mental condition, 11:29, 11:58 examination, 10:30

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd Pattern form, written questions, 22:27 Operator of vehicle, 11:5 Opposing expert. Expert witnesses, Pattern questions, checklist, 22:23 above **Pedestrian Accidents** (this index) **Options** Pedestrians, accidents, 12:40, 12:41 Oral questions, below Personal counsel, role of insurance Written questions, below company, 19:16 Oral admissions, events subsequent to Personal representative's interview and occurrence, 11:66 investigative checklist for decedent, Oral depositions, 11:66, 21:2 18:33 Oral questions Persons involved. Accidents, above Causation, expected questions, 22:18 Persuasion, burden of, 17:23 Checklists Physical condition of party, 11:29 Expected questions, 22:11 to 22:21 Physical evidence, preservation of, Pattern questions, 22:23 20:12 Comparative negligence, expected Place of occurrence. Accidents, above questions, 22:16 Plan, occurrence of accident, 11:54 Expected questions, 22:11 to 22:21 Point of impact, triangle of vehicles and, Expert witnesses, expected questions, 11:52 22:19 Policemen, accidents, 11:9 Identification, expected questions, Policy, role of insurance company, 19:13 22:12, 22:13 Positive characteristics, criteria for suc-Negligence, expected questions, cessful case, 16:14 22:16 Post-deposition follow-up, 10:53 to Options, generally, 22:9 10:57 Pattern questions, checklist, 22:23 Precautions, events or circumstances Preparation, expected questions, preceding occurrence, 11:40 22:14 Pre-disposition matters, 10:13 to 10:16 Records, expected questions, 22:13 Preexisting condition, aggravation of, Orders, protective orders, 10:14 17:35 Ordinance, violation of, 17:7 to 17:13 Preliminary advice for new client, 18:3 Outline of legal process, accidents, 16:2 Preliminary investigation. Investigation to 16:12 and evaluation, above Overview, checklist, 10:1 to 10:8 Preliminary legal research, 18:14 Ownership, title and. Accidents, above Preliminary statement to deponent, Parallel vehicles, accidents, 12:34, 10:20 12:35 Preparation Parked or standing vehicles, accidents, Case preparation, accidents, 19:25 to 12:36, 12:37 19:43 Passengers Checklists, 10:7 to 10:12 Accidents, 11:7 Expected questions, 22:14 Events or circumstances preceding Expert witnesses, above occurrence, 11:32 Initial meeting, accidents, 18:2, 19:3 Passing vehicles, accidents, 12:38, 12:39 Preserving physical evidence, 20:12 Pretrial strategy, preliminary investiga-Past writings, statements and testimony, 10:38 tion, **20:7** Pattern automobile accident investiga-Prior inconsistent statements, conducttion checklist, 20:29 ing examination, 10:27

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Prior matters

Accidents, above	Off-the-record comments, conducting examination, 10:30
Conducting examination, prior inconsistent statements, 10:27	Production of documents and records,
Illness, prior illness, 11:55 , 11:56	pre-disposition matters, 10:13
Product, investigation and evaluation, 20:13	Reading into record, conducting examination, 10:31
Production of documents and records,	Referral from other counsel, 18:11
pre-disposition matters, 10:13	Refusal or denial
Products Liability (this index)	Accidents, above
Professional misunderstanding, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident	Conducting examination, refusal to answer questions, 10:29
liability, 17:19	Release, defenses to motor vehicle
Professional standards regarding vehi-	accident liability, 17:32
cle, 11:26	Relevant facts, discovery of, 10:43 Removal of case, preparation of case,
Property damage, accidents, 11:62	19:37 to 19:41
Protective orders, pre-disposition matters, 10:14	Repetition, conducting examination, 10:28
Publicly available information, checklist, 20:14	Reply to answer, accidents, 18:30 Reports
Punitive damages. Accidents, above	Accidents, above
Purposes, checklist, 10:2	Government agency reports, 20:24
Questionnaires, illustrative letter and	Requests
questionnaire to lay witnesses, 20:19	Admission of facts, post-deposition
Racing on highway, accidents, 12:50,	follow-up, 10:57
12:51	Monetary relief, drafting of com-
Rambling witness, conducting examina-	plaint, 18:25
tion, 10:23	Research
Read end/tailgating accidents, 12:42 , 12:43	Investigation and evaluation, researching codes and standards, 20:20 to 20:24
Reading deposition without objection, use of depositions at trial, 10:60	Preliminary legal research, accidents, 18:14
Reading into record, conducting exami-	Res ipsa loquitur, negligence, 17:6
nation, 10:31 Rear-end collision accidents, 12:42 ,	Responses, alternative responses, 19:27
12:43, 34:26	to 19:31
Record keepers, 10:50	Road construction warnings, 47:16, 47:17
Records	Roadside hazard, accidents, 12:44 ,
Accurate record, conducting examination, 10:19	12:45 Road surface, place of occurrence of
Checklist, recorded statement, 19:5	accident, 11:16
Expected questions, 22:13	Rules of the road, violation of statute or
Filing complaint, accidents, 18:26 to	ordinance, 17:8
18:28	Safety features of vehicle, 11:23
Medical records, understanding, 20:27	Safety restraints. Defective Safety Restraints (this index)
© 2024 Thomson Reuters, 4/2024	Index-39

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Records—Cont'd

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Sales of intoxicants to minors, violation of statute or ordinance, 17:11

Scene of accident, investigation and evaluation, **20:11**

Scheduling procedures, 10:15

Scienter, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:39

Seatbelts (this index)

Service of process, filing complaint, 18:28

Settlement. Accidents, above

Severance of case, preparation of case, 19:37 to 19:41

Skid marks, occurrence of accident, 11:49

Skipping around while conducting examination, chronological questioning vs., 10:24

Sleeping driver, 12:56, 12:57

Sources of information. Accidents, above

Specific circumstances and occurrences. Accidents, above

Speed of vehicles, occurrence of accident, 11:51

Standards

Accidents, above

Investigation and evaluation, researching codes and standards, 20:20 to 20:24

Standing vehicles, accidents, 12:36, 12:37

Statute or ordinance, violation of, 17:7 to 17:13

Statutes of limitations, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:31

Stipulations, 10:15

Stopped in road, accident from, 12:46, 12:47

Striking, motion to strike, 18:30, 19:31

Subsequent matters, events subsequent

Subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, **11:63 to 11:69**

Sudden emergency defense, deposition checklists

Defendant to plaintiff, **55:15** Plaintiff to defendant, **55:14**

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:13, 49:14

Sufficiency or insufficiency, motion to strike for insufficient defense, 18:30

Suggestion sheet, checklist for preparation of deponents, **10:10**

Summary judgment motion, post-deposition follow-up, **10:55**

Tailgating accidents, 12:42, 12:43

Tangible evidence of accident, 11:72

Tests, events subsequent to occurrence of accident, **11:65**

Third parties, accidents, 11:12

Third party practice, preparation of accident case, 19:33 to 19:36

Thoroughness in conducting examination, **10:17**

Time

Accidents, above

Checklist, time to take depositions, **10:6**

Prior matters, above

Tires, defective tire, 12:58, 12:59

Title and ownership. Accidents, above

Trade association standards regarding vehicle, 11:26

Traffic controllers, 11:9

Traffic controls, 11:17, 11:36

Transfer of case, preparation of accident case, **19:37 to 19:41**

Traps, checklist for preparation of deponents, **10:11**

Treating physician's deposition, **10:49**Trial

Accidents, above

Use of depositions at, **10:58 to 10:60**

Triangle of vehicles and point of impact of accident, 11:52

Trip, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:31

Truck accidents, 53:13, 53:14

Turning accidents, 12:48, 12:49

Understanding medical records, 20:27

Use of depositions at trial, 10:58 to 10:60

Value of accident case, evaluation of, 18:15

DEPOSITIONS—Cont'd	DETENTION
Verdicts. Accidents, above	Driving under the influence, failure to
Videotape deposition, 10:52	detain drunk driver, 37:15
Visibility, place of occurrence of	DIESEL ENGINE EMISSIONS
accident, 11:21	Depositions, 15:47 , 15:48
Voluntary dismissal, accidents, 18:29	
Warnings, accidents, 11:19, 11:41	Interrogatories, 7:49, 7:50
Warranties, 7:43, 7:44	DILIGENCE
Weather, place of occurrence, 11:20	Products Liability (this index)
Witnesses	Products liability, due diligence of
Accidents, witnesses to occurrence,	manufacturers, 5:1, 5:2
11:13	DIRECT ACTION STATUTE
Expert witnesses, above	Backing up accident, 39:11
Investigation and evaluation, above	• •
Writings or written instruments	DIRECTED VERDICT
Events subsequent to occurrence of	Depositions, 16:8
accidents, 11:67	Motion for, 27:10
Expert witnesses, past writings of,	DIRECT EXAMINATION OF
10:38	WITNESSES
Questions. Written questions, below	Generally, 24:1
Written questions	Checklists, 24:5 , 24:6
Advantages or disadvantages, 22:25	Expert witnesses, 23:25 to 23:28, 23:30
Checklists	to 23:32
Generally, 22:24	
Advantages or disadvantages,	DIRECTING BACKING UP
22:25	Injury to person, 39:25
Discovery options checklist, 21:6	DIRECTION OF VEHICLES
Forms, pattern form, 22:27	Accidents, 2:46
Options, generally, 22:24	Depositions, 11:51
Pattern form, 22:27	•
DEPRESSION	DIRECTIONS
Accidents (this index)	Instructions or Directions (this index)
Excavation or Depression (this index)	DISABILITY
	Accidents, prior disability, 2:50
DESCRIPTION OR	Depositions, prior disability, 11:55 ,
IDENTIFICATION	11:56
Accidents (this index)	Interrogatories, prior disability, 2:50
Depositions (this index)	
Products Liability (this index)	DISABLED VEHICLE
DESIGN	Stalled or Disabled Vehicle (this index)
All Terrain Vehicles (this index)	DISADVANTAGES
Defective safety restraints, design	Advantages or Disadvantages (this
liability, 36:14	index)
Highway Defects (this index)	,
Production of documents, request for,	DISCLAIMERS
8:22, 8:34	Products liability, depositions, 14:7
Products Liability (this index)	DISCLOSURE
Rollover accidents, 43:7, 43:30	Helicopter accidents, 58:12

DISCLOSURE—Cont'd

Negotiations and settlement, nondisclosure of information, 25:20

DISCOVERY

Generally, 21:1 to 21:12

DISMISSAL

Depositions (this index) Motion to dismiss, **27:9**

DISPOSITION

Objections, rulings on, 30:60

DISPOSITIVE AND NONDISPOSITIVE MOTIONS

Depositions, preparation of case, 19:27 to 19:31

DISQUALIFICATION

Qualification or Disqualification (this index)

DISTANCES AND COURSES

Accidents, interrogatories, **2:47**Rear-end collision accidents, **34:10**

DISTRACTIONS

Accident, circumstances preceding occurrence of, 2:32

Depositions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:33

DISTRIBUTORS AND DISTRIBUTION

Pedestrian accidents, distribution of net settlement proceeds, **35:62**

Production of documents, request for, **8:33**

Products Liability (this index)

DOCKET AND CALENDAR OF COURT

Depositions, maintenance of docket and calendar, 18:12, 19:20

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

Exhibits, 30:4

Pedestrian accidents, 35:37

DOORS

Products Liability (this index)

DRAFTING

Admission of facts, 9:4

Depositions, drafting complaint, 18:21 to 18:25

Interrogatories, 1:6

Production of documents, drafting request for, **8:3**

Sanctions (this index)

DRAMSHOPACT

Accidents, interrogatories, **4:13 to 4:15 Depositions** (this index)
Interrogatories, **4:13 to 4:15**

DRIVER

Intersection accidents, information from driver, **33:10**

DRIVERLESS VEHICLE

Accidents, interrogatories, **4:16**, **4:17** Depositions, **12:16**, **12:17**

DRIVER'S LICENSE SUSPENSION

Driving under the influence, 37:12

DRIVEWAYS

Backing out of driveway, accidents, 39:23, 39:27

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE

Generally, 37:1

Absorption of alcohol by the body, **37:6** Admission of facts requested, generally, **37:33**

Alcohol, interrogatories, 4:1, 4:2

Appearance of intoxication, other cause or condition giving, **37:7**

Approval or consent, implied consent, 37:10

Breath test, objection to introduction of results of, **37:21**

Checklists, deposition checklists, 37:30, 37:31

Chemical evidence

Legal presumption from, **37:8** Refusal to give chemical sample,

37:10

Suppression of, 37:9

Chemical tests, 37:13

Constitutional issues and problems, **37:4** Contributory negligence of passenger

accepting ride with driver, 37:17

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE	DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
—Cont'd	—Cont'd
Convictions, prior convictions, 37:11	Passengers, contributory negligence of
Demand for production, pleadings,	passenger accepting ride with
37:23	driver, 37:17
Depositions	Pleadings
Checklists, 37:30 , 37:31	Demand for production, 37:23
Dram shop liability, 12:15	Objection to introduction of results of
Violation of statute or ordinance, 17:9	breath test, 37:21
Detention, failure to detain drunk driver,	Pretrial motions, 37:22
37:15	Presumptions, legal presumption from
Driver's license suspension, 37:12	chemical evidence, 37:8
Drugs, 37:5	Prior convictions, 37:11
Elements of offense, 37:3	Production of documents requested,
Elements of proof, 37:18	generally, 37:32 Resistration of vehicle suspension of
Elimination of alcohol by the body, 37:6	Registration of vehicle, suspension of, 37:12
Evidence	Requests
Chemical evidence, above	Admission of facts requested, gener-
Elements of proof, 37:18	ally, 37:33
Legal presumption from chemical	Production of documents requested,
evidence, 37:8	generally, 37:32
Suppression of chemical evidence,	Responsibility of social host, 37:16
37:9	Sobriety checkpoints, 37:14
Field sobriety tests, 37:14	Social host, responsibility of, 37:16
Host, responsibility of social host, 37:16	Suppression of chemical evidence, 37:9
Implied consent, 37:10	Suspension of driver's license or vehicle
Instructions to jury	registration, 37:12
Generally, 37:34	Tests
Checklists of points to include in,	Chemical tests, 37:13
37:35	Field sobriety tests, 37:14
Interrogatories	Objection to introduction of results of
Generally, 37:24	breath test, 37:21
Accidents, 4:1 , 4:2	Refusal to give chemical sample,
Bar owner, 37:27	37:10
Guest, 37:25	DRUGS
Host, 37:26	Accidents, 4:1, 4:2
Law enforcement agency official,	Depositions (this index)
37:28	Driving under the influence, 37:5
Owner of bar, 37:27	Interrogatories, 4:1, 4:2
Interview with client, generally, 37:19	
Investigation of case, 37:20	DRUNK DRIVING
Jury instructions. Instructions to jury,	Driving Under the Influence (this
above	index)
Law, generally, 37:2 to 37:18	DUCES TECUM SUBPOENA
Motions, pleadings, 37:22	Depositions, 10:16
Negligence, contributory negligence of	•
passenger accepting ride with	DUE DILIGENCE
driver, 37:17	Products Liability (this index)

DUE DILIGENCE—Cont'd

Products liability, manufacturers, **5:1**, **5:2**

DUTIES

Highway Defects (this index)

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Sanctions, duty to supplement discovery responses, 21:32 to 21:34

DUTY OF CARE

Bicycles and bicyclists

Bicyclist, 40:4

Motorist, 40:3

Intersection Accidents (this index)

EARNINGS

Instructions to jury, loss of earning capacity, **28:22**

EDUCATION RECORDS

 $\label{eq:production} \textbf{Production of Documents} \ (this \ index)$

Production of documents, request for, 8:13, 8:58

ELECTION OR CHOICE

Depositions (this index)

Expert Witnesses (this index)

Forum, choice of, 18:20, 51:5

Jury and Jury Trial (this index)

Options (this index)

Products liability, selection of product, 14:5

References, selected bibliography, 21:42

ELEMENTS OF OFFENSE

Driving under the influence, 37:3

ELIMINATION

Driving under the influence, elimination of alcohol by the body, **37:6**

EMBANKMENT

Highway defects, unguarded embankment, 38:26

EMERGENCIES

Accidents, emergency assistance, 2:58

Depositions (this index)

Vehicles. **Emergency Vehicles** (this index)

EMERGENCY VEHICLES

Accidents (this index)

EMERGENCY VEHICLES—Cont'd

Depositions, 12:18, 12:19, 12:60, 12:61

EMOTIONAL SUFFERING

Accidents, interrogatories, 2:53 Depositions, 11:58

EMPLOYERS AND EMPLOYEES

Accidents, employment of expert witness by party, **2:65**

Depositions (this index)

Production of documents requested, employment records, 8:7, 8:8, 8:12, 8:57

Products liability, due and diligent inquiry of employees, **5:1**

EMPTY CHAIR

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:36

ENGINEERING

Highway Defects (this index)

ENGINES

Products liability, 7:25, 7:26, 15:23, 15:24

ENHANCED INJURY CONCEPT

Defective safety restraints, **36:15** Motorboat accident, **51:2** Rollover accidents, **43:9**

ENTERING TRAFFIC

Accidents, interrogatories, 4:20, 4:21

ENTERING VEHICLES

Depositions, 12:20, 12:21

ENTRUSTMENT, NEGLIGENT

Depositions, 17:4

EQUIPMENT

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories, equipment of vehicle, 2:23

Mechanical Equipment (this index)

ERROR

Mistake or Error (this index)

ESTIMATES

Depositions, preliminary investigation of estimating damages, **20:6**

ESTIMATES—Cont'd

Rear-end collision accidents, estimating litigation costs, **34:16**

ETHICS

Depositions, ethical and legal restrictions on bringing suit, **18:18**Objections, tactics of making, **30:16**

EVALUATION

Depositions (this index)

Investigation and Evaluation (this index)

Negotiations and Settlement (this index)

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES PRECEDING OCCURRENCE

Depositions (this index) **Products Liability** (this index)

EVENTS OR CIRCUMSTANCES PRIOR TO OCCURRENCE

Products Liability (this index)

EVIDENCE

Generally, 30:1

Accidents (this index)

All terrain vehicle design hazards, evidence considerations generally, 42:5

Amendment of pleadings to conform to proof, 32:2

Backing up accident, elements of proof, 39:14

Chain reaction accident liability, **56:6** Cumulative evidence, **30:6**

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)

Demonstrative evidence, 30:3

Depositions (this index)

Documentary Evidence (this index)

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Elements of Proof (this index)

Exhibits, documentary exhibits, 30:4

Foreign law, 30:10

Highway defects, elements of proof, 38:18

Instructions to jury, evidence of negligence, **28:35**

EVIDENCE—Cont'd

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

Judicial notice, 30:7

Jury view, 30:11

Learned treatises, 30:5

Maintenance and repairs, 50:5

Notice, judicial notice, 30:7

Objections (this index)

Official records, 30:9

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Presumptions, 30:8

Presumptions (this index)

Real evidence, 30:2

Records, proving official records, 30:9

Tangible Evidence (this index)

Treatises, learned treatises, 30:5

Views by court and jury, 30:11

EXAMINATION OF WITNESSES

Bibliography, selected bibliography, 24:7

Checklists

Cross-examination, 24:3

Direct examination, 24:5, 24:6

Impeachment of witness, 24:4

Cross-Examination (this index)

Direct Examination (this index)

Impeachment of witness, checklist, 24:4

Selected bibliography, 24:7

Strategy, cross-examination, 24:3

Tactics, cross-examination, 24:3

EXAMINATIONS

Depositions (this index)

Mental or Physical Examination (this index)

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:46**

Witnesses. **Examination of Witnesses** (this index)

EXCAVATION OR DEPRESSION

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, 12:11, 12:12

EXECUTION OF JUDGMENT

Posttrial activities, 32:6

EXECUTOR OR ADMINISTRATOR

Depositions, identification of executor or administrator, 11:3

EXHAUST SYSTEMS

Products liability, 7:13, 7:14, 7:47, 7:48, 15:11 to 15:12, 15:45, 15:46

EXHIBITS

Depositions, **10:33**Documentary exhibits, **30:4 Trial** (this index)

EXPECTATION

Depositions (this index)

EXPENSES

Costs and Expenses (this index)
Sanctions (this index)

EXPERIENCE

Products liability, experience of plaintiff, **6:10**

EXPERT REVIEW

Lemon law, 48:5

EXPERT WITNESSES

Generally, **23:1 to 23:4**

Accidents (this index)

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:10

Attending physician, deposition of, 23:16

Bibliography, selected, 23:35

Causation, objections to expert testimony, 23:23

Checklists

Cross-examination, 23:15, 23:28, 23:29, 23:33

Direct examination of experts, 23:26, 23:27, 23:31

Hypothetical expert, 23:31, 23:33, 23:34

Opponent's expert, deposition of, 23:14

Physician, cross-examination of hypothetical, 23:33

Preparation, below

Pretrial matters, 23:12

Treating physician, direct examination of, 23:32

Clarification of terminology and definitions, 23:10

Cross-examination

Checklists, 23:15, 23:29

EXPERT WITNESSES—Cont'd

Cross-examination—Cont'd

Physicians, cross-examination of hypothetical physician, **23:33**

Preparation for, 23:28

Cyber security systems, 54:6

Defective safety restraints, deposition checklists, **36:39**

Definitions, clarification of, 23:10

Depositions (this index)

Direct examination of experts, 23:25 to 23:28, 23:30 to 23:32

Highway accidents, use of hypothetical questions, **10:47**

Highway defects, human factors expert, 38:19

Hypothetical matters

Direct examination of hypothetical expert, 23:30, 23:31

Highway accidents, use of hypothetical questions, **10:47**

Objections to expert testimony, hypothetical questions, 23:21

Improper standards, objections to expert testimony, 23:22

Inappropriate subject matter, objections to expert testimony, 23:19

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:19**, **28:46**

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

Legal requirements, 23:4

Location, 23:6

Medical expert

Hypothetical medical expert, direct examination of, 23:30

Pedestrian accidents, 35:47

Physicians, below

Objections to expert testimony, **23:17 to 23:23, 30:53**

Pattern jury instructions, **28:19**, **28:46** Pedestrian accidents, medical experts,

Physicians

35:47

Attending physician, deposition of, **23:16**

Cross-examination of hypothetical physician, 23:33

Treating physician, direct examination of, 23:32

EXPERT WITNESSES—Cont'd Preliminary conference with, 23:9 Preparation Generally, 23:5 Cross-examination, checklists, 23:15, 23:28, 23:29 Deposition, checklists, 23:13 Pretrial matters, checklists, 23:8 Trial, use of expert during preparation for. 23:24 Pretrial discovery, checklist, 23:12 Pretrial preparation, checklist, 23:8 Products liability, manufacturers, 5:39 Qualification Direct examination of experts, 23:26 Objections to expert testimony, 23:20 Road construction warnings, 47:10 Seatbelt defense, **45:8, 45:12** Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness

Selection

Generally, 23:5, 23:7

cases, 44:9

Bibliography, selected bibliography, 23:35

Standards, improper standards, 23:22 Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:8 Techniques, motor vehicle accident cases, 23:11

Terminology, clarification of, **23:10**Treating physician, direct examination of, **23:32**

EXPLANATION

Opening statement, explanation of complex matters, **29:13**

EXPRESS WARRANTY

All terrain vehicle, design hazards, breach jury instructions, **42:25**Defective safety restraints, instructions to jury, **36:47**Rollover accidents, **43:32**

EXTENT

Pedestrian accidents, extent of pedestrian's duty, **35:4**

FACT OF MANUFACTURE

Products liability, 5:14

FACT OF SALE

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:17**

FALSE ANSWERS

Depositions, 10:22

FAMILIARITY WITH CASE

Depositions, expert witnesses, 10:38

FAMILY

Depositions, effect of court action on family, **16:16 to 16:18**

FEDERAL PREEMPTION

Motorboat accident, 52:12

FEDERAL SAFETY STANDARDS

Defective safety restraints, **36:17** Rollover accidents, **43:11**

FEDERAL STATUTES

Depositions, researching codes and standards, 20:23

FEES

Attorneys' Fees (this index) **Depositions** (this index)

FIDUCIARIES

Accidents, identification of fiduciary in death action, **2:3**

FIELD SOBRIETY TESTS

Driving under the influence, 37:14

FINAL OR FINALITY

Pedestrian accidents, final court approval of settlement, **35:63** Summation. **Closing Argument** (this index)

FINANCES AND FUNDS

Accidents, financial losses, 2:51, 2:54

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories, financial losses, 2:51, 2:54

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

Verdicts, 31:1

FIRM

Accidents, identification of firm, 2:2 Depositions, identification of firm, 11:2

FIRM—Cont'd

Products liability, identification of firm, 5:3

FIXED OBJECT OR OBSTRUCTION

Accidents, generally, **4:22**, **4:23**Depositions, accidents, **12:22**, **12:23**Interrogatories, **4:22**, **4:23**

FOLLOWING TOO CLOSELY

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:10

FOREIGN LAW

Evidence, **30:10**

FOREIGN MANUFACTURER

Defective safety restraints, jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer, **36:32**

FORESEEABILITY

Maintenance and repairs, **50:2**Production of documents, request for, **8:25**

FORKLIFT

Products liability, forklift truck accident, **7:33, 7:34, 15:31, 15:32**

FORMER EMPLOYEES

Depositions, former employees of corporate defendant, **20:4**

FORM OF QUESTION

Objection to form of question, 30:28 to 30:36

FORMS

Admission of facts, pattern forms, **9:8**Appealing rulings, pattern form, **21:41**Brief in support of summary judgment motion, **27:3**

Depositions (this index)

Highway defects, instructions to jury, 38:35

Motions

Brief in support of summary judgment motion, 27:3

Pattern form, brief in support of summary judgment motion, **27:3**

Negotiations and settlement, preparation for negotiation form, **25:15**

Objections, procedure for making, 30:20

Pattern Forms (this index)

FORUM

Depositions, choice of forum, 18:20

FOUNDATION

Objection to form of question, foundation as insufficient, **30:41**

FUEL CONTAINMENT DEFECT

Depositions, **15:39**, **15:40** Interrogatories, **7:41**, **7:42**

FUEL SYSTEM

Products liability, 7:21, 7:22, 15:19, 15:20

GENERAL CIRCUMSTANCES

Accidents (this index)
Products Liability (this index)

GENERAL CIRCUMSTANCES AND OCCURRENCES

Products Liability (this index)

GENERAL FORMS

Highway defects, instructions to jury, 38:35

GENUINENESS

Sanctions, genuineness of documents or matters subject to request for admissions, 21:27

GLASS

Products liability, safety glass, 7:15, 7:16, 15:13, 15:14

GOLF CART

Products liability, 7:35, 7:36, 15:33, 15:34

GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES

Depositions, government agency reports, **20:24**

Depositions, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, **17:16**Road construction warnings, **47:5**

GOVERNMENT STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS

Accidents, 2:25

Depositions, government standards and regulations regarding vehicle, 11:25

Interrogatories, 2:25

GOVERNMENT STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS—Cont'd

Production of documents, request for,

Products liability, 5:25, 8:36 Seatbelt defense, 45:6

GUARDRAILS

Highway defects, 38:9

GUEST STATUTES

Depositions, violation of statute or ordinance, 17:12

HARMFUL SUBSTANCES

Products liability, manufacturer, 7:3, 7:4

HAZARDS

Accidents, roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47 Depositions, roadside hazard, 12:44,

Highway Defects (this index)

Interrogatories, roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47

Products liability, manufacturer's prior awareness of hazard, 5:6

Roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47, 12:44, 12:45

HEADLIGHTS

Rear-end collision accidents, unexpected failure of headlights, 34:23

HEAD ON COLLISION

Depositions, 12:24, 12:25 Interrogatories, 4:24, 4:25

HEARINGS

Appealing rulings, 21:37

HEARSAY

Objection to form of question, 30:39

HELICOPTER ACCIDENTS

Generally, 58:1 to 58:24 Case investigation, 58:14 Client interview, 58:13 Complaint, **58:16** Death on the High Seas Act, 58:11 Definitions, 58:2

Deposition checklists, 58:20, 58:21

Disclosure, 58:12

© 2024 Thomson Reuters, 4/2024

HELICOPTER ACCIDENTS—Cont'd

Documents, requests for production of, 58:22

Flight maneuvers, **58:6** Helicopter aerodynamics, 58:3 Helicopter performance, 58:4 Interrogatories, 58:18, 58:19 Jury instructions, 58:24

Pilot knowledge, 58:5

Pleadings, 58:15 to 58:17 Precautionary measures, 58:5

Prima facie case, 58:9

Requests for admissions of facts, 58:23 Requests for production of documents, 58:22

Situations and relationships, 58:10 Theory of case, 58:8 Types and accidents, 58:7

HIGHWAY ACCIDENTS

Contractors, highway contractor, 11:10, 12:26, 12:27

Depositions

Expert witnesses, use of hypothetical questions, 10:47

Highway contractor, 11:10, 12:26, 12:27

Racing on highway, 12:50, 12:51 Expert witnesses, use of hypothetical

questions, 10:47

Highway contractor Depositions, 11:10, 12:26, 12:27

Interrogatories, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27

Public way, defect, excavation or depression, 4:42, 4:43

Racing on highway, 12:50, 12:51

Road surface, place of occurrence, 2:16

Surface of road, place of occurrence, 2:16

HIGHWAY CONTRACTORS

Accidents. Highway Accidents (this index)

Depositions, 11:10, 12:26, 12:27 Interrogatories, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27

HIGHWAY DEFECTS

Generally, 38:1

Admission of fact requested, generally, 38:34

HIGHWAY DEFECTS—Cont'd HIGHWAY DEFECTS—Cont'd Application of engineering principles, Instructions to jury 38:4 Design defect, 38:36 **Barriers** Duties of highway agency, 38:37, Generally, 38:9 38:38 Median barriers, 38:10 Forms, 38:35 Checklists, deposition checklists, 38:31, General forms, 38:35 38:32 Notices, duty of highway agency to Close proximity rule, 38:8 provide, 38:37 Common engineering terms relating to Safeguards, duty of highway agency highways, 38:22 to provide, 38:37 Interrogatories, 38:29, 38:30 Curves and curvature Design, negligence in road design, Interview with client, generally, 38:20 38:16 Investigation, generally, 38:21 Pleadings, negligent construction of Jury instructions. Instructions to jury, curves, 38:24 above Damages to vehicle, 38:17 Law, generally, 38:2 to 38:19 Defense considerations, 38:15 Median barriers, 38:10 Deposition checklists, 38:31, 38:32 Negligence Designs Curve, negligent construction of, Instructions to jury, design defect, 38:24 38:36 Design of road, 38:16 Negligence in design of road, 38:16 Pleadings, 38:24, 38:28 Standards, 38:3 Notice Duties Generally, **38:5** Instructions to jury, duties of highway Instructions to jury, duty of highway agency, 38:37, 38:38 agency to provide notices, 38:37 Private persons, duty of, 38:14 Pleadings, notice to file claim against Shoulder of road, duty as to, 38:6 state, 38:23 Elements of proof, 38:18 Petition, negligent construction of curve, 38:24 Embankment unguarded, pleadings, Pleadings 38:26 Engineering Curves, negligent construction of, Application of engineering principles, 38:24 Embankment unguarded, 38:26 Common engineering terms relating Negligence, 38:24, 38:28 to highways, 38:22 Notice to file claim against state, Evidence, elements of proof, 38:18 38:23 Expert witness, human factors expert, Petition, negligent construction of 38:19 curve, 38:24 Forms, instructions to jury, **38:35** Repair of highway, failure to place General forms, instructions to jury, warning signs or signals regard-38:35 ing, 38:27 Guardrails, 38:9 Shoulder of highway, 38:25 Hazardous placement of warning device, Unguarded embankment, 38:26 liability for, 38:13 Warning signs or signals, failure to Hazards, shoulder of road, 38:7 place, 38:27 Human factors expert, 38:19 Production of documents requested,

generally, 38:33

Inadequate warning device, 38:12

HIGHWAY DEFECTS—Cont'd HOSPITAL RECORDS Proximate cause, 38:4 Pedestrian accidents, 35:48 Proximity, close proximity rule, 38:8 HOST Repair of highway, failure to place Driving under the influence, responsibilwarning signs or signals regarding, ity of social host, 37:16 38:27 Requests **HUMAN FACTORS EXPERT** Admission of fact requested, 38:34 Highway defects, 38:19 Production of documents requested, **HUSBAND AND WIFE** Accidents, spousal loss of consortium, Safeguards, duty of highway agency to 3:5, 3:7 provide, **38:37** Interrogatories, comprehensive sets of, Shoulder of road 3:5, 3:7 Duty as to, 38:6 Hazards, 38:7 HYPOTHETICAL MATTERS Pleadings, 38:25 Depositions, legal doctrines of motor Standards, design standards, 38:3 vehicle accident liability, 17:18 Unguarded embankment, 38:26 **Expert Witnesses** (this index) Warning devices Objection to form of question, 30:36 Generally, 38:11 IDENTIFICATION OR Hazardous placement of warning DESCRIPTION device, liability for, 38:13 **Accidents** (this index) Inadequate warning device, 38:12 **Corporations** (this index) Pleadings, failure to place warning **Depositions** (this index) signs or signals, 38:27 Interrogatories. **Accidents** (this index) HIGHWAYS AND STREETS Intersection accidents, identification of Accidents. **Highway Accidents** (this vehicles, 33:9 index) **Products Liability** (this index) Contractors. Highway Contractors **IGNITION SWITCH DEFECTS** (this index) Depositions, 15:43, 15:44 Defects. **Highway Defects** (this index) Interrogatories, 7:45, 7:46 HINDSIGHT **ILLNESS** Instructions to jury, pattern jury instruc-Accidents, prior illness, injury or distions, 28:41 ability, 2:50, 2:51 **HISTORY Depositions** (this index) Medical History (this index) ILLUSTRATIONS HIT-AND-RUN ACCIDENTS Defective safety restraints, illustrative **Depositions** complaints, 36:31 Defendant insurer to plaintiff insured, **Depositions** (this index) 12:71 **IMMUNITY** Plaintiff insured to defendant insurer, **Privilege or Immunity** (this index) 12:70 Interrogatories Defendant to plaintiff, 4:73 Accidents, triangle of vehicles and point Plaintiff to defendant, 4:72 of impact, 2:48

IMPEACHMENT

Depositions (this index)

Examination of witnesses, checklist, **24:4**

Objection to form of question, impeachment as improper, 30:42

IMPLEADER

Depositions, preparation of case, 19:33 to 19:36

IMPLIED CONSENT

Driving under the influence, 37:10

IMPLIED WARRANTY OF FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE

All terrain vehicle design hazards, jury instructions, **42:26**

Defective safety restraints, instructions to jury, **36:48**

Rollover accidents, 43:33

IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY

All terrain vehicle design hazards, jury instructions, 42:27

Defective safety restraints, instructions to jury, **36:49**

Rollover accidents, 43:34

IMPORTANCE

Opening statement, importance of, 29:3

INDEPENDENT QUALITY CERTIFICATES

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:42**

INDUSTRY OR GOVERNMENTAL STANDARDS

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:7**

INDUSTRY STANDARDS

Depositions, industry standards regarding vehicle, **11:26**

Interrogatories, industry standards for vehicles, 2:26

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:37, 8:38**

Products liability, 5:26, 8:37, 8:38

INFORMATION

Depositions, information gathering, 20:8 to 20:15

Interrogatories, information sources, 2:1 to 2:14

Products liability, sources of information, **6:1**

INITIAL MEETING

Depositions (this index)

INJURIES

Accidents (this index)
Depositions, 11:55 to 11:62

IN LIMINE MOTION

Generally, 27:6

INSPECTIONS AND INSPECTORS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

Production of documents, request for, 8:31, 8:46, 8:55

Products Liability (this index)

INSTALLATION

Defective safety restraints, deposition checklists, **36:40**

Production of documents, request for, **8:19**

Products Liability (this index)

INSTRUCTIONS OR DIRECTIONS

Depositions (this index)

Intersection accidents, passing within specified distance of intersection, 33:20

Jury instructions. **Instructions to Jury** (this index)

Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:28, 8:53

Products Liability (this index)

INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY

Generally, 28:8

Admissions, pattern jury instructions, **28:13, 28:37**

Airbag defects, 46:18, 46:19

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:22 to 42:27

INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY—Cont'd

Assumption of risk, pattern jury instructions, **28:39**, **28:60**

Backing up accident, 39:39 to 39:41

Bias or prejudice, pattern jury instructions, **28:48**

Bibliography, selected bibliography, **28:64**

Bicycles and bicyclists

Defendant, 40:25

Plaintiff, 40:24

Burden of proof, pattern jury instructions, **28:14**, **28:29**, **28:43**, **28:61**

Causation, pattern jury instructions, 28:15, 28:30

Chain reaction accident liability, 56:21

Change in product, pattern jury instructions, **28:57**

Checklist

Generally, 28:8

Admissions, pattern jury instructions, **28:13, 28:37**

Assumption of risk, pattern jury instructions, **28:39**, **28:60**

Bias or prejudice, pattern jury instructions, **28:48**

Burden of proof, pattern jury instructions, **28:14**, **28:29**, **28:43**, **28:61**

Causation, pattern jury instructions, **28:15**, **28:30**

Change in product, pattern jury instructions, **28:57**

Comparative negligence, pattern jury instructions, **28:16**

Conditions beyond control, pattern jury instructions, **28:55**

Contributory negligence, pattern jury instructions, **28:16**

Credibility of witnesses, pattern jury instructions, 28:19, 28:47

Damages checklist, below

Evidence of negligence, pattern jury instructions, 28:35

Expert testimony, pattern jury instructions, **28:46**

Expert witness credibility, pattern jury instructions, 28:19

Hindsight, pattern jury instructions, **28:41**

INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY—Cont'd

Checklist—Cont'd

Joint and several liability, pattern jury instructions, 28:12

Misrepresentation, pattern jury instructions, **28:27**

Misuse, pattern jury instructions, 28:58

Multiple defendants, pattern jury instructions, **28:12**

Negligence, below

New and independent cause, pattern jury instructions, **28:36**, **28:56**

Pattern jury instructions, generally, **28:10, 28:33**

Preponderance of evidence, pattern jury instructions, **28:44**

Probable cause, pattern jury instructions, **28:50**

Proximate cause, pattern jury instructions, **28:49**, **28:62**

Punitive damages, pattern jury instructions, **28:32**, **28:51**

Retrospective judgment, pattern jury instructions, **28:41**

Separately judgment, pattern jury instructions, **28:42**

Speculation, pattern jury instructions, **28:43**

State of the art, pattern jury instructions, 28:59

Statute of limitations, pattern jury instructions, 28:17, 28:31, 28:40

Strict liability, pattern jury instructions, **28:53**

Substantial change in product, pattern jury instructions, **28:57**

Warranty breach, pattern jury instructions, **28:26**

Comparative negligence, pattern jury instructions, **28:16**

Conditions beyond control, pattern jury instructions, **28:55**

Contributory negligence, pattern jury instructions, **28:16**

Credibility of expert witness, pattern jury instructions, **28:19**

Credibility of witnesses, pattern jury instructions, **28:19**, **28:47**

Cyber security systems, 54:17

INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY—Cont'd INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY—Cont'd Damages checklist Negligence—Cont'd Checklist-Cont'd Death action, pattern jury instructions, Contributory negligence, pattern jury instructions, **28:16**, **28:38** Earning capacity, loss of, 28:22 Pattern jury instructions, generally, Pattern jury instructions, 28:11, 28:28, 28:34, 28:35, 28:54 28:21, 28:52 Comparative negligence, pattern jury Punitive damages, pattern jury instructions, 28:16 instructions, 28:24, 28:32, 28:51 Strict liability, pattern jury instruc-Contributory negligence, pattern jury tions, 28:25, 28:53 instructions, 28:16 Pattern jury instructions, 28:11, Death action, pattern jury instructions, 28:23 28:28, 28:34, 28:35, 28:54 New and independent cause, pattern jury **Defective Safety Restraints** (this index) instructions, 28:36, 28:56 Defective wheelchair loading devices, 57:18 Objections to instructions to jury, 30:66 Depositions, outline of legal process, Pattern jury instructions, generally, 28:10 to 28:62 16:9 **Driving Under the Influence** (this **Pedestrian Accidents** (this index) index) Preliminary instructions, 28:9 Earning capacity, loss of, 28:22 Preponderance of evidence, pattern jury instructions, 28:44 Evidence of negligence, pattern jury instructions, 28:35 Probable cause, pattern jury instructions, 28:50 Expert witness, pattern jury instructions, 28:19, 28:46 Proximate cause, pattern jury instructions, 28:49, 28:62 Helicopter accidents, 58:24 Punitive damages, pattern jury instruc-**Highway Defects** (this index) tions, 28:24, 28:32, 28:51 Hindsight, pattern jury instructions, Rear-End Collision Accidents (this 28:41 index) Intersection accidents, passing within Retrospective judgment, pattern jury specified distance of intersection, 33:20 instructions, 28:41 Intersection, obstruction of view of, Road construction warnings, 47:22 41:24 Rollover accidents Joint and several liability, pattern jury Generally, 43:29 to 43:34 instructions, 28:12 Breach of warranty, 43:32 to 43:34 Large truck accidents, 53:19 Defective design, 43:30 Lemon law, 48:18 Express warranty, 43:32 Maintenance and repairs, 15:20, 15:21 Fitness for particular purpose, 43:33 Misrepresentation, pattern jury instruc-Merchantability, 43:34 tions, 28:27 Negligence of manufacturer or seller, Misuse, pattern jury instructions, 28:58 43:31 Motorboat accident, 51:19, 51:20 Strict liability, 43:30 Motorcycle defects, 52:17, 52:18 Seatbelt defense, 44:23 to 44:25, 45:21, Multiple defendants, pattern jury 45:22 instructions, 28:12 Selected bibliography, 28:64 Negligence Separately judgment, pattern jury Checklist instructions, 28:42 Comparative negligence, pattern Special questions for jury, 28:63 jury instructions, 28:16, 28:38

INSTRUCTIONS TO JURY-Cont'd

Speculation, pattern jury instructions, **28:43**

State of the art, pattern jury instructions, 28:59

Statute of limitations, pattern jury instructions, 28:17, 28:31, 28:40

Strict liability, pattern jury instructions, 28:25, 28:53

Substantial change in product, pattern jury instructions, **28:57**

Sudden emergency defense

Generally, **55:19**, **55:20**

Form instructions, 55:20

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:17

Warranty breach, pattern jury instructions, **28:26**

INSTRUMENTALITY OF OCCURRENCE

Depositions, 11:53

INSURANCE

Accidents (this index)

Accidents, insurance on vehicles, 2:27

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:7

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:12

Defective safety restraints, mitigation of damages, **36:50**

Defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:6**

Depositions (this index)

Highway defects, damages to vehicle, 38:17

Instructions to Jury (this index)

Intersection accidents, settlement presentation to insurance carrier, **33:19**

Lemon law, 48:7

Maintenance and repairs, 50:8

Negotiations and settlement, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:6**

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Production of documents, request for, 8:15

Products Liability (this index)

Products liability, interrogatories, **6:21**, **6:22**

Products liability, manufacturers, **5:40** Rollover accidents, **43:13**

INSURANCE—Cont'd

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:10**, **44:25**

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:5

INTELLECTUAL APPROACH

Depositions, role of defense counsel, 19:19

INTENT

Production of documents, intended use, 8.25

INTEREST OF CLIENT

Appealing rulings, 21:39

INTEREST ON JUDGMENT

Posttrial activities, 32:10

INTERLOCUTORY APPEALS

Posttrial activities, 32:13

INTERPRETERS

Depositions, use of interpreter in conducting examination, **10:32**

INTERROGATORIES

Generally, 1:1 to 1:10

Accidents (this index)

Adequacy of lighting, parked or standing vehicle, **4:36**, **4:37**

Admissions, oral admissions, 2:61

Advantages or disadvantages, 1:3, 1:4

Agent, 2:4

Aid or assistance, emergency assistance, **2:58**

Airbag defects, 46:14, 46:15

Airbags, 7:51, 7:52

Alcohol, 4:1, 4:2

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:17, 42:18

Answering interrogatories, 1:8

Attendants, 2:8

Avoidable consequences, 2:56

Backing up accident, **4:3**, **4:4**, **39:30 to 39:32**

Bicycles, 4:5, 4:6

Bicycles and bicyclists

Defendant to plaintiff, 40:21

Plaintiff to defendant, 40:20

Boating accidents, 7:53, 7:54

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd

Brakes (this index)

Carrier negligence, boarding and alighting, **4:76**, **4:77**

Chain reaction accident liability

Generally, 56:11 to 56:15

Defendant/third-party plaintiff to third-party defendant, **56:15**

Defendant to plaintiff, 56:14

Definitions, sample, 56:12

Plaintiff to defendant, **56:13**

Checklists, discovery options, 21:4

Child's loss of consortium,

comprehensive sets of interrogatories, **3:6**, **3:8**

Civil actions, subsequent accidents, **2:63** Claims

Notice of, **2:64**

Other claims resulting from occurrence, 2:68

Commercial driver, physical examination, **4:80**, **4:81**

Commercial vehicle, jackknifing of, 4:54, 4:55

Compensatory damages, wrongful death compensatory damages, **3:9**

Comprehensive sets of interrogatories Generally, **3:1 to 3:13, 7:1 et seq. Products Liability** (this index)

Comprehensive sets of interrogatories, above

Conditions, general circumstances and conditions, 2:1 to 2:70

Conduct of party, occurrence of accident, 2:42

Conscious suffering, death action, 2:55 Consequential damages, comprehensive sets of interrogatories, 3:3, 3:4

Construction work on public way, defect, excavation or, **4:42**, **4:43**

Contractors, highway contractor, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27

Conversations, events subsequent to occurrence, **2:61**

Corporation, identification of, 2:2

Courses and distances, occurrence of accident, 2:47

Cyber security systems, 54:13

INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd

Dangerous conditions, place of occurrence, 2:18

Death and death actions. **Accidents** this index

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)

Defective wheelchair loading devices

Generally, **57:12 to 57:13**

Defendant to plaintiff, 57:13

Defects. **Accidents** (this index)

Defenses, 2:70

Denials, 2:70

Depositions (this index)

Description or identification. **Accidents** (this index)

Diesel engine emissions, 7:49, 7:50

Direction of vehicles, occurrence of accident, 2:46

Disability, prior disability, 2:50

Distances and courses, occurrence of accident, 2:47

Distractions, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:32

Drafting interrogatories, **1:6**

Dram shop liability, 4:13 to 4:15

Driver identity, proving, 4:78, 4:79

Driverless vehicle, **4:16**, **4:17**

Driver's liability for injury to child going to or from school bus, **4:82**, **4:83**

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Drugs, 4:1, 4:2

Emergency assistance, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:58

Emotional suffering, 2:53

Entering traffic, **4:20**, **4:21**

Equipment of vehicle, 2:23

Evidence. Accidents (this index)

Excavation or depression. **Accidents** (this index)

Expert witnesses. **Accidents** (this index)

Fiduciary, identification of in death action, 2:3

Financial losses, 2:51, 2:54

Fixed object or obstruction, 4:22, 4:23

Fuel containment defect, 7:41, 7:42

General circumstances and conditions, generally, **2:1 et seq.**

INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd Government standards and regulations, Nonairworthiness of light aircraft, 4:86, 2:25 4:87 Hazards, roadside hazard, 4:46, 4:47 Notice or knowledge. **Accidents** (this Head on, 4:24, 4:25 index) Obstruction or fixed object, 4:22, 4:23 Helicopter accidents, 58:18, 58:19 Occupants of vehicle. Passengers (this Highway contractor, 2:10, 4:26, 4:27 index) Highway defects, 38:29, 38:30 Occurrence of accident, generally, 2:40 History, medical history of party, 2:28 to 2:49 Identification or description. Accidents Operator of vehicle, 2:5 (this index) Oral admissions, events subsequent to Impact, triangle of vehicles and point of, occurrence, 2:61 2:48 Other vehicles, circumstances preceding Industry standards for vehicles, 2:26 occurrence, 2:33 Information, sources of, 2:1 to 2:14 Overview, 1:1 Inspections and inspectors. Accidents Parallel vehicle, **4:34**, **4:35** (this index) Parked or standing vehicle, adequacy of Insurance on vehicles, 2:27 lighting, 4:36, 4:37 Intersection accident, 4:28, 4:29, 33:14, **Passengers** (this index) 33:15 Passing vehicle, **4:38**, **4:39** Jackknifing of commercial vehicle, 4:54, **Pedestrian Accidents** (this index) 4:55 Pedestrians, 4:40, 4:41 Jackknifing/turning vehicles Personal injuries. **Accidents** (this index) Defendant to plaintiff, 4:71 Persons involved, 2:1 to 2:14 Plaintiff to defendant, 4:70 Physical condition of party, circum-Lawsuits, generally, 2:64 to 2:70 stances preceding occurrence, 2:29 Lemon law, 48:11, 48:12 Plan, occurrence of accident, 2:49 Lifestyle of party, circumstances preced-Point of impact, occurrence of accident, ing occurrence, 2:29 2:48 Lights and lighting. Accidents (this Policemen. 2:9 index) Precautions, circumstances preceding Loss of consortium. Accidents (this occurrence, 2:37 index) Prior matters. **Accidents** (this index) Maintenance and repairs, 2:11, 2:24, Procedures. 1:5 15:16, 15:17 **Products Liability** (this index) Malfunctions, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:39 Professional standards for vehicles, 2:26 Medical history of party, circumstances Property damage. **Accidents** (this index) preceding occurrence, 2:28 Public way, defect, excavation or Medical treatment for injury, events construction, 4:42, 4:43 subsequent to occurrence, 2:59 Racing on highway, **4:52**, **4:53** Mental condition. **Accidents** (this index) Railroad crossing accidents Motorboat accident, 4:56, 4:57, 51:15, Defendant to plaintiff, 4:65 51:16 Plaintiff to defendant, 4:64 Motorcycle, 4:30, 4:31 Rear-end collision accidents, 4:44, 4:45, Motorcycle defects, **52:12**, **52:13** 34:27 Multiple vehicles, **4:32**, **4:33** Reports, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:62 Negligence, proof of, 2:69

INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd Road construction warnings, 47:18, Sudden emergency defense 47:19 Generally, **55:10 to 55:13** Roadside hazard, **4:46**, **4:47** Defendant/third-party plaintiff to indi-Road surface, place of occurrence, 2:16 vidual third-party defendant, 55:11 Rollover accidents Defendant/third-party plaintiff to indi-Defendant to plaintiff, 43:26 vidual third-party defendant Plaintiff to defendant, 43:25 trucking company, 55:12 Rule 33 verbatim. 1:2 Defendant/third-party plaintiff to Rules and regulations, government staninsurance company/third-party dards and regulations, 2:25 defendant, 55:13 Safety features of vehicle, 2:23 Defendant to plaintiff, 55:10 Seatbelt defense Sudden loss of consciousness while Crashworthiness. Seatbelt Defense in driving, 4:84, 4:85 Crashworthiness Cases, below Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:11, Defendant to plaintiff, 45:18 49:12 Plaintiff to defendant, 45:17 Supplementation of interrogatories, 1:9 Special interrogatories to jury, **45:22** Surface of road, place of occurrence, Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness 2:16 Tailgating, **4:44**, **4:45** cases Defendant manufacturer to plaintiff, Tangible evidence, 2:67 44:19 Tests, events subsequent to occurrence, Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, 2:60 44:18 Third parties, 2:12 Sets of interrogatories, comprehensive, Tires, defective tires, 4:60, 4:61 3:1 to 3:13 Trade association standards for vehicles, Skid marks, occurrence of accident, 2:26 2:44 Traffic controllers, 2:9 Sleeping driver, **4:58**, **4:59** Traffic controls. **Accidents** (this index) Trial, use at, 1:10 Sources of information, 2:1 to 2:14 Triangle of vehicles and point of impact, Specific circumstances and occurrences. occurrence of accident, 2:48 generally, 4:1 to 4:63 Trip, circumstances preceding occur-Speed of vehicles, occurrence of rence, 2:30 accident, 2:46 Turning, 4:48, 4:49 Spousal loss of consortium. Uninsured motorist claim comprehensive sets of interrogato-Defendant to plaintiff, 4:69 ries. 3:5, 3:7 Stalled or disabled vehicle Plaintiff to defendant, 4:68 Use at trial, **1:10** Defendant to plaintiff, 4:67 Visibility, place of occurrence, 2:21 Plaintiff to defendant, 4:66 Standards, 2:25, 2:26 Warnings. **Accidents** (this index) Warranties, 7:43, 7:44, 15:41, 15:42 Standing vehicle, adequacy of lighting, Weather, place of occurrence, 2:20 4:36, 4:37 Stops or stopping, vehicle stopped in Witnesses. **Accidents** (this index) road, 4:50, 4:51 Writings or written instruments Strategy, 1:5 Generally, 1:1 to 1:10 Subject matters, 1:7 Statements and reports, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:62

Subsequent to occurrence, 2:58 to 2:63

INTERROGATORIES—Cont'd INTERSECTION ACCIDENTS Wrongful death compensatory damages, -Cont'd 3:9 Through highway, intersection of, 33:4 Traffic lights, intersection controlled by, INTERSECTION ACCIDENTS 33:5 Generally, 33:1 Traffic officers, intersection controlled Admission of facts requested, generally, by, **33:5** 33:18 Uncontrolled intersection, 33:6, 33:7 Checklists Witnesses, information from, 33:11 Deposition checklists, 33:16 INTERSECTION, OBSTRUCTION OF Investigative, 33:8 to 33:11 VIEW OF **Depositions** Generally, 41:1 Generally, 12:28, 12:29 Admission of facts, 41:23 Checklists, 33:16 Artificial conditions, injury caused by, Driver, information from, 33:10 41:5 Duty of care, generally, 33:2 Client interview, 41:13 First vehicle to enter into uncontrolled Complaints, 41:15 intersection, 33:6 Defenses, 41:11 Identification of vehicles, 33:9 Deposition checklists Instructions to jury, passing within specified distance of intersection, Defendant to plaintiff, 41:17 33:20 Plaintiff to defendant, 41:16 Insurance carrier, settlement presenta-Duty of landowners, 41:2 tion to, 33:19 Form complaints, 41:15 Interrogatories, 4:28, 4:29, 33:14, 33:15 Instructions to jury, 41:24 Interview of client, generally, 33:8 Investigation, 41:14 Investigative checklists, 33:8 to 33:11 Lookout at intersection, proper, 41:10 Natural conditions, injury caused by, Jury instructions, passing within specified distance of intersection, 33:20 41:4 Negligence, 41:6, 41:8, 41:9 Law, generally, 33:2 to 33:7 Pleadings, 41:15 Multiple injuries, settlement presenta-Preliminary investigation, 41:14 tion. 33:19 Production of documents Passing within specified distance of Generally, 41:20 intersection, 33:20 Personal injuries, settlement presenta-Defendant's request, 41:22 tion. 33:19 Plaintiff's request, 41:21 Pleadings, 33:12, 33:13 Proof, 41:12 Production of documents request, gener-Railroad crossing, 41:7 ally, 33:17 Research references, 41:25 Violation of ordinance or statute, 41:3 Questions of law and fact, 33:3 Requests INTERVENING CAUSES Admission of facts, generally, 33:18 Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle Production of documents, generally, accident liability, 17:30 33:17 **INTERVIEWS** Same time, vehicles to enter into uncon-Airbag defects, 46:8 trolled intersection, 33:7 Backing up accident, 39:15, 39:16 Settlement presentation, 33:19 **Defective Safety Restraints** (this index) Stop highway, intersection of through **Depositions** (this index) highway with, 33:4

INTERVIEWS—Cont'd

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Highway Defects (this index)

Intersection Accidents (this index)

Maintenance and repairs, 50:10

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Rear-end collision accidents, interview of client. **34:13 to 34:25**

Road construction warnings, 47:13

Seatbelt defense, **45:10 to 45:12**

INTOXICATION

Alcohol (this index)

INVESTIGATION AND EVALUATION

Airbag defects, 46:9

Backing up accident, 39:17

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:14

Chain reaction accident liability, **56:7**, **56:8**

Cyber security systems, **54:7**, **54:8**

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)

Defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:9**

Depositions (this index)

Depositions, post-deposition follow-up, 10:54

Driving under the influence, 37:20

Helicopter accidents, 58:14

Highway Defects (this index)

Intersection accidents, investigative checklists, **33:8 to 33:11**

Intersection, obstruction of view of, 41:14

Jury panel, investigation of, 28:2

Large truck accidents, 53:10

Maintenance and repairs, 50:11

Motorboat accident, 51:10

Motorcycle defects, **52:7**

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)

Road construction warnings, 47:14

Rollover accidents

Generally, 43:15 to 43:20

Attorneys' fees, 43:17

Checklist, 43:18, 43:19

Litigation expenses, 43:17

INVESTIGATION AND EVALUATION —Cont'd

Rollover accidents—Cont'd

Recall notices, 43:20

Vehicle instability causing rollover, 43:16

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:7

JACKKNIFING

Depositions, jackknifing of commercial vehicle, 12:52, 12:53

Interrogatories, jackknifing of commercial vehicle, **4:54**, **4:55**

JACKKNIFING/TURNING VEHICLES

Depositions

Defendant to plaintiff, 12:69

Plaintiff to defendant, 12:68

Interrogatories

Defendant to plaintiff, 4:71

Plaintiff to defendant, 4:70

J.N.O.V.

Motion for, 27:11

JOINDER OF PARTIES

Depositions, preparation of case, 19:33 to 19:36

JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:12**

JUDGES

Motion for disqualification of, 27:14

JUDGMENT NOTWITHSTANDING VERDICT

Motion for, **27:11**

JUDGMENT ON PLEADINGS

Depositions, 19:30

JUDGMENTS

Motions (this index)

Negotiations and settlement, offer of judgment, **25:23**

Pleadings, judgment on, 19:30

Posttrial Activities (this index)

Summary judgment motion, 10:55

Verdicts (this index)

JUDICIAL NOTICE Evidence, 30:7	LABELS AND LABELING Products Liability (this index)
JUDICIAL REGULATION	LARGE TRUCK ACCIDENTS
Pretrial activities, judicial regulation of	Generally, 53:1 to 53:19
discovery and, 21:11, 21:12	Admission of facts, requests for, 53:18
JURISDICTION	Causes of action, 53:8
All terrain vehicle design hazards, juris-	Client interviews, 53:9
diction of foreign manufacturer,	Common causes, 53:3
42:14	Deposition checklists, 53:13 , 53:14 Documentation of facts, 53:4
Defective safety restraints, jurisdiction	Federal motor carrier safety regulations,
of foreign manufacturer, 36:32 Rollover accidents, 43:22	53:2
,	Interrogatories, 53:15 , 53:16
JURY AND JURY TRIAL	Investigation of case, 53:10
Boating Law and Liability (this index)	Jury instructions, 53:19
Checklist	Outset of case, 53:5
Investigating jury panel, 28:2 Questioning jurors, 28:4	Parties, 53:7
Voir dire strategy and procedure, 28:3	Pleadings, 53:11 , 53:12
Depositions (this index)	Production of documents, requests for, 53:17
Instructions to Jury (this index)	Selection of forum, 53:6
Investigating jury panel, 28:2	
Jury chart, 28:6	LAST CLEAR CHANCE
Negotiations and settlement, classical	Backing up accident, last clear chance doctrine, 39:12
approaches to evaluation, 25:5	Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:10
Objections (this index)	Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle
Peremptory challenges, 28:5 Questioning jurors, 28:4	accident liability, 17:26
Selection of jury	Pedestrian accidents, 35:10, 35:20
Generally, 28:1	LAW
After selection, 28:7	Backing Up Accident (this index)
Investigating jury panel, 28:2	Boating Law and Liability (this index)
Jury chart, 28:6	Defective Safety Restraints (this index)
Peremptory challenges, 28:5	Driving Under the Influence (this
Questioning jurors, 28:4	index)
Voir dire strategy and procedure, 28:3	Highway Defects (this index) Intersection Accidents (this index)
Voir dire strategy and procedure, 28:3	Opening statement, law and court rules,
JURY CHART	29:5
Trial, 28:6	Pedestrian Accidents (this index)
JURY INSTRUCTIONS	Rear-end collision accidents, 34:9 to
Instructions to Jury (this index)	34:12
	LAWSUITS
JURY VIEW	Accidents (this index)

 $\label{eq:notice} \textbf{Notice or Knowledge} \ (this \ index)$

Evidence, **30:11**

KNOWLEDGE

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories (this index)

Litigation, sources of information, 21:18

LAWSUITS—Cont'd

Products Liability (this index)

LEADING QUESTIONS

Depositions, conducting examination, 10:21

Objection to leading question, 30:28

LEARNED TREATISES

Evidence, 30:5

LEGAL BACKGROUND

Rollover accidents, 43:2

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:5

LEGAL DOCTRINES

Depositions, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, **17:1 to**

LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

Expert witnesses, 23:4

LEMON LAW

Generally, 48:1 et seq.

Admission of facts, requests for, **48:16**, **48:17**

Checklist, 48:8

Client interview, 48:9

Complaint, **48:10**

Damages, 48:7

Defenses, 48:6

Depositions, 48:13, 48:14

Elements of proof, 48:8

Expert review, 48:5

Fee arrangement, 48:9

Interrogatories, 48:11, 48:12

Jury instructions, 48:18

Other claims, 48:4

Pleadings, 48:10

Production of documents, requests for, 48:15

Statutory Motor Vehicle Warranty Law, generally, **48:3**

LETTERS

Depositions (this index)

LIABILITY

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

LIBRARIES

Depositions, medicolegal library, 19:24

LICENSES

Driving under the influence, driver's license suspension, **37:12**

LIFESTYLE OF PARTY

Accidents, interrogatories, **2:29** Depositions, **11:29**

LIGHTS AND LIGHTING

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, occurrence of accident, 11:21, 11:50

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

LIMITATIONS OR RESTRICTIONS

Depositions, ethical and legal restrictions on bringing suit, **18:18**

Negotiations and settlement, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:3**

Objections to evidence for limited purposes offered, **30:65**

Rear-end collision accidents, limited visibility, **34:24**

LITERATURE

Production of documents, technical literature and publications, **8:40**

LOCATION

Place or Location (this index)

LOOKOUTS

Backing up accident, duty to maintain proper lookouts, **39:6 to 39:8**

LOSS OF CONSORTIUM

Accidents (this index)

LYING IN ROAD

Pedestrian accidents, 35:8

MAINTAINING DOCKET AND CALENDAR

Depositions, 18:12, 19:20

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

Accidents, 2:11, 2:24

Answer, 50:13

Assumption of risk, 50:4

Burden of proof, 50:5

Complaint, 50:12

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS

—Cont'd

Contributory negligence, 50:4

Damages, 50:8

Depositions, 11:24, 15:14, 15:15, 50:12

Evidence, 50:5, 50:9

Foreseeability, 50:2

Highway defects, failure to place warning signs or signals regarding repair of highway, **38:27**

Instructions to jury, **15:20**, **15:21**

Interrogatories, 2:11, 2:24, 15:16, 15:17

Interview with client, 50:10

Investigation, 50:11

Negligent repairs, 50:1 et seq.

Parties liable, 50:3

Pleadings, 50:12, 50:13

Production of documents, request for,

Products Liability (this index)

Proximate cause, 50:2

Requests for admission of facts, 15:19

Requests for production of documets, 15:18

15:18

Res ipsa loquitur, 50:5

Time, passage of, 50:2

Types of repairs, 50:6, 50:7

MAINTENANCE PERSONS

Depositions, 11:11

MALFUNCTIONS

Depositions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **11:42**

Interrogatories, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:39

MANNER OR METHOD

Objections, procedure for making, **30:19** Products liability, manner of purchase, **6:13**

MANUALS, ADMISSIBILITY OF

Road construction warnings, 47:9

MANUFACTURERS AND MANUFACTURING

Defective safety restraints, jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer, **36:32**

Production of documents, request for, 8:18, 8:48

MANUFACTURERS AND MANUFACTURING—Cont'd

Products Liability (this index)

MANUFACTURER'S LIABILITY FOR ENHANCED INJURY

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:3**

MARKETS AND MARKETING

Products liability, manufacturers, **5:28 to 5:35**

MATERIALITY

Objection to form of question, immateriality, **30:37**

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

Depositions, expert witnesses, **10:39** Products liability, manufacturers, **5:16**

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT

Accidents, defects in mechanical equipment, **4:9, 4:10**

Depositions, defective mechanical equipment, **12:9**, **12:10**

MEDIAN BARRIERS

Highway defects, 38:10

MEDIAN VERDICT

Negotiations and settlement, median verdict discounted by liability, 25:4

MEDICAL CARE OR TREATMENT

Accidents, medical treatment for injury, **2:59**

Depositions, medical treatment for injury, **11:64**

Interrogatories, medical treatment for injury, **2:59**

MEDICAL EXPERT

Expert Witnesses (this index)

MEDICAL HISTORY

Accidents, medical history of party, 2:28 Depositions, medical history of party, 11.28

Interrogatories, medical history of party, 2:28

MEDICAL RECORDS

Depositions, understanding of medical records, **20:27**

Production of documents, request for, 8:6, 8:11, 8:56

MEDICOLEGAL LIBRARY

Depositions, 19:24

MENTAL CONDITION

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, 11:29, 11:58

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

MENTAL OR PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

Checklists, discovery options, 21:5 Discovery options, checklists, 21:5

MERCHANTABILITY

Defective safety restraints, breach of implied warranty of merchantability, **36:49**

MERIT OF CASE

Depositions, evaluation of merit of case, 18:15

METHODS

Manner or Method (this index)

MINORS

Children and Minors (this index)

MISCONDUCT

Conduct or Misconduct (this index)

MISREPRESENTATION

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:27

MISTAKE OR ERROR

Depositions, error possibility, **10:22**Opening statement, avoidance of common mistakes, **29:9**

MISTRIAL

Motion for, 27:8

MISUSE

Use or Misuse (this index)

MITIGATION OF DAMAGES

Defective safety restraints, instructions to jury, **36:50**

MITIGATION OF DAMAGES, JURY INSTRUCTIONS

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases, **44:25**

MODERN TRENDS

Pedestrian accidents, 35:14

MODIFICATION

Change or Modification (this index)

MONETARY DAMAGES

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

MONETARY RELIEF

Depositions, monetary relief requested, 18:25

MORE DEFINITE STATEMENT MOTION

Depositions, 19:29

MOTION IN LIMINE

Generally, 27:6

MOTIONS

Amendment of judgment, motion for, 27:13

Bibliography, selected, 27:17

Bifurcation, motion to bifurcate, 27:7

Brief in support of summary judgment motion, 27:3

Checklists

Options, 27:1

Procedures, 27:1

Strategy, 27:1

Continuance motion, 27:16

Depositions (this index)

Directed verdict, motion for, 27:10

Dismissal motion, 27:9

Disqualification of judge, motion for, **27:14**

Driving under the influence, pleadings, **37:22**

Forms, brief in support of summary judgment motion, **27:3**

J.N.O.V. motion for, 27:11

Judge, motion for disqualification of, **27:14**

Judgment

Amendment of judgment, motion for, 27:13

Index-64

MOTIONS—Cont'd	MOTORBOAT ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Judgment—Cont'd Brief in support of summary judg-	Requests for production of documents, 51:17
ment motion, 27:3	Selecting remedy, 51:3
J.N.O.V., motion for, 27:11	
Summary Judgment (this index)	MOTORCYCLE DEFECTS
Judgment notwithstanding verdict,	Generally, 52:1 to 52:18
motion for, 27:11	Affirmative defenses, 52:9
In limine motion, 27:6	Answer, 52:9
Mistrial, motion for, 27:8	Causes of action, 52:4
Motion in limine, 27:6	Complaint, 52:8
New trial motion, 27:12	Defenses, 52:5 , 52:9
Options, checklist, 27:1	Depositions, 52:10 , 52:11 Interrogatories, 52:12 , 52:13
Pattern form, brief in support of sum-	Interview with client, 52:16
mary judgment motion, 27:3	Investigation of case, 52:7
Posttrial motion practice, 27:5	Jury instructions, 52:17 , 52:18
Pretrial conferences, 27:4	Pleadings, 52:8 , 52:9
Procedures, checklists, 27:1	Products liability law, 52:3
Reopening record, motion for, 27:15	Requests for admission of facts, 52:15 ,
Sanctions (this index) Selected bibliography, 27:17	52:16
Strategy, checklists, 27:1	Requests for production of documents,
Striking Motion (this index)	52:14
Summary Judgment Motion (this	Types of motorcycles, 52:2
index)	MOTORCYCLES
Verdict, motion for directed verdict,	
27:10	Accidents
MOTION TO STRIKE	Depositions, 12:30 , 12:31 Interrogatories, 4:30 , 4:31
Striking Motion (this index)	Defects. Motorcycle Defects (this
MOTORBOAT ACCIDENTS	index)
Choice of law, 51:6	MULTIPLE INJURIES
Client interview, 51:9	Intersection accidents, settlement pre-
Defenses, 51:8	sentation, 33:19
Depositions, 12:54, 12:55, 51:14, 52:13	
Enhanced injury doctrine, applicability,	MULTIPLE PARTIES
51:2	Depositions, 18:13, 19:22
Federal preemption, 52:12	Instructions to jury, pattern jury instruc-
Forum selection, 51:5	tions, 28:12
Interrogatories, 4:56, 4:57, 51:15, 51:16	MULTIPLE VEHICLES
Investigation of case, 51:10	Depositions, 12:32, 12:33
Jury instructions, 51:19 , 51:20	Interrogatories, 4:32, 4:33
Parties, 51:4	
Plaintiff's case, 51:7	NARRATIVE
Pleadings, 51:11 , 52:12	Objection to form of question, 30:32
Propeller, generally, 15:1 et seq.	NEGATIVE CHARACTERISTICS
Remedy selection, 51:3	Depositions, criteria for successful case,
Requests for admission of facts, 51:18	16:15

NEGLIGENCE

Accidents, proof of negligence, 2:69
All terrain vehicle design hazards, jury instructions, 42:24

Comparative Negligence (this index) **Contributory Negligence** (this index)

Cyber security systems, 54:5

Defective Safety Restraints (this index) **Depositions** (this index)

Driving under the influence, contributory negligence of passenger accepting ride with driver, **37:17**

Highway Defects (this index)

Instructions to Jury (this index)

Interrogatories, proof of negligence, 2:69

Intersection, obstruction of view of, 41:6, 41:8, 41:9

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)
Products liability, manufacturers, 5:37
Rollover accidents, 43:4

NEGLIGENT ENTRUSTMENT Depositions, 17:4

NEGOTIATIONS AND SETTLEMENT

Generally, 25:1, 25:11

Agreement checklist, settlement agreement, **25:25**

Alternative dispute resolution, **25:26** Amount

Opening demand or offer, **25:17**Pedestrian accidents, evaluation of amount of settlement, **35:60**

Attorney conduct, checklists, **25:16** Bibliography, selected bibliography, **25:27**

Brochures, settlement brochure, **25:19** Cause of action, evaluation for settlement, **25:9**

Checklists

Agreement, settlement agreement, **25:25**

Amount of opening demand or offer, 25:17

Attorney conduct, 25:16

Cause of action, evaluation for settlement, 25:9

Commonly used negotiation techniques, **25:14**

NEGOTIATIONS AND SETTLEMENT —Cont'd

Checklists-Cont'd

Conditions of substantial settlement offer in motor vehicle accident case, 25:13

Conferences, settlement conference, **25:24**

Continuing negotiation, 25:18

Demand letter, 25:19

Evaluation for settlement, 25:9, 25:10

Forms, preparation for negotiation form, **25:15**

Judgment, offer of, 25:23

Nondisclosure of information, 25:20

Preparation for negotiation, 25:12

Preparation for negotiation form, **25:15**

Settlement brochure, 25:19

Structured settlements, 25:22

Timing of settlement, 25:21

Classical approaches to evaluation, 25:3 to 25:7

Commonly used negotiation techniques, **25:14**

Communications with client, 25:2

Conditions of substantial settlement offer in motor vehicle accident case, checklists, **25:13**

Conferences, settlement conference, **25:24**

Continuing negotiation, 25:18

Damages, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:6**

Demand letter, 25:19

Evaluation

Classical approaches to evaluation, **25:3 to 25:7**

Settlement, evaluation for, **25:8 to 25:10**

Forms, preparation for negotiation form, **25:15**

Judgment, offer of, 25:23

Jury, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:5**

Limitations, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:3**

Median verdict discounted by liability, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:4**

NEGOTIATIONS AND SETTLEMENT —Cont'd

Nondisclosure of information, **25:20** Preparation for negotiation, **25:12**

Selected bibliography, 25:27

Small cases, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:7**

Structured settlements, 25:22

Timing of settlement, 25:21

Verdicts, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:4**, **25:5**

NEW AND INDEPENDENT CAUSE

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:36**, **28:56**

NEW CASE

Depositions (this index)

NEW TRIAL

Motion for, 27:12

NONAIRWORTHINESS OF LIGHT AIRCRAFT

Depositions, **4:87**, **12:86**Interrogatories, **4:86**, **4:87**

NON-PARTY WITNESS

Depositions, 10:51

NONPROFIT DEFENDANT

Depositions, early contact with client, 19:7

NONSUIT

Depositions, directed verdict or nonsuit, **16:8**

NOTICE OR KNOWLEDGE

Accidents (this index)

Defective safety restraints, recall notices, **36:29**

Depositions (this index)

Highway Defects (this index)

Judicial notice, evidence, 30:7

Production of documents, request for, 8:47

Products Liability (this index)

NUISANCE

Road construction warnings, 47:8

OBJECTIONS

Generally, 30:12

OBJECTIONS—Cont'd

Ambiguity, objection to form of question, **30:30**

Anticipation, tactics of making objections, **30:14**

Argumentativeness, objection to form of question, **30:29**

Asked and answered, objection to form of question, **30:33**

Assumption of facts not in evidence, objection to form of question, 30:35

Bibliography, selected bibliography, **30:68**

Bickering with judge, procedure for making objections, **30:25**

Broadness, objection to form of question, **30:32**

Closing argument, 29:19, 30:63

Compound, objection to form of question, **30:31**

Conduct or misconduct

Counsel's conduct as improper, objection to form of question, **30:48**

Juror's conduct as improper, objection to form of question, **30:50**

Witness conduct as improper, objection to form of question, **30:49**

Continuing objection, 30:27

Counsel's conduct as improper, objection to form of question, **30:48**

De bene rulings, rulings on objections, 30:61

Deliberations of jury, objections to, **30:66**

Demonstrative evidence, objections to, **30:64**

Depositions (this index)

Disposition, rulings on objections, **30:60** Ethics, tactics of making objections, **30:16**

Evidence, generally, 30:12

Expert testimony, objections to, 23:17 to 23:23, 30:53

Form of question, objection to, 30:28 to 30:36

Forms, procedure for making objections, 30:20

Foundation as insufficient, objection to form of question, **30:41**

OBJECTIONS—Cont'd

General objection, 30:21

Hearsay, objection to form of question, **30:39**

Hypotheticals, objection to form of question, 30:36

Immateriality, objection to form of question, **30:37**

Impeachment as improper, objection to form of question, **30:42**

Improper hypotheticals, objection to form of question, **30:36**

Inadmissible opinion, objection to form of question, **30:40**

Incompetent, objection to form of question, **30:38**

Instructions to jury, objections to, **30:66**Insufficient foundation, objection to form of question, **30:41**

Irrelevancy, objection to form of question, **30:37**

Jury and jury trial

Conduct of juror as improper, objection to form of question, **30:50**

Instructions to jury, objections to, 30:66

Voir dire examination, rulings on objections, **30:57**, **30:62**

Jury instructions, objections to, 30:66 Leading question, objection to, 30:28 Limited purposes offered, objections to evidence for, 30:65

Manner, procedure for making objections, 30:19

Misquoting witness or prior evidence, objection to form of question, 30:34

Motion to strike, procedure for making objections, **30:26**

Narrative, objection to form of question, 30:32

Offer of proof, rulings on objections, 30:58

Opening statements, objections to, **30:63**Order of court violation, objection to form of question, **30:47**

Perfection of record, 30:67

Prejudicial evidence, objection to form of question, **30:52**

OBJECTIONS—Cont'd

Prior evidence, objection to form of question, 30:34

Privileged communication, objection to form of question, **30:44**, **30:45**

Procedure for making objections, **30:17** to **30:26**

Purposes, tactics of making objections, 30:13

References, selected bibliography, **30:68**Requests, rulings on objections, **30:59**Reserved rulings, rulings on objections, **30:61**

Response to objections, tactics of, 30:54 to 30:56

Selected bibliography, 30:68

Specific objections, 30:22

Striking motion, procedure for making objections, **30:26**

Tactics of making objections, 30:13 to 30:16

Timeliness, procedure for making objections, 30:18

Unintelligible, objection to form of question, **30:30**

Voir dire, rulings on objections, 30:57, 30:62

Witnesses

Conduct of witness as improper, objection to form of question, **30:49**

Misquoted witness, objection to form of question, 30:34

OBJECTIVE VS. SUBJECTIVE DAMAGES

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:37

OBSTRUCTIONS

Depositions (this index)

Fixed Object or Obstruction (this index)

Interrogatories, obstruction or fixed object, **4:22**, **4:23**

OCCUPANTS OF VEHICLE

Passengers (this index)

OCCURRENCE OF ACCIDENT

Accidents (this index)

OFFER	OPENING STATEMENT—Cont'd
Objections, offer of proof, 30:58	Mistakes, avoidance of common mistakes, 29:9
OFFICERS	Objections to opening statements, 30:63
Depositions, 10:50	Positive approach, use of, 29:8
OFFICIAL RECORDS	Preparation, 29:6
Evidence, 30:9	Purpose, 29:2
OFF-THE-RECORD COMMENTS	Recording opening statement, insistence upon, 29:15
Depositions, conducting examination,	References, selected bibliography, 29:22
10:30	Rules of court, 29:5
OPENING STATEMENT	Selected bibliography, 29:22
Generally, 29:1	Techniques of effective presentation,
Anticipating adversary's statements,	29:8 to 29:16
29:11 Avoidance of common mistakes, 29:9	Weaknesses and problems, handling of,
Bibliography, selected, 29:22	29:12
Burden of proof, 29:14	OPERATION AND USE
Checklists	Products liability, manufacturers, 5:21
Anticipating adversary's statements,	OPERATOR OF VEHICLE
29:11	Depositions, 11:5
Avoidance of common mistakes, 29:9	Interrogatories, 2:5
Burden of proof, 29:14	
Complex matters explained, 29:13 Contents, 29:7	OPTIONS
Decision-making timing, 29:16	Generally, 22:1
Demeanor of counsel, 29:10	Accidents, motor vehicle accident cases, 22:4, 22:7, 22:29
Explanation of complex matters,	Admission, requests for
29:13	Generally, 22:28
Positive approach, use of, 29:8	Accidents, pattern request in motor
Recording opening statement, insis-	vehicle accident case, 22:29
tence upon, 29:15	Checklist, 22:28
Techniques of effective presentation, 29:8 to 29:16	Checklists
Weaknesses and problems, handling	Admission, requests for, 22:28
of, 29:12	Subject matter, 22:2
Closing Argument (this index)	Deposition on oral questions. Depositions (this index)
Comparison of opening statement to	Discovery options, checklists, 21:2 to
final summation, 29:4	21:7
Complex matters explained, 29:13	Motions, checklist, 27:1
Contents, 29:7	Oral questions, depositions on. Deposi-
Decision-making timing, 29:16	tions (this index)
Demeanor of counsel, 29:10 Evaluation of counsely matters 20:13	Pattern form, physical and mental exam-
Explanation of complex matters, 29:13 Final summation. Closing Argument	ination, 22:8
(this index)	Pattern request in motor vehicle accident
Importance, 29:3	case, requests for production of documents and things and entry
Law and court rules, 29:5	upon land, 22:4

OPTIONS—Cont'd

Physical and mental examination Generally, **22:6**

Accidents, use in motor vehicle accident cases, **22:7**

Pattern form, 22:8

Production of documents and things and entry upon land, requests for

Generally, 22:3

Accident cases, pattern request in motor vehicle accident case, 22:4

Pattern request in motor vehicle accident case, **22:4**

Subpoena duces tecum, 22:5

References, selected bibliography, **22:30** Requests

Admission, requests for, above Production of documents and things and entry upon land, requests for, above

Selected bibliography, references, **22:30** Subject matter, checklists, **22:2**

Subpoena duces tecum, requests for production of documents and things and entry upon land, 22:5

Written questions, depositions on. **Depositions** (this index)

ORAL MATTERS

Accidents, oral admissions, **2:61 Depositions** (this index)

Interrogatories, oral admissions, **2:61** Products liability, oral warnings, **6:14**

ORAL WARNINGS

Products Liability (this index)

ORDERS

Appealing Rulings (this index)

Depositions, protective orders, 10:14

Objection to form of question, order of court violation, **30:47**

Sanctions (this index)

ORDINANCES

Depositions, violation of ordinance, 17:7 to 17:13

ORDINARY CARE

Pedestrian accidents, exercise of ordinary care and safety, **35:5**

OUTLINES

Depositions, outline of legal process, 16:2 to 16:12

OVERTAKING

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:12

OWNERSHIP

Title and Ownership (this index)

PACKAGES AND PACKAGING

Production of documents, request for, 8:32, 8:54

Products Liability (this index)

PARALLEL VEHICLE

Accidents, generally, **4:34**, **4:35** Depositions, **12:34**, **12:35** Interrogatories, **4:34**, **4:35**

PARENTAL NEGLIGENCE

Pedestrian accidents, 35:19

PARKED OR STANDING VEHICLE

Backing Up Accident (this index) Depositions, 12:36, 12:37

Interrogatories, adequacy of lighting, 4:36, 4:37

PAROL MATTERS

Oral Matters (this index)

PARTS

Component Parts (this index)

Production of documents, request for, 8:30

Products Liability (this index)

PASSENGERS

Accidents

Circumstances preceding occurrence, **2:31**

Interrogatories

Generally, 2:7

Occupants of vehicle, circumstances preceding occurrence,

Circumstances preceding occurrence, **2:31**

Depositions (this index)

PASSENGERS—Cont'd

Driving under the influence, contributory negligence of passenger accepting ride with driver, **37:17** Interrogatories, Accidents, above

PASSING VEHICLE

Accidents, 4:38, 4:39

Depositions, 12:38, 12:39

Interrogatories, 4:38, 4:39

Intersection accidents, passing within specified distance of intersection, 33:20

Pedestrian accidents, passing school bus, 35:30

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:12

PASSIVE RESTRAINTS

Defective safety restraints, 36:5

PAST WRITINGS, STATEMENTS AND TESTIMONY

Depositions, 10:38

PATENTS

Production of documents, request for, 8:35

Products Liability (this index)

PATTERN AUTOMOBILE ACCIDENT INVESTIGATION CHECKLIST

Depositions, 20:29

PATTERN FORMS

Admission of facts, 9:8

Appealing rulings, 21:41

Depositions, written questions, 22:27

Motions, brief in support of summary judgment motion, 27:3

Options, physical and mental examination, 22:8

Sanctions, 21:35

Summary judgment motion, brief in support of, 27:3

PATTERN JURY INSTRUCTIONS

Instructions to Jury (this index)

PATTERN QUESTIONS

Depositions, checklist, 22:23

PATTERN REQUEST

Options, pattern request in motor vehicle accident case, **22:4**

PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS

Generally, 35:1

Accounts, blocked, 35:62

Admission of facts requested, generally, 35:57

Amount of settlement, evaluation of, **35:60**

Answer, pleadings, 35:50

Anticipation, **35:6**, **35:33**

Approaching school bus, regulation of motor vehicles, **35:30**

Approval of settlement by court as final, 35:63

Attorneys' fees, evaluation of, **35:61**

Backing up accident, pedestrian standing on curb, **39:22**

Blocked accounts, settlement, 35:62

Breach of duty, 35:9

Burden of proof, 35:11

Checklists

Depositions, generally, **35:55**

Interview, 35:44

Children

Anticipation by motorists, **35:33**

Comparative negligence and children, 35:18

Contributory negligence of child, 35:17

Darting out by child, below

Injured child, interview with, 35:42

Interrogatories, 35:52, 35:54

Interview with parents in child-pedestrian accident, **35:41**

Motorist's duty toward, 35:28

Relatives, interview with, 35:43

School bus, below

Settlement, below

Client interview, generally, 35:39

Comparative negligence and children, 35:18

Compromise. Settlement, below

Conferences, judicially supervised settlement conferences, **35:59**

Contributory negligence of child, 35:17

Costs, evaluation of, 35:61

PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS—Cont'd	PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS—Cont'd
Court supervision, settlement, 35:58 , 35:59	Interrogatories—Cont'd Children, 35:52 , 35:54
Crosswalk, effect of pedestrian being in, 35:7	Darting out by child, 35:54
	School bus accident, 35:53
Damages Generally, 35:26	Interviews 25:20
· ·	Generally, 35:39
Elements of proof, 35:38	Checklists, 35:44
Darting out by child Anticipation by motorists, 35:33	Parents in child-pedestrian accident, interview with, 35:41
Interrogatories, 35:54	Investigation, generally, 35:40
Defense considerations, 35:23	Jury instructions. Instructions to jury,
Demonstrative evidence, 35:37	above
Depositions	Last clear chance, 35:10, 35:20
Generally, 12:40 , 12:41	Law, generally, 35:2 to 35:38
Checklists, generally, 35:55 Distribution of net settlement proceeds,	Locating and interviewing witnesses, 35:45
35:62	Lying in road, 35:8
Documentary evidence, 35:37	Medical experts, 35:47
Driver's duty, 35:16	Minors. Children, above
Duties	Modern trends, 35:14
Generally, 35:4	Nature of pedestrian's duty, 35:4
Breach of duty, 35:9	Negligence
Children, motorist's duty toward,	Generally, 35:3 , 35:34
35:28 Driver's duty, 35:16	Comparative negligence and children, 35:18
Elements of proof. Evidence, below	Contributory negligence of child,
Evaluation. Settlement, below	35:17
Evidence	Evidence of pedestrian's negligence,
Generally, 35:22	35:11
Burden of proof, 35:11	Parental negligence, 35:19
Damages, elements of proof, 35:38	Requisite care of motorist driving near school bus, 35:29
Demonstrative evidence, 35:37	Ordinary care and safety, exercise of,
Documentary evidence, 35:37	35:5
Elements of proof, generally, 35:12 , 35:25 , 35:31 , 35:38	Parental negligence, 35:19
Negligence of pedestrian, 35:11	Passing school bus, regulation of motor vehicles, 35:30
Expert witnesses, medical experts, 35:47	
Extent of pedestrian's duty, 35:4	Pattern jury instructions, 35:69, 35:70
Final court approval of settlement, 35:63	Petition to compromise minor's claim, 35:64
Hospital records, 35:48	Pleadings, 35:49 , 35:50
Injured child, interview with, 35:42	Police report of accident, 35:24
Instructions to jury	Presence of school bus, 35:28
Pattern jury instructions, 35:69 , 35:70	Proceeds. Settlement, below
Summation, 35:66	Production of documents requested,
Voir dire, 35:67 , 35:68	generally, 35:56
Interrogatories	Proximate cause, 35:9
Generally 4.40 4.41 35.51	Reconstruction of accident 35:37

PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS—Cont'd PEDESTRIAN ACCIDENTS—Cont'd Settlement—Cont'd Records and reports Hospital records, 35:48 Proceeds Distribution of net settlement Police report of accident, 35:24 proceeds, **35:62** Relatives, interview with, 35:43 Evaluation of attorneys' fees, costs Reports. Records and reports, above and other payments from, Requests 35:61 Admission of facts, 35:57 Withdrawal of funds at later date, Production of documents. 35:56 35:65 Requisite care of motorist driving near Sidewalk, effect of pedestrian being on, school bus, 35:29 35:7 School bus Statistics, 35:14 Approaching school bus, regulation of Sudden emergency rule, 35:36 motor vehicles, 35:30 Summation, instructions to jury, 35:66 Interrogatories, school bus accident, Trends, 35:14 35:53 Unique problems, 35:15 Passing school bus, regulation of Voir dire, instructions to jury, **35:67**, motor vehicles, 35:30 35:68 Presence of. 35:28 Withdrawal of funds at later date, 35:65 Requisite care of motorist driving PENDING MATTERS near, 35:29 Stay pending appeal, 32:7 Settlement Accounts, blocked, 35:62 PEREMPTORY CHALLENGES Amount of settlement, evaluation of, Jury and jury trial, 28:5 35:60 PERFECTION OF RECORD Approval by court as final, 35:63 Objections, 30:67 Attorneys' fees, evaluation of, 35:61 Blocked accounts, 35:62 PERSONAL COUNSEL Conferences, judicially supervised Depositions, role of insurance company, settlement conferences, 35:59 19:16 Costs, evaluation of, 35:61 PERSONAL INJURIES Court supervision, **35:58**, **35:59 Accidents** (this index) Distribution of net settlement Interrogatories. Accidents (this index) proceeds, 35:62 Intersection accidents, settlement pre-Evaluation sentation, 33:19 Amount of settlement, 35:60 Pedestrian accidents, interview with Attorneys' fees, 35:61 injured child, 35:42 Final court approval, 35:63 Production of documents, request for, Minors 8:9 Compromise of claims of, 35:58 PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE Petition to compromise minor's Depositions, personal representative's claim, 35:64 interview and investigative Withdrawal of funds at later date. checklist for decedent, 18:33 before minor's age of major-PERSUASION ity, 35:65

claim, 35:64

Petition to compromise minor's

Depositions, burden of persuasion,

17:23

PETITIONS

Fees and costs, petitions for, **32:3**Highway defects, negligent construction of curve, **38:24**

Pedestrian accidents, petition to compromise minor's claim, **35:64**

PHYSICAL AND MENTAL EXAMINATION

Options (this index)

PHYSICAL CONDITION OF PARTY

Accident, circumstances preceding occurrence of, 2:29

Depositions, 11:29

PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

Depositions, preservation of physical evidence. **20:12**

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

Mental or Physical Examination (this index)

PHYSICIANS

Expert Witnesses (this index)
Treating Physician (this index)

PLACE OR LOCATION

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Expert witnesses, 23:6

Pedestrian accidents, locating and interviewing witnesses, **35:45**

Products Liability (this index)

Products liability, place of occurrence, **6:2**

Rear-end collision accidents, significance of location of collision, **34:2**

PLANS OR PLANNING

Depositions, occurrence of accident, 11:54

Interrogatories, occurrence of accident, 2:49

PLEADINGS

Airbag defects, 46:10, 46:11
All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:13, 42:14

Backing Up Accident (this index) Bicycles and bicyclists, **40:16**, **40:17**

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

PLEADINGS—Cont'd

Chain reaction accident liability, **56:9**, **56:10**

Cyber security systems, 54:9, 54:10

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)

Defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:10, 57:11**

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Helicopter accidents, 58:15 to 58:17

Highway Defects (this index)

Intersection accidents, 33:12, 33:13

Intersection, obstruction of view of, 41:15

Large truck accidents, 53:11, 53:12

Lemon law, 48:10

Maintenance and repairs, 50:12

Motorboat accident, 51:11, 52:12

Motorcycle defects, 52:8, 52:9

Pedestrian accidents, 35:49, 35:50

Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)

Road construction warnings, 47:15

Rollover accidents, 43:21, 43:22

Seatbelt defense, 45:13, 45:14

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:10

POINT OF IMPACT

Depositions, triangle of vehicles and point of impact, 11:52

Interrogatories, occurrence of accident, 2:48

POLICEMEN

Depositions, 11:9

Interrogatories, 2:9

Pedestrian accidents, police report of, **35:24**

POLICY

Depositions, role of insurance company, 19:13

POSITIVE APPROACH

Opening statement, use of positive approach, 29:8

POSITIVE CHARACTERISTICS

Depositions, criteria for successful case, 16:14

POST-DEPOSITION FOLLOW-UP PREEXISTING CONDITION Generally, 10:53 to 10:57 Depositions, aggravation of preexisting condition, **17:35 POSTTRIAL ACTIVITIES PREJUDICE** Amendment of pleadings to conform to Objection to form of question, prejudiproof, 32:2 cial evidence, 30:52 **Appeal** (this index) Bibliography, selected bibliography, PRELIMINARY MATTERS 32:15 **Depositions** (this index) Briefs, 32:1 Expert witnesses, preliminary confer-Costs, petitions for, 32:3 ence with, 23:9 Default judgment, 32:11 Instructions to jury, preliminary instruc-Evidence, amendment of pleadings to tions, 28:9 conform to proof, 32:2 Investigation and evaluation. Deposi-Execution of judgment, 32:6 tions (this index) Fees, petitions for, 32:3 Products liability, interrogatories, 6:1 Interest on judgment, 32:10 **PREPARATION** Interlocutory appeals, 32:13 Appealing rulings, 21:40 Judgment **Depositions** (this index) Action on. 32:9 **Expert Witnesses** (this index) Appeal of right after judgment, 32:14 Negotiations, preparation for, 25:12 Default judgment, 32:11 Opening statement, **29:6** Execution of judgment, 32:6 PREPARATION FOR TRIAL Interest on, 32:10 Relief from judgment, 32:8 Trial (this index) Satisfaction of judgment, 32:5 PREPONDERANCE OF EVIDENCE Securing judgment, 32:4 Instructions to jury, pattern jury instruc-Motions, posttrial motion practice, 27:5 tions, 28:44 Pending matters, stay pending appeal, PRESERVING PHYSICAL 32:7 **EVIDENCE** Petitions for fees and costs, 32:3 Depositions, 20:12 Relief from judgment, 32:8 Satisfaction of judgment, 32:5 **PRESUMPTIONS** Securing judgment, 32:4 Driving under the influence, legal Selected bibliography, 32:15 presumption from chemical evidence, 37:8 Stay pending appeal, 32:7 Evidence, generally, 30:8 **PRECAUTIONS** PRETRIAL ACTIVITIES Accidents, circumstances preceding Judicial regulation of discovery and, occurrence, 2:37 21:11, 21:12 Depositions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:40 PRETRIAL CONFERENCES Interrogatories, circumstances preceding Motions, 27:4 occurrence, 2:37 PRETRIAL DISCOVERY Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:27 Expert witnesses, 23:12

PRE-DISPOSITION MATTERS

Depositions, 10:13 to 10:16

PRETRIAL PREPARATION

Expert witnesses, 23:8

PRETRIAL STRATEGY

Depositions, preliminary investigation, **20:7**

PREVENTING AND HANDLING PRIVATE INFORMATION BREACHES

Cyber security systems, 54:4

PRIOR CASES

Generally, **21:16**

PRIOR CONVICTIONS

Driving under the influence, 37:11

PRIOR INCONSISTENT STATEMENTS

Depositions, 10:27

PRIOR MATTERS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories. **Accidents** (this index)

Objection to form of question, prior evidence, **30:34**

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:43**

Products Liability (this index)

PRIVATE PERSONAL INFORMATION

Cyber security systems, **54:2**

PRIVATE PROPERTY

Backing up accident, duty of care, **39:3**, **39:4**

PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATIONS

Objection to form of question, privileged communication, 30:44, 30:45

PRIVILEGE OR IMMUNITY

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:34

Scope of discovery and privileges, checklist, **21:10**

PROBABLE CAUSE

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:50**

PROCEDURES

Chain reaction accident liability, 56:3

PROCEDURES—Cont'd

Interrogatories, 1:5

Motions, checklists, 27:1

Objections, procedure for making, 30:17 to 30:26

Trial (this index)

PROCEEDS

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

Accidents, request for production of documents, 8:10

Acquisition, product liability request for production of documents, **8:50**

Advertising and advertisements, product liability requests, **8:39**, **8:52**

Airbag defects, 46:16

All terrain vehicles, design hazard, 42:19, 42:20

Alteration or design changes, product liability request for production of documents, 8:22

Backing up accident, production of documents requested, 39:33, 39:34

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:22

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

Certificates, product liability request for production of documents, **8:42**

Changes in design of product, product liability requests, **8:22**

Claims

Prior occurrences and claims, product liability request for production of documents, 8:43

Subsequent occurrences and claims, product liability request for production of documents, **8:44**

Component parts, use of, 8:30

Composition of product, product liability request for production of documents. **8:21**

Comprehensive set, product liability request for production of documents, **8:48**, **8:60**

Consumer reports, product liability request for production of documents, **8:41**

Cyber security systems, 54:15

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS —Cont'd

Damages and losses, request for production of documents, **8:15**

Decedents

Product liability requests, decedent's records, **8:59**

Request for production of documents, **8:16, 8:59**

Defective condition, product liability request for production of documents, 8:23

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)
Depositions, pre-disposition matters,
10:13

Design, product liability request for production of documents, 8:22, 8:34

Directions, product liability request for production of documents, **8:28**, **8:53**

Distribution, product liability request for production of documents, **8:33**

Drafting request for production of documents, 8:3

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Education records

Product liability requests, **8:58** Requests, generally, **8:13**

Employment records requested, 8:7, 8:8, 8:12, 8:57

Examination after occurrence, product liability request for production of documents, **8:46**

Fact of sale, product liability request for production of documents, **8:17**

Foreseeable use of product, request for production of documents, **8:25**

Government standards and regulations, product liability request for production of documents, 8:36

Highway Defects (this index)

Independent quality certificates, product liability request for production of documents, **8:42**

Industry standards, product liability request for production of documents, 8:37, 8:38

Inspections, product liability request for production of documents, **8:31**, **8:46**, **8:55**

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS —Cont'd

Installation, product liability request for production of documents, **8:19**

Instructions, product liability request for production of documents, **8:28**, **8:53**

Intended use, product liability request for production of documents, **8:25**

Intersection Accidents (this index)

Intersection, obstruction of view of Generally, **41:20**

Defendant's request, 41:22

Plaintiff's request, 41:21

Introduction, request for production of documents, **8:1 to 8:16**

Labels, product liability request for production of documents, **8:28**, **8:53**

Large truck accidents, 53:17

Lemon law, 48:15

Literature, technical literature and publications, **8:40**

Maintenance and repair, product liability request for production of documents, 8:24

Maintenance and repairs, 15:18

Manufacturer, product liability request for production of documents, **8:18**, **8:48**

Medical records requested, 8:6, 8:11, 8:56

Minor plaintiff in school, request for production of documents, **8:14**

Motorboat accident, 51:17

Motorcycle defects, 52:14

Notice, product liability request for production of documents, **8:47**

Options (this index)

Packaging, product liability request for production of documents, **8:32**, **8:54**

Parts, product liability request for production of documents, **8:30**

Patents, product liability request for production of documents, **8:35**

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Personal injury, request for production of documents, **8:9**

-Cont'd Precautions, product liability request for production of documents, 8:27 Prior occurrences and claims, product liability request for production of documents, 8:43 Production process, product liability request for production of documents, 8:29 Product liability requests Acquisition, 8:50 Advertising and advertisements, 8:39, 8:52 Alteration or design changes, **8:22** Certificates, independent quality certificates, 8:42 Changes in design of product, 8:22 Claims, above Component parts, use of, 8:30 Composition of product, 8:21 Comprehensive set, 8:48, 8:60 Consumer reports, 8:41 Decedent's records, 8:59 Defective condition, 8:23 Design of product, 8:22, 8:34 Directions, written directions, 8:28, 8:53 Distribution. 8:33 Education records, 8:58 Employment records, 8:57 Examination after occurrence, 8:46 Fact of sale, 8:17 Foreseeable use of product, 8:25 Government standards and regulations, 8:36 Independent quality certificates, 8:42 Industry standards, 8:37, 8:38 Inspections, 8:31, 8:46, 8:55 Installation, 8:19 Instructions, written instructions, 8:28, 8:53 Intended use of product, 8:25 Labels, written labels, 8:28, 8:53 Literature, technical literature and

publications, 8:40

Maintenance and repair, 8:24

Manufacturer, 8:18, 8:48

Medical records, 8:56

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS —Cont'd Product liability requests—Cont'd

Notice, 8:47
Packaging, 8:32, 8:54
Parts, component parts, 8:30
Patents, 8:35

Precautions, 8:27

Prior occurrences and claims, 8:43

Production process, 8:29

Professional standards, 8:37, 8:38

Promotion, 8:39

Proposed industry, professional and trade association standards, **8:38**

Publications, technical literature and, 8:40

Purchase, 8:50

Quality, independent quality certificates, **8:42**

Recalls, 8:24

Reports

Consumer reports, 8:41

Written statements and reports, 8:45

Representations, 8:20

Scienter, 8:26

Servicing, 8:19

Standards, 8:36 to 8:38

Subsequent occurrences and claims, **8:44**

Technical literature and publications, **8:40**

Tests, 8:31, 8:55

Trade association standards, 8:37, 8:38

Trademarks, 8:35

Warnings, written warnings, **8:28**, **8:53**

Warranties, 8:20, 8:51

Writings and written instructions Statements and reports, **8:45** Warnings, instructions, labels or directions, **8:28**, **8:53**

Professional standards, product liability request for production of documents, 8:37, 8:38

Promotion, product liability request for production of documents, **8:39**

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS —Cont'd

Proposed industry, professional and trade association standards, product liability request for production of documents, 8:38

Publications, technical literature and publications, **8:40**

Purchase, product liability request for production of documents, **8:50**

Quality, independent quality certificates, **8:42**

Rear-End Collision Accidents (this index)

Recalls, product liability request for production of documents, **8:24**

Records

Decedent's records, product liability request for production of documents, 8:59

Education records, above

Reports. Product liability requests, above

Reports. Product liability requests, above

Representations, product liability request for production of documents, 8:20

Requests

Generally, 8:1 to 8:60

Accidents, 8:10

Damages and losses, 8:15

Decedent, 8:16

Drafting request, 8:3

Education records, above

Employment records, 8:7, 8:8, 8:12

Introduction, 8:1 to 8:16

Medical records, 8:6, 8:11

Minor plaintiff in school, 8:14

Personal injury, 8:9

Product liability requests, above

Response to request, 8:4, 8:5

Rollover accidents, 43:27

Rule 34 of Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, generally, **8:1**

Schoolchild, 8:14

Seatbelt defense, 45:19

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

-Cont'd

Requests—Cont'd

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness

Document requests, generally, 44.20

Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, 44:21

Service of request, 8:3

Response to request for production of documents, **8:4, 8:5**

Road construction warnings, 47:20

Rollover accidents, 43:27

Rule 34 of Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. Requests, above

Schoolchild, request for production of documents, **8:14**

Scienter, product liability request for production of documents, **8:26**

Seatbelt defense, 45:19

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases

Document requests, generally, **44:20** Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, **44:21**

Service of request, request for production of documents, **8:3**

Servicing, product liability request for production of documents, **8:19**

Standards, product liability request for production of documents, 8:36 to 8:38

Subsequent occurrences and claims, product liability request for production of documents, **8:44**

Sudden emergency defense

Generally, **55:16**, **55:17**

Model document requests, 55:17

Sudden unintended acceleration, 49:9

Technical literature and publications, product liability request for production of documents, **8:40**

Tests, product liability request for production of documents, 8:31, 8:55

Trade association standards, product liability request for production of documents, 8:37, 8:38

Trademarks, product liability request for production of documents, **8:35**

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS —Cont'd

Warnings, product liability request for production of documents, 8:28, 8:53

Warranties, product liability request for production of documents, **8:20**, **8:51**

Writings and written instructions. Product liability requests, above

PRODUCTION PROCESS

Products Liability (this index)

PRODUCTS LIABILITY

Accelerator, manufacturers, 7:19, 7:20, 15:17, 15:18

Accidents, forklift truck accident, **15:31**, **15:32**

Acquisition

Events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:16**

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:50**

Admissions, manufacturers, 5:38

Advertising and advertisements

Depositions, reliance on advertisements, **14:6**

Interrogatories, reliance on advertisements, **6:17**

Manufacturers, advertising product, 5:28

Production of documents, 8:39, 8:52

Agents. Manufacturers, below

Airbags, 7:51, 7:52, 15:49, 15:50

All terrain vehicles, 7:29, 7:30, 15:27, 15:28

Alterations

Depositions, below

Interrogatories, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:7**

Manufacturers, alterations of product, **5:18**

Production of documents, alteration or design changes, **8:22**

Appreciation of danger, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:8**

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd

Assumption of risk

Interrogatories, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:9**

Manufacturers, 5:36

Availability of product for inspection, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:23**

Axle manufacturer, 7:27, 7:28, 15:25, 15:26

Brakes, manufacturer, 7:1, 7:2, 15:1, 15:2

Certificates and certification

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:42**

Quality certificates, 5:22

Change. Modifications, below

Chassis, manufacturer, 7:27, 7:28, 15:25, 15:26

Claims. Interrogatories, below

Comparative negligence, manufacturers, 5:37

Component parts, manufacturers, 5:10

Composition of product, 5:11, 8:21

Comprehensive sets of interrogatories

Generally, **7:1 to 7:38**

Accelerator, manufacturers, 7:19, 7:20

Airbags, 7:51, 7:52

All terrain vehicle, manufacturers, **7:29, 7:30**

Axle, manufacturers, 7:27, 7:28

Brakes, manufacturer of, 7:1, 7:2

Chassis, manufacturers, 7:27, 7:28

Defective door latch, manufacturers, 7:37, 7:38

Design, second collision design, 7:7, 7:8

Doors

Defective door latch manufacturers, 7:37, 7:38

Vehicle doors, manufacturers, 7:17, 7:18

Engines, manufacturers, 7:25, 7:26

Exhaust systems, manufacturers,

7:13, 7:14, 7:47, 7:48

Fork lift truck accident, manufacturers, 7:33, 7:34

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Comprehensive sets of interrogatories	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Depositions
—Cont'd Fuel system, manufacturers, 7:21, 7:22	Accelerator, manufacturer, 15:17, 15:18
Glass, safety glass, 7:15 , 7:16	Accidents, forklift truck accident, 15:31, 15:32
Golf cart, manufacturers, 7:35 , 7:36 Harmful substances, manufacturer, 7:3 , 7:4	Advertisements, reliance on, 14:6 All terrain vehicle, 15:27 , 15:28 Alteration
Manufacturers, below Rollover of vehicle, manufacturers, 7:31, 7:32	Prior matters, alteration of product prior to occurrence, 14:14 Subsequent alterations, 14:23
Safety glass, manufacturers, 7:15, 7:16	Axle, manufacturer, 15:25 , 15:26 Brakes, 15:1 , 15:2
Seat belts, manufacturers, 7:5 , 7:6 Second collision design, manufacturers, 7:7 , 7:8	Chassis, manufacturer, 15:25 , 15:26 Condition of product, subsequent matters, 14:22
Steering system, manufacturers, 7:23, 7:24	Damages, generally, 14:20 Defects
Tires, manufacturers, 7:9, 7:10 Transmission, manufacturers, 7:11, 7:12	Lawsuit, contention of product defect or breach of warranty, 14:25
Truck manufacturer, fork lift truck accident, 7:33, 7:34	Manufacturer
Vehicle doors, manufacturers, 7:17, 7:18	door latch, 15:35 , 15:36 events or circumstances preced-
Condition of product, subsequent matters, 6:24 , 14:22	ing occurrence, 13:20 lawsuit, contention of alteration, misuse or defect caused by
Consumer reports, 5:32 , 8:41 Contributory negligence, manufacturers, 5:37	another, 13:33 second collision design defect, 15:5, 15:6
Conversations, manufacturers, 5:38 Corporation, identification of, 5:3 Damages	Description of product, 14:3 Design defect, second collision design defect, 15:5 , 15:6
Depositions, below Interrogatories, 6:21 , 6:22	Disclaimers, 14:7 Doors
Danger Appreciation of danger, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:8	Door latch, 15:35, 15:36 Manufacturer, generally, 15:15, 15:16 Engine 15:23, 15:24
Manufacturers' prior awareness of, 5:6	Engine, 15:23 , 15:24 Events or circumstances prior to occurrence, generally, 14:5 to
Defects or defective condition Depositions, below Door latch, 7:37, 7:38	14:17 Exhaust system, 15:5, 15:11, 15:12, 15:46
Interrogatories, 6:3 Manufacturers, 5:19, 7:37, 7:38	Forklift truck accident, 15:31 , 15:32 Fuel system, 15:19 , 15:20

Instructions or directions, events or

circumstances preceding

occurrence, 13:17

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Depositions—Cont'd Depositions—Cont'd General circumstances and occur-Manufacturer—Cont'd rences, generally, 13:1 to 13:33, Component parts and ingredients, 14:1 to 14:25 13:5 Glass, safety glass, 15:13, 15:14 Control of place of occurrence, 13:3 Golf cart, 15:33, 15:34 Damages, generally, 13:31 Information, persons involved or Dangerous product, events or cirsources of, 14:1 cumstances preceding occur-Inspections of product after occurrence, 13:20 rence, 14:21 Defects, above in this group Installation of product, 14:9 Description Instructions place of occurrence, 13:2 Oral warnings and instructions, 14:10 product, 13:4 Written warnings and instructions, Design of product, 13:7 14:11 Directions or instructions, events or Lawsuit, contention of product defect circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:17 or breach of warranty, 14:25 Legal doctrines of motor vehicle Disclaimers, events or circumaccident liability, 17:15 stances preceding occurrence, Maintenance and repair 13:16 Distribution, events or circum-Prior to occurrence, repair of prodstances preceding occurrence, uct, 14:13 13:24 Storage and maintenance, 14:12 Doors, above in this group Subsequent repairs, 14:23 Engine, 15:23, 15:24 Manufacturer Events/circumstances preceding Accelerator, 15:17, 15:18 occurrence, generally, 13:11 Advertising, events or circumto 13:29 stances preceding occurrence, Examination of product after occur-13:25 rence, 13:32 All terrain vehicle, 15:27, 15:28 Exhaust system, 15:5, 15:11, Alteration 15:12, 15:46 events or circumstances preced-Forklift truck accident, 15:31, ing occurrence, 13:19 15:32 lawsuit, contention of alteration, Fuel system, 15:19, 15:20 misuse or defect caused by Golf cart, 15:33, 15:34 another, 13:33 Information, sources of, 13:1 Axle, 15:25, 15:26 Ingredients, component parts and, Brakes, 15:1, 15:2 13:5 Brand names, events or circum-Inspections prior to occurrence, stances preceding occurrence, 13:11 13:27 Installation, events or circum-Certificates and certification stances preceding occurrence, quality certification, events or 13:14

circumstances preceding

occurrence, 13:22

Chassis, 15:25, 15:26

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Depositions—Cont'd Manufacturer—Cont'd Lawsuit, contention of alteration, misuse or defect caused by another, 13:33 Leases, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:26 Licenses, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:28 Maintenance, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:18 Names, brand names, 13:27 Operation, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:15 Packaging, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:12 Parts, component parts and ingredients, 13:5 Patents, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:28 Persons involved/sources of information, 13:1

Place of occurrence, 13:2, 13:3 Post-manufacture stage, 13:9 Prior matters, events/circumstances preceding occurrence, generally, **13:11 to 13:29** Production process, 13:10 Promotion, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:25 Publications, events or circum-

Quality certification, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:22

stances preceding occurrence,

Raw materials. 13:6

13:29

Recalls, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:21

Regulations, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:23

Relationship to product, 13:1 Reports, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:29 Representations, events or circum-

> stances preceding occurrence, 13:16

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd

Depositions—Cont'd Manufacturer—Cont'd Rollover by vehicle, 15:29, 15:30 Safety glass, 15:13, 15:14

Sales, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:26

Seat belts, 15:3, 15:4

Second collision design defect, 15:5, 15:6

Service and maintenance, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:18

Standards, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:23

Steering system, **15:21**, **15:22**

Storage, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:13

Subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, generally, 13:32

Supplies and materials, raw materials, **13:6**

Tests prior to occurrence, 13:11 Time

events/circumstances preceding occurrence, generally, 13:11 to 13:29

subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, generally, 13:32

Tires, 15:7, 15:8

Trademarks, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:27

Transmission, 15:9, 15:10 Use or misuse

events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:15

lawsuit, contention of alteration, misuse or defect caused by another, 13:33

Warnings, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:17

Warranties, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 13:16

Oral warnings and instructions, 14:10 Ownership of product prior to occurrence, 14:4

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd
Depositions—Cont'd	Depositions—Cont'd
Persons involved or sources of infor-	Use
mation, 14:1	Time of occurrence, use of product
Place or location	at, 14:18, 14:19
Generally, 14:2	Understanding of uses of product,
Present location of product, 14:24	14:15
Present location of product, 14:24	Warnings
Prior matters	Oral warnings and instructions,
Events or circumstances prior to	14:10
occurrence, generally, 14:5 to 14:17	Written warnings and instructions, 14:11
Ownership of product prior to	Warranties, 14:7
occurrence, 14:4	Lawsuit, contention of product
Relationship of deponent to product, 14:1	defect or breach of warranty, 14:25
Reliance on advertisements, 14:6	Written warnings and instructions, 14:11
Repair of product prior to occurrence, 14:13	Description. Identification or descrip-
Rollover by vehicle, 15:29 , 15:30	tion, below
Safety glass, 15:13, 15:14	Design
Seat belts, 15:3 , 15:4	Manufacturers, design of product,
Second collision design defect, 15:5 ,	5:12
15:6	Production of documents, product
Selection of product, 14:5	liability request for, 8:22, 8:34
Specific circumstances and occurrences, generally, 15:1 to 15:36	Second collision design, 7:7, 7:8, 15:5, 15:6
Steering system, 15:21 , 15:22	Diligence. Due diligence, below
Storage and maintenance, 14:12	Directions. Instructions or directions,
Subsequent matters	below
Condition of product, 14:22	Disclaimers, depositions, 14:7
Events subsequent to occurrence,	Distribution of product, 5:29, 8:33
generally, 14:21 to 14:24	Door latch, defects or defective condi-
Repairs and alterations, 14:23	tion, 7:37, 7:38
Test of product after occurrence,	Doors
14:21	Comprehensive sets of interrogato-
Time	ries, above
Prior matters, above in this group	Depositions, above
Subsequent matters, above in this	Manufacturers, below
group	Due diligence
Use of product at time of occur-	Manufacturers, 5:1, 5:2
rence, 14:18, 14:19	Records, due and diligent search of,
Tires, 15:7, 15:8	5:2
Transmission, 15:9 , 15:10	Employees, due and diligent inquiry of,
Transportation of product, 14:8	5:1
Trucks, forklift truck accident, 15:31, 15:32	Engines, 7:25 , 7:26 , 15:23 , 15:24 Events or circumstances preceding
Understanding of uses of product,	occurrence
14:15	Acquisition, 6:16

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Events or circumstances preceding occurrence-Cont'd Interrogatories, below Events or circumstances prior to occurrence. Depositions, above Exhaust systems, 5:46, 7:13, 7:14, 7:47, 7:48, 15:11, 15:12, 15:45 Experience of plaintiff, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:10 Expert witnesses, manufacturers, 5:39 Fact of manufacture, 5:14 Firm, identification of, 5:3 Forklift truck accident, 7:33, 7:34, 15:31, 15:32 Fuel system, 7:21, 7:22, 15:19, 15:20 General circumstances and occurrences Depositions, below Interrogatories, below Glass, safety glass, 7:15, 7:16, 15:13, 15:14 Golf cart, 7:35, 7:36, 15:33, 15:34 Government standards and regulations, 5:25, 8:36 Harmful substances, manufacturer, 7:3, 7:4 Hazard, manufacturer's prior awareness of. 5:6 Identification or description Depositions, 14:3 Interrogatories, 6:4 Manufacturers, 5:3 to 5:5, 5:11 Industry standards, 5:26, 8:37, 8:38 Inspection Availability of product for inspection, events subsequent to occurrence, 6:23 Depositions, inspections of product after occurrence, 14:21 Interrogatories Availability of product for inspection, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:23**

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Inspection—Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:20 Manufacturers, tests and inspection, 5:18 to 5:27 Prior matters, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:11, 6:20 Subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:25** Installation Depositions, 14:9 Interrogatories, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:20 Manufacturers, 5:13 Prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:20** Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:19 Instructions or directions Depositions, above Interrogatories, written instructions or directions, 6:6 Manufacturers, 5:34 Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:28, 8:53 Written instructions or directions, interrogatories, 6:6 Insurance, manufacturers, 5:40 Interrogatories Generally, 5:1 et seq. Acquisition of product, events or circumstances preceding occurrence. 6:16 Advertisements, reliance on, 6:17 Alterations, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:7 Appreciation of danger, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:8** Assumption of risk, events or circumstances preceding occurrence,

6:9

6:23

Availability of product for inspection,

events subsequent to occurrence,

6:25

Events or circumstances preceding

Events subsequent to occurrence,

occurrence, 6:11

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd

Interrogatories—Cont'd

Comprehensive sets of interrogatories, above

Condition of product, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:24**

Damages, 6:21, 6:22

Danger, appreciation of danger, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:8**

Defect or defective condition, 6:3

Description of product, 6:4

Doors. Comprehensive sets of interrogatories, above

Events or circumstances preceding occurrence, generally, **6:7 to 6:20**

Experience of plaintiff, events or circumstances preceding occurrence. **6:10**

General circumstances and occurrences, generally, **5:1 et seq.**, **6:1 et seq.**

Identification of product, 6:4

Information, sources of, **6:1**

Inspection, above

Installation prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:20

Instructions or directions, written instructions or directions, **6:6**

Knowledge of plaintiff, events or circumstances preceding occurrence. **6:10**

Labels, written labels, **6:6**

Lawsuit, events subsequent to occurrence. **6:26**

Maintenance and repairs, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:12**

Manner of purchase, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:13**

Manufacturers, below

Misuse of product, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:9**

Modifications, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:7**

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd

Interrogatories—Cont'd

Oral warnings, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:14

Place of occurrence, 6:2

Preliminary matters, 6:1

Prior use of product, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:15

Purchase of product, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:16**

Reliance on advertisements, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:17

Sampling by plaintiff, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:11**

Scienter, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:18**

Sources of information, 6:1

Storage of product prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:19**

Subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:23** to **6:25**

Tests, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:25**

Time

Events or circumstances preceding occurrence, generally, **6:7** to **6:20**

Subsequent matters, events subsequent to occurrence, **6:23 to 6:25**

Transportation of product prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:19**

Unpackaging prior to use, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 6:20

Use, transportation of product prior to, **6:19**

Warnings, below

Warranties, 6:5

Written warnings, instructions, labels or directions, **6:6**

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Knowledge. Notice or knowledge, below Labels and labeling Interrogatories, written labels, 6:6	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Manufacturers—Cont'd Comprehensive sets of interrogatories —Cont'd Axle, 7:27, 7:28
Manufacturers, 5:34	Brakes, manufacturer of, 7:1, 7:2
Production of documents, product	Chassis, 7:27, 7:28
liability request for, 8:28, 8:53	Defective door latch, 7:37, 7:38
Lawsuit	Doors, defective door latch, 7:37,
Depositions, contention of product	7:38
defect or breach of warranty,	Engines, 7:25, 7:26
14:25	Exhaust systems, 7:13, 7:14, 7:47,
Interrogatories, events subsequent to	7:48
occurrence, 6:26	Fork lift truck accident, 7:33, 7:34
Manufacturers, below	Fuel system, 7:21, 7:22
Location. Place or location, below	Golf cart, 7:35 , 7:36
Maintenance and repairs	Harmful substances, 7:3, 7:4
Depositions, above	Rollover of vehicle, 7:31, 7:32
Interrogatories, events or circum- stances preceding occurrence,	Safety glass, 7:15, 7:16
6:12	Seat belts, 7:5 , 7:6
Manufacturers, 5:23	Second collision design, 7:7, 7:8
Production of documents, product	Steering system, 7:23, 7:24
liability request for, 8:24	Tires, 7:9, 7:10
Manner of purchase, interrogatories,	Transmission, 7:11 , 7:12 Vehicle doors, 7:17 , 7:18
6:13	Consumer reports, 5:32
Manufacturers	Contributory negligence, 5:37
Accelerator, 7:19 , 7:20	Conversations, 5:38
Admissions, 5:38	Corporation, identification of, 5:3
Advertising product, 5:28	Danger, prior awareness of, 5:6
Agents	Defects or defective condition, 5:19 ,
Due and diligent inquiry of, 5:1	7:37, 7:38
Identification of deponent, 5:5	Depositions, above
Alterrain vehicle, 7:29, 7:30	Design of product, 5:12
Alterations of product, 5:18 Assumption of risk, 5:36	Directions or instructions, 5:34
Assumption of risk, 5:50 Axle, 7:27, 7:28	Distribution of product, 5:29
Brakes, manufacturer of, 7:1, 7:2	Doors
Certificates and certification, quality	Defective door latch, 7:37, 7:38
certificates, 5:22	Vehicle doors, 7:17, 7:18
Chassis, 7:27 , 7:28	Due diligence, 5:1 , 5:2
Claims. Interrogatories, below in this group	Employees, due and diligent inquiry of, 5:1
Comparative negligence, 5:37	Engines, 7:25 , 7:26
Component parts, 5:10	Exhaust systems, 7:13 , 7:14
Composition of product, 5:11	Expert witnesses, 5:39
Comprehensive sets of interrogatories	Fact of manufacture, 5:14
Accelerator, 7:19, 7:20	Firm, identification of, 5:3
All terrain vehicle, 7:29 , 7:30	Fork lift truck accident, 7:33, 7:34

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd
Manufacturers—Cont'd	Manufacturers—Cont'd
Fuel system, 7:21 , 7:22	Interrogatories—Cont'd
Golf cart, 7:35 , 7:36	Employees, due and diligent
Governmental regulations, 5:25	inquiry of, 5:1
Harmful substances, 7:3, 7:4	Expert witnesses, 5:39
Hazard, prior awareness of, 5:6	Fact of manufacture, 5:14
Identification or description, 5:3 to	Firm, identification of, 5:3
5:5, 5:11	Governmental regulations, 5:25
Industry standards, 5:26	Hazard, prior awareness of, 5:6
Installation, 5:13	Identification, 5:3 to 5:5
Instructions or directions, 5:34	Industry standards, 5:26
Insurance, 5:40	Installation, 5:13
Interrogatories	Instructions or directions, 5:34
Generally, 5:1 et seq.	Insurance, 5:40
Admissions, 5:38	Knowledge of occurrence, sources
Advertising product, 5:28	of, 5:9
Agent, identification of deponent,	Labels, 5:34
5:5	Lawsuit, generally, 5:36 to 5:44
Agents, due and diligent inquiry of,	Legal action, relationship to, 5:7
5:1	Maintenance, 5:23
Alterations of product, 5:18	Marketing, 5:28 to 5:35
Assumption of risk, 5:36	Misuse of product, 5:36
Certificates and certification, qual-	Negligence, 5:37
ity certificates, 5:22	Notice, 5:41
Claims	Operation and use, 5:21
prior occurrences and, 5:42	Parts, component parts, 5:10
settlement of other claims or	Patents, 5:30
actions, 5:43	People involved, generally, 5:1 to
subsequent occurrences and	5:9
claims, 5:44	Prior awareness of hazard or
Comparative negligence, 5:37	danger, 5:6
Component parts, 5:10	Prior occurrences and claims, 5:42
Composition of product, 5:11	Production processes, 5:10 to 5:17
Comprehensive sets of interrogato-	Professional standards, 5:26
ries, above in this group	
	Promotion of product, 5:28
Consumer reports, 5:32	Publications, 5:31 , 5:32
Contributory negligence, 5:37	Quality certificates, 5:22
Conversations, 5:38	Raw materials, 5:16
Corporation, identification of, 5:3	Recalls, 5:23
Danger, prior awareness of, 5:6	Records, due and diligent search of,
Defects or defective condition,	5:2
5:19	Regulations, governmental regula-
Description of product, 5:11	tions, 5:25
Design of product, 5:12	Repairs, 5:23
Directions or instructions, 5:34	Sale, fact of, 5:33
Distribution of product, 5:29	Scienter, 5:24
Due diligence, 5:1 , 5:2	Servicing, 5:13

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd
Manufacturers—Cont'd	Manufacturers—Cont'd
Interrogatories—Cont'd	Records, due and diligent search of,
Settlement of other claims or	5:2
actions, 5:43	Regulations, governmental regula-
Sources of knowledge of occur-	tions, 5:25
rence, 5:9	Repairs, 5:23
Standards, 5:25 , 5:26	Rollover of vehicle, 7:31 , 7:32
Storage, 5:17	Safety glass, 7:15, 7:16
Subsequent occurrences and	Sale, fact of, 5:33
claims, 5:44	Scienter, 5:24
Supplies and materials, raw materi-	Seat belts, 7:5, 7:6
als, 5:16	Second collision design, 7:7, 7:8
Technical literature, 5:31	Servicing, 5:13
Tests and inspections, 5:18 to 5:27	Settlement of other claims or actions,
Trade association standards, 5:26	5:43
Trademarks, 5:30	Sources of knowledge of occurrence,
Use, operation and, 5:21	5:9
Warehousing, 5:17	Standards, 5:25, 5:26
Warnings, 5:34	Steering system, 7:23 , 7:24
Warranties, 5:35	Storage, 5:17
Witnesses, expert witnesses, 5:39	Subsequent occurrences and claims,
Knowledge of occurrence, sources of, 5:9	5:44
Labels, 5:34	Supplies and materials, raw materials
Lawsuit, generally, 5:36 to 5:44	5:16
Legal action, relationship to, 5:7	Technical literature, 5:31
Maintenance, 5:23	Tests and inspections, 5:18 to 5:27
Marketing, 5:28 to 5:35	Tires, 7:9, 7:10
Misuse of product, 5:36	Trade association standards, 5:26
Negligence, 5:37	Trademarks, 5:30
Notice or knowledge, 5:9 , 5:41	Transmission, 7:11 , 7:12
Operation and use, 5:21	Use, operation and, 5:21
*	Warehousing, 5:17
Parts, component parts, 5:10 Patents, 5:30	Warnings, 5:34
•	Warranties, 5:35
People involved, generally, 5:1 to 5:9	Witnesses, expert witnesses, 5:39
Prior matters	Marketing, manufacturers, 5:28 to 5:35
Awareness of hazard or danger, 5:6	Misuse of product
Occurrences and claims, 5:42	Interrogatories, events or circum-
Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:18 , 8:48	stances preceding occurrence, 6:9
Production processes, 5:10 to 5:17	~
Professional standards, 5:26	Manufacturers, 5:36 Modifications
Promotion of product, 5:28	
Publications, 5:31, 5:32	Alterations, above
Quality certificates, 5:22	Interrogatories, events or circum-
Raw materials, 5:16	stances preceding occurrence, 6:7
Recalls, 5:23	Negligence, manufacturers, 5:37
1x5Ca115, 3.43	regugence, manufacturers, 5:57

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd Recalls, 5:23, 8:24 Notice or knowledge Interrogatories, knowledge of Records or reports plaintiff, 6:10 Consumer reports, 5:32, 8:41 Manufacturers, 5:9, 5:41 Due and diligent search of records, Operation and use, manufacturers, 5:21 Oral warnings Regulations, governmental regulations, Depositions, 14:10 5:25 Events or circumstances preceding Reliance on advertisements, 6:17, 14:6 Repairs. Maintenance and repairs, above occurrence, 6:14 Reports. Records or reports, above Ownership of product prior to occurrence, 14:4 Rollover by vehicle, 7:31, 7:32, 15:29, Packages and packaging 15:30 Interrogatories, unpackaging prior to Safety glass, 7:15, 7:16, 15:13, 15:14 use, 6:20 Sampling by plaintiff, events or circum-Production of documents, request for, stances preceding occurrence, 6:11 8:32, 8:54 Parts Interrogatories, events or circum-Component parts, 5:10 stances preceding occurrence, 6:18 Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:30 Manufacturers, 5:24 Production of documents, product Patents liability request, 8:26 Manufacturers, 5:30 Seat belts, 7:5, 7:6, 15:3, 15:4 Production of documents, product Second collision design, 7:7, 7:8, 15:5, liability request for, 8:35 15:6 People involved. Manufacturers, above Selection of product, depositions, 14:5 Place or location Servicing, 5:13, 8:19 Depositions, above Settlement of other claims or actions, Interrogatories, 6:2 manufacturers, 5:43 Preliminary matters, interrogatories, 6:1 Sources Prior matters Interrogatories, sources of informa-Depositions, above tion, 6:1 Inspection, events or circumstances Manufacturers, sources of knowledge preceding occurrence, 6:11, 6:20 of occurrence, 5:9 Interrogatories, prior use of product, Specific circumstances and occurrences. 6:15 Depositions, above Manufacturers, above Standards, 5:25, 5:26, 8:36 to 8:38 **Production of Documents** (this index) Steering system, 7:23, 7:24, 15:21, Production processes 15:22 Manufacturers, 5:10 to 5:17 Storage Production of documents, product Depositions, 14:12 liability request for, 8:29 Interrogatories, storage of product Professional standards, 5:26, 8:37, 8:38 prior to use, 6:19 Promotion, 5:28, 8:39 Manufacturers, 5:17 Publications, manufacturers, 5:31, 5:32 Subsequent matters Purchase or sale, 5:33, 6:16, 8:50 Depositions, above Quality certificates, manufacturers, 5:22 Inspection, events subsequent to Raw materials, 5:16 occurrence, 6:25

PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd	PRODUCTS LIABILITY—Cont'd
Subsequent matters—Cont'd	Warnings—Cont'd
Interrogatories, events subsequent to	Written warnings, 6:6 , 14:11
occurrence, 6:23 to 6:25	Warranties
Manufacturers, subsequent occur-	Depositions, 14:7, 14:25
rences and claims, 5:44	Interrogatories, 6:5, 15:41, 15:42
Supplies and materials, manufacturers,	Manufacturers, 5:35
5:16 Tachmical literature manufacturers 5:21	Witnesses, expert witnesses, 5:39
Technical literature, manufacturers, 5:31 Tests and testing	Written warnings, 6:6 , 14:11
Depositions, test of product after	PROFESSIONAL
occurrence, 14:21	MISUNDERSTANDING
Interrogatories, events subsequent to occurrence, 6:25	Depositions, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, 17:19
Manufacturers, 5:18 to 5:27	PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS
Time	Accidents, 2:26
Depositions, above	Depositions, 11:26
Interrogatories, above	Interrogatories, 2:26
Prior matters, above	Production of documents, product
Subsequent matters, above	liability request for, 8:37, 8:38
Tires, 7:9, 7:10, 15:7, 15:8	Products liability, 5:26 , 8:37 , 8:38
Trade association standards, manufacturers, 5:26	PROMOTION
Trademarks, manufacturers, 5:30	Production of documents, product
Transmissions, 7:11, 7:12, 15:9, 15:10	liability request for, 8:39
Transportation of product, 6:19, 14:8	Products liability, 5:28, 8:39
Trucks, forklift truck accident, 7:33,	PROOF
7:34, 15:31, 15:32	Intersection, obstruction of view of,
Understanding of uses of product, depositions, 14:15	41:12
Unpackaging prior to use, interrogato-	PROPELLERS
ries, 6:20	Motorboat Accidents (this index)
Use	PROPERTY DAMAGE
Depositions, above	Accidents (this index)
Interrogatories, transportation of	
product prior to use, 6:19	PROPOSED INDUSTRY
Manufacturers, operation and use, 5:21	Professional and trade association stan- dards, product liability request for
Misuse of product, above	production of documents, 8:38
Warehousing, manufacturers, 5:17	PROTECTIVE ORDERS
Warnings	Depositions, 10:14
Depositions, above	Sanctions, 21:20
Interrogatories	DDOVIMATE CALICE
Oral warnings, events or circum-	PROXIMATE CAUSE
stances preceding occurrence, 6:14	Backing up accident, 39:9
Written warnings, 6:6	Highway defects, 38:4
Manufacturers, 5:34	Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:49 , 28:62
Oral warnings, above	Maintenance and repairs, 50:2
Oral warnings, above	mannenance and repairs, 30.2

PROXIMATE CAUSE—Cont'd

Pedestrian accidents, 35:9

PROXIMITY

Highway defects, close proximity rule, 38:8

PUBLICATIONS

Products liability, **5:31**, **5:32**Technical literature and publications, **8:40**

PUBLICLY AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Depositions, checklist, 20:14

PUBLIC STREETS

Backing Up Accident (this index)

PUBLIC WAY

Accidents, defect, excavation or depression, **4:42**, **4:43**

PUNITIVE DAMAGES

Depositions (this index)

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:24, 28:32, 28:51

PURCHASE OR SALE

Intoxicants sold to minors, violation of statute or ordinance, **17:11**Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:50**

Products liability, 5:33, 6:16, 8:50

PURPOSES

Depositions, checklist, **10:2**Objections, tactics of making, **30:13**Opening statement, **29:2**

QUALIFICATION OR DISQUALIFICATION

Expert Witnesses (this index) Judge, motion for disqualification of,

OUALITY

27:14

Production of documents, independent quality certificates, **8:42**

Products liability, quality certificates, 5:22

Index-92

QUESTIONNAIRES

Depositions, illustrative letter and questionnaire to lay witnesses, **20:19**

OUESTIONS

Depositions, illustrative letter and questionnaire to lay witnesses, **20:19**

Jury and jury trial, questioning jurors, **28:4**

Leading Questions (this index)

QUESTIONS OF LAW AND FACT

Intersection accidents, 33:3

QUOTING OR MISQUOTING

Objections, misquoting witness or prior evidence, 30:34

RACING ON HIGHWAY

Accidents, 4:52, 4:53, 12:50, 12:51

RAILROAD CROSSING ACCIDENTS

Deposition checklists

Defendant to plaintiff, 12:63

Plaintiff to defendant, 12:62

Interrogatories

Defendant to plaintiff, 4:65

Plaintiff to defendant, **4:64**

Intersection, obstruction of view of, **41:7**

RAMBLING WITNESS

Depositions, 10:23

RATING SYSTEM, ROLLOVER

Rollover accidents, 43:8

RAW MATERIALS

Products liability, 5:16

READING

Depositions, 10:31, 10:60

REAR-END COLLISION ACCIDENTS

Generally, 34:1 to 34:8

Admission of facts requested, generally, **34:29**

Brakes and braking, 34:11, 34:23

Braking, 34:11

Cause of action, 34:8

Chain collision, 34:7

REAR-END COLLISION ACCIDENTS RECALLS—Cont'd —Cont'd Products liability, 5:23, 8:24 Checklists, 34:17, 34:26 RECONSTRUCTION Cost of litigation, 34:16 Pedestrian accidents, 35:37 Damage to vehicle, 34:20 RECORD KEEPERS Defenses, generally, 34:22 Depositions, 12:42, 12:43, 34:26 Depositions, 10:50 Distance, 34:10 RECORDS Estimating litigation costs, 34:16 Generally, 21:14, 21:15 Fees, 34:16 **Depositions** (this index) Following too closely, 34:10 Evidence, proving official records, 30:9 Headlights, unexpected failure of, 34:23 **Medical Records** (this index) Instructions to jury, generally, **34:30** Opening statement, insistence upon Interrogatories, 4:44, 4:45, 34:27 recording, 29:15 Interview of client, 34:13 to 34:25 **Pedestrian Accidents** (this index) Investigation, generally, **34:13 Production of Documents** (this index) Jury instructions, generally, 34:30 **Products Liability** (this index) Law, 34:9 to 34:12 Sanctions, filing motion to compel Legal considerations, 34:5 discovery, 21:22 Limited visibility, 34:24 RECURRING FACTORS Location of collision, significance of, Rear-end collision accidents, 34:19 34:2 Overtaking, 34:12 REFERENCES Passing, 34:12 Closing argument, selected bibliography, Pleadings, generally, **34:6** 29:22 Production of documents requested, Depositions, bibliography selected, generally, 34:28 19:43 Prospects of success in case, 34:4 Examination of witnesses, selected bib-Recurring factors, 34:19 liography, 24:7 Requests Expert witnesses, selected bibliography, Admission of facts, 34:29 23:35 Production of documents, 34:28 Instructions to jury, selected bibliogra-Significance, 34:2, 34:3 phy, 28:64 Skidmarks, 34:11 Motions, selected bibliography, 27:17 Slippery pavement, 34:25 Negotiations and settlement, selected bibliography, 25:27 Speed, 34:11, 34:19 Objections, selected bibliography, 30:68 Tailgating, 34:10 Opening statement, selected bibliogra-Traffic signs, 34:21 phy, 29:22 Visibility limited, 34:24 Options, selected bibliography, 22:30 RECALL EVIDENCE Posttrial activities, references selected bibliography, 32:15 Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness Selected bibliography, generally, 21:42 cases, **44:8** Trial, selected bibliography, 26:7 RECALLS Verdicts, selected bibliography, 31:6 Defective safety restraints, recall REFERRALS notices, 36:29

Production of documents, product

liability request for, 8:24

Depositions, referral from other counsel,

18:11

REFUSAL

Denial or Refusal (this index)

REGISTRATION OF VEHICLE

Driving under the influence, suspension of registration of vehicle, 37:12

RELATIVES

Pedestrian accidents, interview with relatives, 35:43

RELEASE

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, 17:32

RELEVANCY

Depositions, discovery of relevant facts, 10:43

Objection to form of question, irrelevancy, **30:37**

RELIANCE

Products liability, reliance on advertisements, **6:17, 14:6**

REMOVAL

Depositions, removal of case, 19:37 to 19:41

REOPENING RECORD

Motion for. 27:15

REPAIRS

Maintenance and Repairs (this index)

REPETITION

Depositions, conducting examination, 10:28

REPLY

Depositions, reply to answer, 18:30

REPORTS

Accidents, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:62

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories, events subsequent to occurrence, 2:62

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Production of Documents (this index)

Products Liability (this index)

REPRESENTATIONS

Production of documents, product liability request for, **8:20**

REQUEST

Demand or Request (this index)

REQUISITE CARE

Pedestrian accidents, requisite care of motorist driving near school bus, **35:29**

RESEARCH

Depositions (this index)

RESERVED RULINGS

Objections, rulings on, 30:61

RES IPSA LOQUITUR

Depositions, 17:6
Maintenance and repairs, 50:5
Road construction warnings, 47:8

RESPONSES

Admission of facts, 9:7
Depositions, alternative responses,
19:27 to 19:31

Objections, tactics of response to, 30:54 to 30:56

Production of documents, response to request for, **8:4**, **8:5**

Sanctions, duty to supplement discovery responses, 21:32 to 21:34

RESPONSIBILITY OF SOCIAL HOST

Driving under the influence, 37:16

RESTRICTIONS

Limitations or Restrictions (this index)

RETROSPECTIVE MATTERS

Instructions to jury, retrospective judgment, 28:41

ROAD CONSTRUCTION WARNINGS

Generally, 47:1 et seq.

Admission of facts, 47:21

Breach of contract, 47:8

Common construction hazards, 47:2

Common methods of contracting for road repair services, **47:3**

Contractor's duty to warn, 47:6

Defenses, 47:11

Depositions, 47:16, 47:17

Determining defectiveness, 47:7

Elements of proof, 47:12

Expert witnesses, 47:10

ROAD CONSTRUCTION WARNINGS ROLLOVER ACCIDENTS—Cont'd —Cont'd Interrogatories—Cont'd Plaintiff to defendant, 43:25 Governmental entities, generally, 47:5 Instructions to jury, 47:22 Jurisdiction of foreign manufacturer, Interrogatories, 47:18, 47:19 43:22 Interviews, 47:13 Jury instructions Investigation and evaluation, 47:14 Generally, 43:29 to 43:34 Manuals, admissibility of, 47:9 Breach of warranty, 43:32 to 43:34 Nuisance, 47:8 Defective design, 43:30 Pleadings, 47:15 Express warranty, 43:32 Production of documents, 47:20 Fitness for particular purpose, 43:33 Res ipsa loquitur, 47:8 Merchantability, 43:34 Standards for use of warning devices, Negligence of manufacturer or seller, 47:4 43:31 ROADSIDE HAZARD Strict liability, **43:30** Legal background, 43:2 Accidents, 4:46, 4:47, 12:44, 12:45 Depositions, 12:44, 12:45 Negligence, 43:4 Interrogatories, 4:46, 4:47 Pleadings, 43:21, 43:22 Production of documents, 43:27 ROAD SURFACE Rating system, rollover, 43:8 Accidents, place of occurrence of, 2:16, Requests for admission of facts, 43:28 11:16 Requests for production of documents, ROLLOVER ACCIDENTS 43:27 Generally, 43:1 to 43:34 Strict liability, **43:3** Admission of facts, 43:28 ROLLOVER BY VEHICLE Breach of warranty, 43:5, 43:32 to 43:34 Products liability, 7:31, 7:32, 15:29, Causation, 43:10 15:30 Client interview and investigation **RULE 33 VERBATIM** Generally, 43:15 to 43:20 Interrogatories, 1:2 Attorneys' fees, 43:17 Checklist, 43:18, 43:19 **RULE 34 OF FEDERAL RULES OF** Litigation expenses, 43:17 CIVIL PROCEDURE Recall notices. 43:20 **Production of Documents** (this index) Vehicle instability causing rollover, 43:16 RULES AND REGULATIONS Crashworthiness doctrine, 43:6 Accidents, government standards and Damages, 43:13 regulations, 2:25 Defense considerations, 43:12 Interrogatories, government standards Deposition checklists and regulations, 2:25 Defendant to plaintiff, 43:24 Products liability, governmental regula-Plaintiff to defendant, 43:23 tions, 5:25 Design liability—checklist, 43:7 Elements of proof, 43:14 RULES OF COURT Enhanced injury concept, 43:9 Opening statement, 29:5

Federal safety standards, 43:11

Defendant to plaintiff, 43:26

Interrogatories

RULES OF THE ROAD

Depositions, 17:8

SAFEGUARDS

Highway defects, duty of highway agency to provide safeguards, 38:37

SAFETY

Accidents, safety features of vehicle, 2:23

Depositions, safety features of vehicle, 11:23

Interrogatories, safety features of vehicle, 2:23

Restraints. **Defective Safety Restraints** (this index)

SAFETY GLASS

Products liability, 7:15, 7:16, 15:13, 15:14

SAFETY RESTRAINTS

Defective Safety Restraints (this index)

SALE

Purchase or Sale (this index)

SAME TIME

Intersection accidents, vehicles to enter into uncontrolled intersection at same time. **33:7**

SAMPLES

Products liability, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, **6:11**

SANCTIONS

Generally, 21:19

Admission of facts, sanctions for improper refusal to admit, **9:5**

Compliance failure, 21:26, 21:31

Consequences of compliance failure, **21:31**

Drafting

Motions, 21:23, 21:28

Supplemental responses, 21:34

Duty to supplement discovery responses, 21:32 to 21:34

Expenses

Genuineness of documents or matters subject to request for admissions, failure to admit, 21:27

Orders to compel discovery, expenses for obtaining, **21:25**

SANCTIONS—Cont'd

Filing motion to compel discovery, 21:22

Forms, pattern form, 21:35

Genuineness of documents or matters subject to request for admissions, failure to admit, 21:27

Motions, generally, **21:26 to 21:28** Orders

Compliance with court order failure, sanctions for, **21:26**

Expenses for obtaining orders to compel discovery, 21:25

Protective orders, 21:20

Pattern form. 21:35

Protective orders, 21:20

Request for admissions, genuineness of documents or matters subject to, 21:27

Responses, duty to supplement discovery responses, 21:32 to 21:34

Service of sanction motion, **21:24**Supplemental matters, duty to supplement discovery responses, **21:32 to 21:34**

Violation of rules, generally, 21:29 to 21:30

SATISFACTION OF JUDGMENT

Posttrial activities, 32:5

SCENE OF ACCIDENT

Depositions, 20:11

SCHEDULES

Depositions, scheduling procedures, 10:15

Judicial regulation of discovery and pretrial activities, scheduling conferences and orders, 21:12

Trial (this index)

SCHOOL BUS

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

SCHOOL BUSES

Driver's liability for injury to child going to or from, 4:82, 4:83, 12:82, 12:83

SCHOOLCHILD

Production of documents, request for,

8:14 —Cont'd Deposition checklists **SCIENTER** Defendant manufacturer to plaintiff, Depositions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:39 Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, Production of documents, product 44:16 liability request, 8:26 Expert testimony, **44:9 Products Liability** (this index) Industry or governmental standards, SEATBELT DEFENSE Initial investigation, 44:13 Generally, 45:1 et seq. Interrogatories Crash protection, 45:5 Defendant manufacturer to plaintiff, Crashworthiness cases. Seatbelt 44:19 **Defense in Crashworthiness** Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, Cases (this index) 44:18 Defense considerations, 45:9 Jury instructions, 44:23 to 44:25 Deposition checklists Manufacturer's liability for enhanced Defendant to plaintiff, 45:16 injury, **44:3** Plaintiff to defendant, 45:15 Mitigation of damages, jury instructions, Effectiveness of seatbelts, 45:4 44:25 Elements of defense, 45:7 Recall evidence, 44:8 Experts, 45:8, 45:12 Requests for admission of facts, 44:22 Government regulation of seatbelts, Requests for production of documents 45:6 Document requests, generally, 44:20 Interrogatories Plaintiff to defendant manufacturer, Defendant to plaintiff, 45:18 44:21 Plaintiff to defendant, 45:17 Testing and experimental evidence, 44:5 Special interrogatories to jury, 45:22 Interview and investigation, 45:10 to **SEATBELTS** 45:12 **Defective Safety Restraints** (this index) Jury instructions, 45:21, 45:22 Depositions Pleadings, 45:13, 45:14 Generally, 45:15, 45:16 Requests for admission of facts, 45:20 Crashworthiness, 44:16, 44:17 Requests for production of documents, **Defective Safety Restraints** (this 45:19 index) Types of seatbelts, 45:3 Products liability, 7:5, 7:6, 15:3, 15:4 SEATBELT DEFENSE IN SECOND COLLISION DESIGN **CRASHWORTHINESS CASES** Products liability, 7:7, 7:8, 15:5, 15:6 Generally, 44:1 et seq. SECURING JUDGMENT Answer, model form, 44:15 Posttrial activities, 32:4 Burden of proving enhanced injury, 44:4 Client interview, 44:12 SELECTED BIBLIOGRAPHY Complaint, model form, 44:14 **References** (this index) Computer simulation evidence, 44:6 SELECTION Damages, 44:10, 44:25 Defense considerations, generally, 44:10 **Election or Choice** (this index)

SEATBELT DEFENSE IN

CRASHWORTHINESS CASES

SEPARATE MATTERS

Instructions to jury, separately judgment, 28:42

SEQUENCE

Checklists, discovery, 21:9

SERVICE OF PROCESS

Depositions, filing complaint, **18:28** Production of documents, request for, **8:3**

Sanction motion, service of, 21:24

SERVICES

Work, Labor, or Services (this index)

SETS

Interrogatories, comprehensive sets of, 3:1 to 3:13

SETTLEMENT

Depositions (this index)

Intersection accidents, settlement presentation, **33:19**

Negotiations and Settlement (this index)

Pedestrian Accidents (this index)

Products liability, settlement of other claims or actions, **5:43**

SEVERANCE OF CASE

Depositions, 19:37 to 19:41

SHOULDER OF ROAD

Highway Defects (this index)

SIDEWALKS

Backing Up Accident (this index) Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:8

Pedestrian accidents, 35:7

SIGNIFICANCE

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:2, 34:3

SKIDMARKS

Accidents, generally, **2:44**Depositions, **11:49**Rear-end collision accidents, **34:11**

SKIPPING AROUND

Depositions, chronological questioning vs. skipping around while conducting examination, 10:24

SLEEPING DRIVER

Depositions, 12:56, 12:57 Interrogatories, 4:58, 4:59

SLIPPERY PAVEMENT

Rear-end collision accidents, 34:25

SMALL CASES

Negotiations and settlement, classical approaches to evaluation of small cases, 25:7

SOBRIETY CHECKPOINTS

Driving under the influence, 37:14

SOCIAL HOST

Driving under the influence, responsibility of social host, **37:16**

SOURCES

Products Liability (this index)

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

Depositions (this index) Interrogatories, **2:1 to 2:14**

SPECIAL QUESTIONS

Instructions to jury, special questions for jury, **28:63**

SPECIAL STUDIES

Accidents (this index)

Alcohol. **Driving Under the Influence** (this index)

Backing Up Accident (this index)

Defective Safety Restraint (this index)

Defects in highway. **Highway Defects** (this index)

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Highway Defects (this index)

Intersection Accident (this index)

Pedestrian Accident (this index)

Rear-End Collision Accident (this index)

Safety restraints. **Defective Safety Restraint** (this index)

SPECIAL VERDICT

Defective safety restraints, special verdict and interrogatories, **36:51**

SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES AND OCCURRENCES

Accidents (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Interrogatories (this index)

Products Liability (this index)

SPECIFICITY

Objections, 30:22

SPECULATION

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:43**

SPEED AND SPEEDING

Accidents, generally, **2:46**Depositions, speed of vehicles, **11:51**Interrogatories, speed of vehicles, **2:46**Rear-end collision accidents, **34:11**, **34:19**

SPOUSE

Husband and Wife RF (this index)

STALLED OR DISABLED VEHICLE

Deposition checklists

Defendant to plaintiff, 12:65, 12:67

Plaintiff to defendant, 12:64

Interrogatories

Defendant to plaintiff, 4:67

Plaintiff to defendant, 4:66

STANDARD OF CARE

Airbag defects, 46:4

STANDARDS

Accidents, interrogatories, 2:25, 2:26

Defective safety restraints, federal safety standards, **36:17**

Depositions (this index)

Expert witnesses, improper standards, 23:22

Highway defects, design standards, 38:3

Interrogatories, 2:25, 2:26

Production of documents, product liability request for, 8:36 to 8:38

Products liability, **5:25**, **5:26**, **8:36** to **8:38**

Road construction warnings, 47:4

STANDING VEHICLE

Parked or Standing Vehicle (this index)

STATE OF THE ART

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, **28:59**

STATISTICS

Pedestrian accidents, 35:14

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Defective wheelchair loading devices, **57:7**

Depositions, defenses to motor vehicle accident liability, **17:31**

Instructions to jury, pattern jury instructions, 28:17, 28:31, 28:40

STATUTES

Backing up accident, effect of statutes, 39:10, 39:11

Cyber security systems, 54:3

Depositions, violation of statute or ordinance, 17:7 to 17:13

Limitation of actions. **Statute of Limitations** (this index)

STATUTORY MOTOR VEHICLE WARRANTY LAW

Lemon Law (this index)

STAY

Posttrial activities, stay pending appeal, **32:7**

STEERING SYSTEM

Products liability, 7:23, 7:24, 15:21, 15:22

STIPULATIONS

Depositions, 10:15

STOP HIGHWAY

Intersection of through highway with stop highway, **33:4**

STOP OR STOPPING

Depositions, accident from vehicle stopped in road, 12:46, 12:47

Interrogatories, vehicle stopped in road, 4:50, 4:51

STORAGE

Products Liability (this index)

STRATEGY

Admission of facts, **9:2** Checklists, discovery strategy, **21:8**

Discovery strategy, checklists, **21:8** Examination of witnesses, **24:3**

Interrogatories, 1:5

Jury and jury trial, voir dire strategy and procedure, 28:3

Motions, 27:1

Trial (this index)

STRICT LIABILITY

All terrain vehicle design hazards, jury instructions, **42:23**

Defective Safety Restraints (this index) Instructions to jury, **28:25**, **28:53**

STRIKING MOTION

Depositions, **18:30**, **19:31**Objections, procedure for making, **30:26**

STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS

Rollover accidents, 43:3, 43:30

Generally, 25:22

SUBJECT MATTER

Interrogatories, 1:7 Options, 22:2

SUBPOENA DUCES TECUM

Depositions, 10:16

Options, requests for production of documents and things and entry upon land, 22:5

SUBSEQUENT MATTERS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, events subsequent to occurrence, 11:63 to 11:69

Interrogatories, subsequent to occurrence, 2:58 to 2:63

Production of documents, request for, **8:44**

Products Liability (this index)

SUBSTANTIAL CHANGE

Instructions to jury, substantial change in product, **28:57**

SUDDEN EMERGENCY DEFENSE

Generally, 55:1 to 55:20

Abolition of doctrine, 55:4

Affirmative defenses, model answer with, **55:8**

Client interview, 55:5

Deposition checklists

Defendant to plaintiff, 55:15

Plaintiff to defendant, 55:14

Interrogatories

Generally, 55:10 to 55:13

Defendant/third-party plaintiff to individual third-party defendant, **55:11**

Defendant/third-party plaintiff to individual third-party defendant trucking company, **55:12**

Defendant/third-party plaintiff to insurance company/third-party defendant, **55:13**

Defendant to plaintiff, 55:10

Investigating the case, 55:6

Jury instructions

Generally, **55:19**, **55:20**

Form instructions, 55:20

Model answer with affirmative defenses, **55:8**

Pleadings, generally, 55:7 to 55:9

Related defenses, 55:3

Requests for admission of facts, 55:18

Requests for production of documents

Generally, **55:16**, **55:17**

Model document requests, 55:17

Situations amounting to sudden emergency, **55:2**

Third-party complaint, model, 55:9

SUDDEN EMERGENCY RULE

Pedestrian accidents. 35:36

SUDDEN LOSS OF CONSCIOUSNESS

Depositions, **12:84**, **12:85** Interrogatories, **4:84**, **4:85**

SUDDEN UNINTENDED ACCELERATION

Generally, 49:1 et seq.

Client interview, 49:6

Complaint, 49:10

Damages, 49:5

SUDDEN UNINTENDED ACCELERATION—Cont'd

Defenses, 49:4

Depositions, 49:13, 49:14

Documents, 49:9

Expert witnesses, 49:8

Interrogatories, 49:11, 49:12

Investigation of case, 49:7

Jury instructions, 49:17

Overview of causes of action, **49:2 et**

Pleadings, 49:10

Requests for admission of facts, 49:16

Requests for production of documents, 49:15

SUFFERING

Accidents, mental or emotional suffering, 2:53

SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY

Depositions, motion to strike for insufficient defense, 18:30

Objection to form of question, insufficient foundation, 30:41

SUGGESTION SHEET

Depositions, checklist for preparation of deponents, **10:10**

SUMMARY JUDGMENT MOTION

Generally, 27:2

Brief in support of summary judgment motion, 27:3

Depositions, post-deposition follow-up, 10:55

SUMMATION

Pedestrian accidents, instructions to jury, 35:66

SUPPLEMENTAL MATTERS

Interrogatories, supplementation of, **1:9** Sanctions, duty to supplement discovery responses, **21:32 to 21:34**

SUPPLIES

Materials and Supplies (this index)

SUPPRESSION OF EVIDENCE

Driving under the influence, suppression of chemical evidence, **37:9**

SURFACE OF ROAD

Accident, place of occurrence, 2:16

SUSPENSION

Driving under the influence, driver's license suspension for, 37:12

TACTICS

Cross-examination, 24:3
Objections, tactics of making, 30:13 to 30:16

TAILGATING

Depositions, 12:42, 12:43 Interrogatories, 4:44, 4:45 Rear-end collision accidents, 34:10

TANGIBLE EVIDENCE

Depositions, **11:72** Interrogatories, **2:67**

TECHNICAL MATTERS

All terrain vehicle design hazards, technical investigation, **42:11** Defective safety restraints, **36:2**, **36:8** Production of documents, request for,

Products liability, technical literature, 5:31

TECHNIQUES

Closing argument, 29:21

Expert witnesses, motor vehicle accident cases, 23:11

Opening statement, techniques of effective presentation, **29:8 to 29:16**

TERMINOLOGY

Expert witnesses, clarification of terminology, **23:10**

TESTING AND EXPERIMENTAL EVIDENCE

Seatbelt defense in crashworthiness cases. **44:5**

TESTS AND TESTING

Accidents, generally, 2:60

Chemical tests, driving under the influence, **37:13**

Depositions, events subsequent to occurrence of accident, **11:65**

TESTS AND TESTING—Cont'd

Driving Under the Influence (this index)

Interrogatories, events subsequent to occurrence, **2:60**

Production of documents, request for, 8:31, 8:55

Products Liability (this index)

THIRD PARTIES

Depositions, 11:12 Interrogatories, 2:12

THIRD PARTY PRACTICE

Depositions, preparation of accident case, 19:33 to 19:36

THOROUGHNESS

Depositions, thoroughness in conducting examination, **10:17**

THROUGH HIGHWAY

Intersection accidents, 33:4

TIME OR DATE

Accidents (this index)

Checklists, discovery, 21:9

Depositions (this index)

Depositions, date of occurrence of accident, 11:43

Limitation of actions. **Statute of Limitations** (this index)

Maintenance and repairs, 50:2

Negotiations and settlement, timing of settlement, 25:21

Objections, timeliness of making, 30:18

Posttrial Activities (this index)

Products Liability (this index)

Retrospective matters, instructions to jury, **28:41**

Subsequent Matters (this index)

Verdicts, timing of appeal, 31:5

TIRES

Accidents, 4:60, 4:61

Defective tires, 4:60, 4:61, 12:58, 12:59

Depositions, 12:58, 12:59

Interrogatories, 4:60, 4:61

Products liability, 7:9, 7:10, 15:7, 15:8

TITLE AND OWNERSHIP

Accidents (this index)

TITLE AND OWNERSHIP—Cont'd

Depositions (this index)

Products liability, ownership of product prior to occurrence, **14:4**

TRADE ASSOCIATIONS

Accidents, trade association standards for vehicles, 2:26

Depositions, trade association standards regarding vehicle, **11:26**

Interrogatories, trade association standards for vehicles, **2:26**

Production of documents, request for, 8:37, 8:38

Products liability, trade association standards, **5:26**

TRADEMARKS

Production of documents, request for, 8:35

Products liability, 5:30

TRAFFIC CONTROLLERS

Depositions, 11:9

Interrogatories, 2:9

TRAFFIC CONTROLS

Accidents (this index)

Depositions, 11:17, 11:36

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)

Rear-end collision accidents, traffic signs, **34:21**

TRAFFIC LIGHTS

Intersection controlled by, 33:5

TRAFFIC OFFICERS

Intersection controlled by, 33:5

TRAILS

Bicycles and bicyclists, 40:8

TRANSFERS

Depositions, transfer of case, 19:37 to 19:41

TRANSMISSIONS

Products liability, 7:11, 7:12, 15:9, 15:10

TRANSPORTATION

Products liability, transportation of product, **6:19**, **14:8**

TRAPS

Depositions, checklist for preparation of deponents, **10:11**

TREATING PHYSICIAN

Depositions, 10:49

Expert witnesses, direct examination of, 23:32

TREATISES

Evidence, learned treatises, 30:5

TRENDS

Pedestrian accidents, 35:14

TRIAL

Generally, 26:1 to 26:26:7

Admission of facts, use at trial, 9:6

Bibliography, selected, 26:7

Bifurcated trials, generally, 26:3

Boating Law and Liability (this index)

Checklists, trial preparation, 26:5, 26:6

Closing Argument (this index)

Depositions (this index)

Exhibit preparation, generally, 26:5

Instructions to Jury (this index)

Interrogatories, use at trial, 1:10

Jury and Jury Trial (this index)

Motion to bifurcate, 27:7

Opening Statement (this index)

Posttrial Activities (this index)

Preparation for trial, generally, **26:4 to 26:6**

Procedures, generally, 26:2

Schedule, generally, 26:6

Selected bibliography, **26:7**

Strategy, generally, 26:4

Verdict (this index)

TRIANGLE

Depositions, triangle of vehicles and point of impact of accident, 11:52

Interrogatories, occurrence of accident at triangle of vehicles and point of impact, 2:48

TRIP

Accidents, generally, 2:30

Depositions, events or circumstances preceding occurrence, 11:31

TRIP—Cont'd

Interrogatories, circumstances preceding occurrence, 2:30

TRUCKS

Large Truck Accidents (this index)

Products liability, forklift truck accident, 7:33, 7:34, 15:31, 15:32

TURNING

Depositions, 12:48, 12:49 Interrogatories, 4:48, 4:49

TYPES OF REPAIRS

Generally, 50:6, 50:7

TYPES OF SEATBELTS

Defective safety restraints, 36:4

UNCONTROLLED INTERSECTION

Accidents, 33:6, 33:7

UNDERSTANDING

Depositions, understanding medical records, **20:27**

Products liability, understanding of uses of product, **14:15**

UNGUARDED EMBANKMENT

Highway defects, 38:26

UNINSURED MOTORIST CLAIM

Interrogatories

Defendant to plaintiff, 4:69

Plaintiff to defendant, 4:68

UNINTELLIGIBLE

Objection to form of question, 30:30

UNIQUE PROBLEMS

Pedestrian accidents, 35:15

USE OR MISUSE

Admission of facts, use at trial, 9:6

Defective safety restraints, misuse of seatbelt, **36:19**, **36:25**

Depositions, use at trial, 10:58 to 10:60

Instructions to jury, misuse, **28:58** Interrogatories, use at trial, **1:10**

Products Liability (this index)

1 Toddets Liability (this index

VALUE OR VALUATION

Depositions, evaluation of value of accident case, **18:15**

VERDICTS

Generally, 31:1 to 31:4

Appeal timing, 31:5

Bibliography, selected bibliography, 31:6

Defective safety restraints, 36:51

Depositions (this index)

Directed verdict, motion for, 27:10

Findings of fact and conclusions of law, 31:1

Judgments, generally, 31:4

Negotiations and settlement, classical approaches to evaluation, **25:4**, **25:5**

Selected bibliography, **31:6** Timing of appeal, **31:5**

VIDEOTAPE

Depositions, 10:52

VIEWS BY COURT AND JURY

Evidence, 30:11

VIOLATION OF RULES

Sanctions (this index)

VISIBILITY

Depositions, 11:21

Interrogatories, place of occurrence, 2:21

Rear-end collision accidents, limited visibility, **34:24**

VOIR DIRE

Objections, rulings on, 30:57, 30:62 Pedestrian accidents, instructions to jury, 35:67, 35:68

Strategy and procedure, 28:3

VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL

Accidents, depositions, 18:29

WAREHOUSES AND WAREHOUSEMEN

Products liability, manufacturers, 5:17

WARNINGS

Accidents (this index)

Backing up accident, warning failure, 39:19

Depositions, accidents, 11:19, 11:41 Highway Defects (this index)

Index-104

WARNINGS—Cont'd

Interrogatories. Accidents (this index)
Production of documents, request for,
8:28, 8:53

Products Liability (this index)

Road Construction Warnings (this index)

WARRANTIES

All terrain vehicle design hazards, jury instructions, **42:25 to 42:27**

Defective Safety Restraints (this index) Instructions to jury, warranty breach, 28.26

Interrogatories, 7:43, 7:44, 15:41, 15:42 Production of documents, request for, 8:20, 8:51

Products Liability (this index)

Rollover accidents, 43:5, 43:32 to 43:34

WEAKNESS

Opening statement, handling of weaknesses and problems, 29:12

WEATHER

Depositions, place of occurrence, 11:20 Interrogatories, place of occurrence, 2:20

WITHDRAWAL

Pedestrian accidents, withdrawal of funds at later date, **35:65**

WITNESSES

Accidents (this index)

Chain reaction accident liability, 56:6

Depositions (this index)

Examination of Witnesses (this index)

Expert Witnesses (this index)

Interrogatories. **Accidents** (this index)

Intersection accidents, information from witnesses, **33:11**

Objections (this index)

Products liability, expert witnesses, 5:39

WORKERS' COMPENSATION

Depositions, legal doctrines of motor vehicle accident liability, **17:14**

WORK, LABOR, OR SERVICES

Admission of facts, 9:4

INDEX

WORK, LABOR, OR SERVICES

—Cont'd

Production of documents, request for, **8:19**

Products liability, 5:13, 8:19

WRITINGS AND WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS

Accidents, written statements and reports, 2:62

Depositions (this index)

WRITINGS AND WRITTEN INSTRUMENTS—Cont'd

Interrogatories (this index)

Production of Documents (this index)

Products liability, written warnings, **6:6**, **14:11**

WRONGFUL DEATH

Interrogatories, wrongful death compensatory damages, **3:9**